Missoula County Health Department

OMTSBA2013



Schools with a Staff/Student with COVID-19: What to Expect/Who
Can Attend?

What will happen when a student/staff tests positive for Covid-197?

The MCCHD is notified of all positive Covid-19 test results for residents living in
Missoula County. MCCHD staff will then contact the positive individual/family andstart
an investigation.

The positive individual will be asked to Isclate at home and not be allowed to come to
school or activities untit the end of their Isolation period(to be determined by public
health). '

Does the School need to Close?

Not necessarily. If the school is able to remove everyone from the areas that need to be
cleaned, the school may clean those impacted areas without closing.
Some students and staff with potential exposure may be asked to temporarily not attend while

the school works with MCCHD to determine who had close contact with the person with a
positive Covid-19 test.

Who will be notified that they were exposed?

All Close Contacts-People who were within 6 feet of the person who tested positive for
15 minutes or more. MCCHD will work with the school to notify these individuals/thelr
families. People who do not receive a phone call from MCCHD have not been identified
as a close contact.

Above information is gathered by MCCHD staff during their investigation. MCCHD will
wark with school staff to get information needed-names and phones numbers of close
contacts.

Who cannot come to the school after someone tests positive for Covid-19?

Students and staff who had close contact with the person who tested positive will need to stay
home(quarantine) until 14 days after their last contact with the person who tested positive. This
may be a different time for people depending on when they attended or last worked with the
positive person.

A close contact cannot come back early if they have a negative test during the 14 days-they
could still be incubating the virus.




" When can someone who had a positive test return?

People with a positive test can return when they have been fever-free for 24 hours without taking

fever reducing medication, and it has been at least 10 days since their symptoms started. This
may be shorter than the time a close contact needs to stay at home.

People with a positive test do not need a negative test to return,

Can siblings/parents of someone who tested positive come to school?

No, siblings and parents would have close contact if living in the same home and must

stay home until they meet MCCHD criteria for returning(the exact timeline will vary by
individual).

Can siblings/parents of a close contact come to school?

-

Yes, they were not exposed to someone with Covid-19 so they can still come.



Safe School Topics




]

jooyds 1ane)

pUE o0LHISII0jIY “$5998. ‘Youn| ‘SEepL
SNg a1k SWiBIU02.ING ‘sjdoad g Janosse
EIABLJOUMSIOOLOSHING UMOROUDBL]

‘uosiad ui puane;

03 ajqeun a4 [Im Jel) Ssliftue) pue sjuspngi
osol Joj sapuniyioddo SuiLeajiogangsu.
S10WIBLIBLO][IM S[O0YDS SN
UMOIYDUSBIY "UORINISUI UosIad Ly pUR ISt
1R} Joj UDdOIIMSIOOUIS 2IGN] UMO a4

‘saseyd usamiaq;
aaow o} Bulujenpuesesinosal ayise
19 esey 01 Yorg of o3 Buiaey Jo jusa
sk} wisepiunyuoddo Buures| jsnqousyoo
uomysod Ul si mou pue Bunds 15 e umopiayg;
alpelanpuopongsuejowaIpoplacsd
fpeaie s ey sjooyog JIjqNd UMOROLBLY

.tﬂw
Jio snaojosie i SICOUOSHIGNGUMONLSUSL

uossadul pusyeo] ajgeun SdE OYM SIUSPIS
jioisenunptoddouoneonpalsngos pue Aen

"a)isuo pue uosiad Lf puse oymsiuspnys | |
AR ubiy eyo [ SIOOYDS SN UMojoue.S

OFi# }21481a looyag
S|00Y3S JlIgnd UMOYsUaL]

PLOM SuiSubYyo-1242 up 10f o.0do.id pu
4200351P &DY] OS JUBWHO.IJAUS 2fDS pup Surmy.

L20e-0c0e

pue suepmsjoiest [eucnowsenessay | o

UBI JYJo |IM SI00YDS AN USSYIUBL] [ o

lojsapunpddouoemps jsngol pue | ¢!

T

{8

g







“Saulf IpIm*yf
Jusunaedaq WEIF] AJUN0) E[NOSSIA] 295ISEI|

*SISE( ISED A( ISLD B U0 PI[PUBE I [[IM ISED
faeapue)||* Junaedaq e A Uno e mossTAl
Y} AqQ IPEWSUONEPUIWTI0IIE I} MO[[OF

11144 JI11ISIP I, "SUTIIIS[O0YIS Jf) UL SSIU[[E
JUEAL JOU S0P PURIDIJEI JALISUIS ST) SuipIe5ay
S99 A0[dd I Y10AA [IMIILIISIP I pUESIsEq
ased Aq ased ¥ u0sIIodIIuepua) e MaTAdL 0}
SUI[IAL ST 1ILISIP AN T 'snoT] a0 234 woyduds
PUEIIOYUTZWI.I0) JJB)SPUE SJUIPN)S SITLIN0IUD

pue Aep 4oea JOMUOW 03 paSeIn 0oua s1I] (TAOD

10§ SUT)SI) AQIOU [[IAL JILYSI(T [00YIS UMOITIUAIL]

"PaIapISu0d OY -} 8- HHOP-HG IS
aq ARtl awoy [ 2uop $3a2yd amjetadws) JROQE-SUHE-IHES- I} SUIAVS 3G-0)—

Jo uodarjuaied Mo[[E 03 SPOLIAW ‘|OOLIS

ufs pue s722u0 aameiadia) jo naij ]
“'S[OOLIS UL UOISSIIUSURI] JO YS1I

AP UOHIYUL §]-(AQD ISAIUBUL USIP[IYD
MOY[ TNOGE UMOW  UONBULIOJUL AU (A JJB)S
pue sjuapms jo siaquinu 281e[ 10J sampasod
SuluaaIds asay) Sutuoad jo Lupeanoerd

oY) 20ur[Rq SN $Y2aUD arneradwag

pue Furuaaids amnjesadway Suipiedas

sa1 ofjod [00LDg “SINpe 10} IR} SE JWEs

DU 10U UIYPO ST “IR[IWIS YInoLw ‘uaIp[iya

ul uondAul G1-qIAQD JO suonEsajuL aiy
pue onuapued o) Jo LR)S AU 20UIS UAOIT ST
U0 61-ATAOD Jo swoidwds Jo 1 s1p a1

wo:

‘[ootas

e J0U ‘2ol 18 2U0p 24 0] Papuatiiionay]

. — WIS U AR e uRe—
01 [eaile 1aye  pauwoprad Suraq Suruaaios E{ROSSHA U PUE-SHBIPI]—

Jo :[:unpedy =n=tuE¢ AL

oy
1 Ap3s o) swoldwAs 61-(AIAOD

T ([IR3S puw 1T aprus) auoAue
annbay ‘Funraaros yijeay 1o Sunsay

upedas souepingd opoads op

‘STUIP[ING [00L2S FULIAUD UM
siuared Surpnjout ‘s [ootjos
-tiou AU® UIAIS UL I0JMOTA
‘pauggap

ssanoad oiroads oN  amsodxa

Jo A1osty pue swoydwAs
10 JJRIS pue JUIpIS Jul 103notm

o sse001 saseqd (v Tapup

SI-WAOD  A0/5HNSA]

Tsourppms jusuntedaq
P[EIY A)Uno)) B[NOSSIIA] 21} 298 ISLI[J 5
quoun.iedag
el AJUno.) BNoSSIJA] Y} JOSUOHEPUUTHOID

PUE SIUT[IPING 21} Mo[[0] (1M 3arnsiqp Aleiuewdojaaap st sSuuanoo 208y [110]0 jo asn P

‘08
op 0] paFeInodus ag PINOYS pue AJIUISISUOD

pue Ajajes sEULI2A0D 201 TIO[O TEaMm 0] [qR aq
o, 0118 SLORI BREPLL SR P

21 Iayjaym pue a[qiseay pue amwudoiddn

[00YISUAOIPIUALY WY (I TA O 10] PAISI 2] I2IAYM ISPISUOD PNOLS SIOSIAPE [EAY noE
513 S)UIPMS 10 22K0]dWId UE J| ‘UONEPUIUIWIOIA PUE SIDLISIP 00U “J¥IS [00Y2S 10 sjuapiys ATP-IIE U 122 01 (s1uapnis safunok
younaedaq Wi AR KHUN0D enossipy Aq sSULIA0 208] 13010 jo asn sy SurpapFas AIE2A52) SIUSPIS J0) Ful Fus)| By J0/puE J1eIs (8 Aq Syseiw jo asn

Jadsy “joeyaso) SunringaIal oJaq sanoy 710

Konjod Surdojersp uaypy suoseas Auew

SSAURIL AUE Jo 224y uro)duis sufewas [enpraipu,, 0] Sunias (ooyas ayy w ajqissod sKeae Jou

AYNEBY} SYSE DLUSI [ 00YIS UMOJIUIL] I} Uy
31 "Aep yaea sueis [00Y08 210Jaq Su1a g-||am

pue ey aayLoyuom o) dqisuodsalr Afeuossad
20 0] PANSE AALSIU[IUE] PUB'SIUIPN)S “JIEIS [V

SL 25N SULIA0D 20B] [ESIAAIUN ‘[EIPL YSNOYI|Y

100498 YSIH/[PPIA PUB S1APY 0] $94

“SAULIA0D 20e) 1] 1017 JO Suturapd
pue ‘[ eadtual ‘asn’Tadord 2y uo jyeis

pU SIIapIS 0 suopounsul apaosd
noys Aayp *suLaA0 20g) .11 nbaa
S|0OL[ DS J] “[OOLDS SE 4ONS s3Uas

2 ABW UOL BPU WO
sy, -2jqissod 1ou s1 Sutouesip
[eorsAyd usym sSuL2A0d 208 1 O[>

SPUAWIWIN31 (] Y, "ouepms

10 uaw anmbai aioads ox

SYSOU
Apam 0} paatnbad aan [ o
“uppd won ayp yum

UAWIVIS [PUISTIO 2 SDM ST T

4 SIURPIS

241 UG SIUIEPING I9PISU0d poys
uepd L1ages 9 yiEaH [00Y 08 Ayl
‘Buipjing [ooyas ay ur juasaisd

350U) 10 $YSPUW IPIAOL ], "SHSEW

10 uawanmbal ayioads o

.m,:_h__.._ _huhi.u.w _‘.t\.:u__ =f

* SIUNOIFFIP YSEL IIAL ISLAT
JBY) SUOENYIS J0) statLieq sse[d ixald Sunfje)sur
PIE AN “UOYIPUOD PITS JOUOH RIUIWNIOP [EIPIW
201D [[IA JOLUSIP AU Y21y M J 0 wdom Suraq
UIOg) YSEUl B S1uaAaad Jey) uonipuod|eapau

"DALBUINE

AJuo ay) $1 FUILIEI] 210D J1 APISUMOD
[enuajod a4l yum SIUAPNIS UAaMIAG d|NnI
Fupords 189]-9 © 01 20UDIAYPE 1ILIS JO S)IfaUaq
A yFam poy s s ooydg onewmdwlse
aIv pue S3ULIA0D 20Bf Fulizom 21w S1UapNIs
B Apemonued ‘aoeds jo 1aa) 9 jo sugouag
ap yoeosdde Aew 109 ¢ se 2502 se Suionds
1B §1S9T8NS 20UAPIAT "SIUAPMS JO Jaquunu
al Buniui] 1 noyim 2|qIsea) jou SI sjuapm §
uaM1aq 132 9 ‘SBUL Nas [00Yas Auew uf

‘spunoudieyd pue sepiafen

S 1ans s20edS [RUNWUIOD J1Wi]|

o1 anugu o)) 2zts Aue jo sgupayies
ur Fupoueisip [easAyd anunuod o)

PIPUSLULUODY (][ SBLJ) £ OLIRUADG

syemaps dosioo) uo adel se
yons sapind | earsAyd apraoad 1 ede
193] 9 1SBA[ 1B UIRLUAL 0) S{ENPIAIPUI
10} J[MOLF[IP SLIT 2IayM §eaIE Ul

‘saoeds Suureay soyo

PUE SWIO0ISSR[2UL S[ENPIAIPUL
JO 1aquunu 211 Suniwi|

JO Sporpaw Iapisuod A VA

ueyd A19jeg ® ey [0oYds

Iy " L] asey ] pue | aseyq Jopun
‘BUIDURISIP [BID0S J0] SMO[[E

1 sy Aouednooo pue saouds
[BUONTEAITUOD W Maf] dijel

PHOM SUNISUDYI-4242 uv 40 24vda.ad pun ‘wyuarod [)uf 11213 yovaa ‘Suniva) 10f uoymzaaddy puv a40) v doja4ap ‘sypsuadis 1121y}
4240281p A21) 0S JUIMUOAIAUD 2f1S pup SULINLINY D UL SIUIPNIS IIVINP2 pup 4amoduia o1 S1 SJOOYIS IGHF UMOIYIUILT auyy fo asodund 2102 2y |
L€0¢-020¢ - TOOHOS OL NHdNL3Y - Of# 10u3sI( |00YdS UMOjyoua.



LINMOLLIND pue STUNSUT DU DopUILLLIGNS]

=%

O =dl W A3 TW0] 35S0V I0JPIAIMEITIG [N
SYSRIA] "OOUIS DL} UIPIMOTE A [[LM SIQUISU;
Apiurey pue ‘sjuapngs ‘gyess Ajuo 1aed jsom
A} 10,{*JOONIS0} SAOYSIA N3 SupnuIAq Jje)s
pue sjuapngs pasnuosduosouniuun pue ISy
Ajrearpauaagoadonsaqs j1op [mdLysiq

A[Buons st sjnpe Suowe pue £q Fuourisip
[RAISAL “ZyE1s ynpe Jato punote ALienonted
“a[qissod se yonw se suossad 1ayjo woly

122] 9 JO 20oURISIP B UIRIUIRW 0} 1dWanEe pmoys
S[QOUIS UIYILM JJRIS J[NPE PU B S)NpE *sojueuip

s UOISSTIUSURI] INOQE UMOWY] ST JBYM USAILD)
002§ UAOYYIUAL ] “ALP[OOLIS L) SULIT( :

“SYUIPNISO) FJIS UG I) WO} A 901 e

PIAIIS 3G [[IA POO,] “IAIISJ2S ON “SUIALLE T2UB PUE S10Jag ISZIIULS PURT 2811 10 SPUY
no.3 jxouawy o3 aorad Surueayd pue Sunaayuise USeA “alqissod uaym saouds toopino azynry
H : . = ‘sauuny .v#ﬂn._.— \ﬁuﬁ:ﬂ«hch saonds m_.:qc_ —mu‘—ww_v. ST M%

98 A3 BRI B Ak igthy S SSRGS
USRS RPIIRIY YA SR PN )

14 SOPIYS Burppng jootasyaTaOYSno.y; ) mEmﬂ.:.“m,_: A n_uu.ama ,mEmo._.f.é_u b.m:.z ur
W00 SNOLIEA Jas0)nopeards oq [usyuapnyg  1°H HOU PAUOY0D stuapis Butawy sapistio))

‘UO1 SSILISUR] IOOPUL UBL) 10MO]

YONL ¢ 0 UMOWY SESNIIA JO LOISSIWLSURL]
Jooping “swi punosdAed ur Sutjedioned
sdno.d jo azis au) Sur juuy pue sjuopms
Burpioyod uo pase(d aq pinoys siseyduy

‘sdnoas)ioyod a1y
Ul Ae)SATWSIUIPNISOS PAPOIO] 0IPUE SILOZ

"UONEF I YSH JO POYIAWL AII]J2 150W
a1 aquou Aewt pue Juayyip st punosiied

“SIONSIA I0/pue
§j[npe 10] suonainsar oijoads oN

‘youny soy sndures Fuiaea| asoy
10] S2OUBIIUS IRUBISI(T Youn| 10J
S2IBIIRNS WOOISSE[D 2Y) U JSBJyE21q
[ooyos jdopy -anuaa yaea 10}
sjuaagueLe Suneas pue suaned
Mmopy e dofaaa(g “sjuswaimbal
duroueysip [eorsyd sieata

tety Aourdnooo Aiong 105 moj| v
1y voneiado jo smoy ysiqmsyg

“S[ENPIATPUT 1 Funoeour
MM SPA0[T PUE SYSBIL TRaM JJRI§
'SIAENG 10 SUOT JEIS JATIS-][aS ON

GRS URERRRY AT
pue A)ages aznurxew jeg) suondo
JDNAT 28 Tealll 2JOWIDL I APISUOD)

(Dao o og) ruondaju sip

aimbay jou op ng Futues)d

unnodt jeuLiou annbas £jeiouss
‘spunosfAeid axip‘seaie 100ping
‘SIS UDIAN|2Q 10JUISIP puE

‘o811 1955 RIS *ajqissod 1ou st s1y) §]
Juawdmba punosdAed parys yim

spun 0184 ejd pue seuajojes s yons

apisino ue auesIp (3 0 ‘saouds jeut g
Ul POYSIIqE)IS? AIE SIAMPIYIS §59991 freyuowary pisy e ur Sutoursip [ea1sAyd Surolojuyg ‘saouds JEUNLIWOD JIWL] 01 9NULUO)

"HonE3aaFu0d Jo seaIeaeSyImo) pasn SFAPILPER Smau sl Gyt
. aq 201 M s19320 L:papadxa pueeannsansd 2 HoU%? AQ UT1SSE JO SINO0] O 3sn UL
“ysne) ma —:E.mu:mu: w—,..—um_mo_zm:mb —_E_u SUI 00ISSE]D U2aMIA( 3 USLWAAOW 10] 110700
pasnaq [ sdnotd 1ioyoed sseppuesyednmu o
eapdeadpuvajqissoduaympasnaqmduneds

19 “19paSoy siemf[ey ux ag Jou [ sasse))

Aq spouad ssejo 198301 mopy a1y 1o
J[eMapIs 1o 100[) uo sapIng [Ea1SAig 10BIU0D
AS0[D 2INPAL 01 S|y Avm-] BUNEAID TaPISUO.)

Lo e am, Fuge (0¥ PNl s

“§9) sawmayio e puw souyy ut Liede
193] XIS _mmm__ 12 uibuar uSipiyd pue

JJeIS 1R 2INsUS 0] ‘S|[em uo sufis
puk Sy[EMmapls 1o SI00]) uo adey

5B 1ans ‘sapms jeorsAyd apiaoig

**J00YIS JE ST) YIIM [BIP 0} dARY
(114 9:m TETIOTTUIAD [0S Je ury]

‘SI2IUNOA 10 SIOJISIA
[eNUBSSI-UOU FUNILNSAL pue
SurAfnuapt Joj sassasoxd apnjout

Aewr ueyd Aajeg 2y yieay ayL

SUWIODISSTID S8 tians $FUIAS
Neilv)e Ul S[ealu SUIATDS Pl

‘sgumas a1edarduoo a0 pur
SELIZNAJRD Jo asn ot Sunotnsar
10} sampasold ysiqeisyg

sdnoid
U22:M12q PaziIues aq ues Aay)

SSa[un sNwWif-jo spunosierd

SWAS ‘saueiqi] deay

“SI2390] JO APISINO Ay} pue ‘sease
UOLLILLOD ‘SABA[[BY [[B U 82|

seATTHIAMSHRR A B85

Jo asn aiy m:_._ummdm |0 Spotjaw

ystqersa (ol ‘skemjey
SBAIE UOISSADUOD “SLUOOULIEG)
saoeds  [euoneSaifuon

pue MO[f d1jjRn Joj S2[ Al

§j030)0.4f

/T saopsig

y L1125,
iy 01 m&ﬂ.ﬂhﬁﬂ%ﬁ:

a3 200 ABfIE: 240 J]E

DLy [ sphapy

. @,
.f.\G:.:CLﬁ..:u.mn.....

Sy IO /SAD- | 1oL

PHOM SulSuvys-4242 up 40f 2avdaad puv qoyuaiod 1y -12y1 yova. ‘Suiva) 10f uoyvizaaddp pup 240] v dojaasp ‘syi8ua.is 11o1y)

1202-020¢ - TOOHOS OL NYNLIY - 0F# OIS [00YdS UMOIYOUS.]

4240281p 2Y] OS JUBWUOLIAUS DS pUD SULINYANU D Ul SIUapnIs 21021pa puv L2moduta 0} s1Sj00YS IR UMOIYIUILY Y1 fo asodind 2.400 ayJ



“paSiumossip 3q paows

‘SEoR-oBEN- 0] JHys-Su-ypns-Seasds-pemns

ul Sugearivco poe ‘Fmommstp EosAyd

“20) 9B.1) JOBINOI IIM JSISSE 01 $11BND SEjEss 2JEPOUTIIOITE 30U $20P FUSTILOLATS 31 2101

PUBSLIEY3UBPUIIEXIDAL A ESII AL, socrdsyiom. aako[due pur svare ToTdaocor
‘paxmbai og [[IM SUSEE B PoIaPIsu0D 3q Pt OYs *ssulsiapd se yons

51 OISAT T T COUas 913 SuLajs

‘Supuds E«ﬂmww pa mﬂawﬁwmwww"ﬁmﬁmﬁ ‘pinoys

<9 31} Qim deg ey pozzpa o M 3eds waxg spaled PR Afdm aq pinoys Aopds puw

“monuSymr gis doy QUL UL SURISY [201SAYE YBPRANPE SERIOUL

01 8915a1eN3 18130 *UOLIPPE Ul "2yqissod
0IpaTZS 2 PMOISUAY moxd ssugept H Appenma oozpd axe) ppn oys Sapuuerd

S} MOF[0F 03 Aduednod0ITUg AVUI JOLOSIQ Y 2 .
seSavusn dy R ATV R R R AR
[IA SIG3 PUE TOOS SUTUOD STHOREIMIONT MIN]  1EDISAT] JPOISINPE J9330 D N0I B K3y oy umd

“TOEIIOSSY 005 21qissod se gonur Se SUOSESE ISHIO UMY ) ‘SISRNIMOA JO SI03SIA
196% 0 JO SOUBISID ¥ UIziAEw ¢ sdusone pnoys [BRuURSEa-GOU SUnoLnSar pue
BUEJUOA] PUR SIOLD. agppratmaed; : j
:wmmmﬁmwhm bamnwao — >¢N ﬁﬁwmu._w“% n.WfSAQW U1 1l [ § I[RpY PUR SINDE ‘Soreuip *SEOJISIA X O/pUE Supgniap: Joy sesseooud Spnjow BT O L] FOBHRT
o) AOLTOF MM mowwg ew: unuu..m - TOISSSIETG 0GR UAOLY ST 1RUyM TIALL) SHNPE 10F SUOY JOLOSRI ogads op Kew weld K1a7eg 2p mEsy AL, ISomL oy pa sty [ueg
‘pefRImOISID 3q PIOLS

‘seeie 25UNO] IyEls SL gans ‘seovds pareys

u Sumedaguos pue Supues) jeosAyd

HEPOWNIOIIE J0T 00D JUIUITOFATS ST ST M

savedsytom sakolduwa pue seare mondsoer

UL PRISPISUOD 2 PIOYS ‘ssef Srxoud se qons

“SItEreq (eoisAtd “Bupng joonas ou Fupeims

woy pagemodsip 24 ‘| vITE W ‘progs

$ToIR] “PITSWRIOUY 3 pinogs souds puw

ST} 1 90UEISIP [ 2015AYd 1] upe-J[npe asuamur

“POURILIS IGOF PIANSLH] [EASICHIST o serSaens avic ‘vonpps o -olgr ssod
Y "TOOFIS 3T} $$990% 0] UOISSTULIR 02433 5 Ajerara sozrd ey pooys Sunueld

PHOMSUISUBYI-19042 up 10f dapdo.ad pup oyusiod ynf oYy Yoval ‘Supuiva] 40f uoyniosaddo pun 2401 v dojaasp ‘syrSuaas a1y
43400SIp A2Y] OS JUIWHOLIAUI 2fDS puv SULNLNU B U STUIPNIS WIIPs puY 2modiua oy st SjoOYIS' ogn g umopousLy ayj jo asodind 2403 2y |
1202-020¢ ~ TOOHOS OL NHNLIY - Op# 10UsI [00U0S UMOIYOUSI



Frenchtown School District Plans




punoibAeid
Aq pelsnon
Aing youn
s
sennp  anpqisucdseal
Hids Ajqissod enpe Bupped sng
sioyoes]  ywm diey peis IS8 Uyinog
[oAS] 8w B . [aAs)] $SHN02
speif yoes speib auQ |[ooyos [eqiavseq
1o} suUonoas Jo apISISOpn AQ 1S8AA YUON doo dn
Ojul pepIAIp A2 juaied
punoibAelq _ WAD) doo punoibie(d
woolyouni  dn youd yusied Jaddn Ag |ooyos Jooyos
wdwe | woolpueg JOSIPPIAN J0] iSEF YUON Jouoiq aly Jo oy wd Qo€ We 0€:8

12-0Z0Z UBld |00YOS Jojujwo|g

"sufnol jeuojeonpe ejes Ajuepodul jsow pue ‘Buibebus nisseoons
B OJui jjels pue sjuspnis Jno 186 0} Buialls 94 [im am Ing ‘Jeak sy} SONPayos LIOOISSED [BISASS Sjoodxe jolnsIp
IoOYos 8| “seaA [00Uds LZ0Z-020Z 2ul Buunp swewos s|npayos sse[o/eulRnod [eucpipe e o} uinjas o} edoy ay} si 3|

-OluISpued 61-PIAGD B3 A TOOUSS 1202-020¢ 243 10} SUE[d

"Priom Buibueyo-ions ue Joy atedaid pue ‘Jenusjod
Hnny yivyy yoead “Bujuiesy 1oy uonersaidde pue anof e dojarep ‘sypbusns soy) JoA00s1Ip Aoy} 0S JuBWILOIAUD
8jes pue BuunyInu e Uj spuspnys o3eonps pue Jomoduwie 0} s1 SjOOYIS 2UjqN UMOYdUBIH oY} Jo esodind 8102 oy}




:s|eioadg/saAljos|g

“JUSWIUOJIAUS WOOCISSE|2 9Y] UIYiM $$800Ns Joy palinbai sajddns pue

sisuleiucH uspusdspul spnjoul $1si| Alddns j|y "ss1ewWSssSelS Yim paleys ag jou M pue (uspuadsapul aq jm ssiddns sjuepnig -
"SJUSPN]S YM |SARI] (M SYoed)oBg pUB ABp [00YDS aU] BULINp SHWIj U0 g ||IM SI8X0| IV«
$S203l pue youn| ‘sjeioads Bulnp UCRISURI [IM SIUSPNIS  »
-Aep oluapBOE S JO 1SOW IO SUSpNIS /7 0] G| Wol) Bulbuel swooisselo U paoe(d aq jim c-y sepeib sjuspnig -

"9¢ ySnbny uo yjMm Buiie)s aie om ueld pajodles oY) SI SIYL

(85UEpUsHE Ul Sjuopnis (1) SINPaY9S A[Ieq [EUOHIPEL] POBIPON : L# ueld

papasu ]|
0ee-0egl oeg
daid -00:¢ Wol
AepAians daud

0€-¢1-00-8 Sinul gg

&ods do ‘s
ainpedsap
Jieuy;

8AOW ‘sB%ENQ
Ml 9y}

Joy Buissng
Op 9M Op MOH

a[npsyos
JgnBay

aeq ayj ul aq
[lim Aauz asuls
sosnq Jo}
YiEM 0} pssu
ou ‘sjuspnis
I9UJC s}

se awi swes

ayl1e 0

Jayiehoy
sys Ajiwey

ajqeden

ale Asyl
§1o04yas o}
sjusapnys Buug
01 siualed ysy

WIOOISSED G-

WooISSe|0 £-Z

WOOISSEID |-Y

woousse|o
oy Ut -y

SHUSJUD0D ON
wool
a1SNW 8y}

0} 095) ~0ISN

SWIOOISSEID
B} 0} SUBD Uo
yoog -Aleiq]

Meem/3dH
aup
HOBM/UDSSO)
yesy suQ
JeBM/Xg

IdH

(pepaau i}
0Z:2L-0¢°8

Aepli
00:€-0€'8

SINY1-Uo




:dnyarg pue godouqg juaiey

“yoam yoes sdnoub jusiayip Ag pesn aq 03 punoiBAe(d e} 10} SBOIE JUSISYIP JO) MO[[B O} Apjoam abueyo [Im SUOZ SIYL  »
ssaoalbuunp Aeid jjim SJUSPNIS BY] YIIUM 1B SUOZ 3] a4 ||iM 1BU] JO[0D B SARY [IIM G- LLUoOISSER
Yoeg “soUcs palojod Ym suoloes ojul peiuswbas aq Jim punoibAeld sy "sSE[D JISY] YUM SS8004 SABY {|IM SIUBPMS

ipuncubAeld

{(1spiO sIioulanon) "seaie 21gnd JOopUI || Ul 18A0 puB G sabe yejs pue sjuspms 1o) paiinbal aq [Im SHSEW -
1Sy s

WoalLount

pue ‘wio ‘woolpueyg ‘seale 92y} SS0JoB Ueds M pue soeds Jad sjuspnis g UBY] 810w OU 0] Pajilll] 8q [jIIm ysuny
sue0 BIA Aem[jey [oA9] epelb yoro 0] paleAlsp [IM pue WOooIsSSe[D sy} Ul paales ob pue qelb [m 1sepealyg

YyosunT] pue jsepealy

sjuapn)s Jo} seousuadxa uoleonps jBuiuesw pue Yyou e dojeasp 0] S|2A3| opedb |[e Ylm MIOM |IM Jsyoesl siyl ©
“UoNONASUl SSED
ur [eaisAyd eyy Buipusyie jou aie 12y} SJUSpN]s Joj G-) Bulules] sujjuoc joniisu; 0} ‘pepesu Ji ‘pejeubisep o (M JOyoea] SUQ -
‘uononnsul sufjuo Bunsanbal Buipiebial uonensiuupe Buip(ing sy} YIM 8)3ILNWWOD 0} palinbal aq (M sjusled ©
"Aep [ooyossenBal ay) Buunp [ooyds pusye 1ou op 1By] SIUSPNIS 0} 3|ge|I_AR 2q M Bullies| sullug -

:Bunues aulup

{(s)uelpiengy/(shuaied ay; syj Aq paisenbal asiviayl0 SSajUN WOOZ ElA dnjes/palonpuoo aq |Im sBuisew J3j IV »
“pajnpayos Ajjleuuou se Aep sy Jnoybnoly; sessep esuspuadapul dieH-J|eg pue yiew/buipesy 3dS pusye pinom sjuspnis

Sjuspmg d3d4s

|eads/anos]e oy1oads oy Joj alenbape s pusie Aoy} WOOISSEID 8y} $$9|UN S[RIDSdS/SOANDD]E 0] UONISUBI] [IM SJUSPNIS -



"SUWI[] SIY} JE pajoo|as Jou Jnq ‘Papadu §] uondo Ue S| uefd SijL

Gz
3JUEPUSHIBUI SYUSPNIS J[EH /[-)SIUEPUSHE Ul SjUspms (I} 9INPayoS ABp §/v PORIPON :Z# Ueld

JsenbaJuoeSIUILIPE UO JUSS - A[9SO[0 PIojuoW SIens| ABp O
PIO2 UOWIWGO SUY} 8ABY USUM SWUCY ABIS

ISJUDpPN]S pue yes yoig
JesA JlWBpedk SIUY) PIAIRM 5] [|IM SPIEME 8oUBPUIYRY 1981154

1de@ uneeH Aunog enossiy Aq pesiape swa)l B0
SHSBWSOR] .

sleInduwiog/syoogawWoIyD) PaIBYS .

aoedsiaye /osn Aleiqi .

seldooyeolo o) sjuepnis Buipueg .

spueus uc sjuspnis Buipusg .

000G Isyy/eioleg

(Usymy/woo. e saBa] UED SjUBPNIS AUBW MOY) woolyieg/iemieH -
SUCHISUBI] I8yoea]

:Buimoyioy ayy a0} paysijqejsa sounnou pue swiou MaN
wdpo:g1e sndwe) yinos ey) 1e dn-peyord PuE e 0g:g 1e sndwed yinos ey} je uo peddoip aq [jim sjuapnls .
:Jodouaqg pue dmjord sng

wdoo:¢ 1e dmyjoid pue we pz:g 1e yodolg .
Aep oy} Jo pus auy e dn wey; yaid pue jooyas o) sjuapnys AP 0] pebeinoous ale sjusied .



‘0s op 03 padinbau
1 Bulutea| paseq ja)oed/|eIbip 0} aAowWw 0} Apeal aq ||IM JJe)s ajeIpalwllaju] pue Alejuawa|g umolyosuaad - aup Aeq -

(eouepueapne ul sjuspn}s ON) @JNsSO|) [00YDS :C# ue|d

a|npayos Ajled palyipo [euonipel] ay} se awes ayj aq |jim sjutod pajajing aAroge ayj jo Auepy .
sndwed uo jou sAep 1o} syuapnis 0} ABojouyoe) [ooyas InO-ya8yy o
:awioy je spuspnys Joj ABojouyosay .
Jaam Buimoljo} sy} Joj Juawidojaasp uossa| aq ||Im AeplU4  ©
SEENEEEE )G-pug sapelb woolsse|) o1boog) asn [|Im sieydeal Iy ©
:osn wuope|d jeubig -
yeom Bulwoadn Joy Aepl4 uo Buluies| pspua|q Joj daid/ieyoea] o
Buiuiow ||e suonuariaiul
puepe pjnom syuapnis | ajjil pue poddns Joj Juswiujodde Ag Buiping 8yj ojul W02 piNod pulyaq sjuspnls  ©
(sbunesy yers /sbunes|y s,431) Aeq Bunespy o
= sjuawijuioddy juonuaaialul juonlonIIsuj auljuQ :shepu4
sjuepnis G spelb yig o
sjuspn)s QG epesb Yy  ©
S]U8pNIS G 9peID) pig  ©
SUapN)sS 0G apels) pug o
Aep yoes sjuspnis || :8peID IS| O
Aep yoea sjuapnis ||e :ualeblapury o
Alleonaqgeyd|e aweu jse| jJo ssa|piebal Jayiahbio) aq pjnom
ployssnoy |1) Z1-M @9 01 8AeY pinom siy) -- Aepsany]/Aepsan] z-|A siuepnig pue Aepsaupapy/Aepuoy 1-v sjuspnis -




A FRENCHTOWN
'MIDDLE SCHOOL

The goal is to have all students return for face-to-face instruction for the 2020-2021 school year. Everyone
back is where we want to be but we recognize that we will have to comply with and follow the direction from
our governing bodies such as the Missoula County Health Department. There is the possib ili t y that our plans
will change over the next few weeks.

nts i ndan

*  Students will be placed in groups of approxiamately 25/or smaller for most of the academic day
for core classes (Governor Bullock mandates less than 50 students).

* Follow established MS class bell schedule (all classes roughly 55 to 60 minutes) - 6% grade will
look different from 7'/ 8" grade.

*  Elective classes in 7"/ 8" grade will be assigned and changed quarterly. 6™ grade will follow a
different format.

*  All music classes will be done in a very small group setting. Band and Choir classes will not start
until after Labor Day (this issubject to change).

*  Limit school supplies to start the school year. Get school supplies on an as needed basis.

*  Teacher will rotate and students will stay in same classroom for much of the academic day.

*  The student schedules currently on Infinite Campus will be adjusted to reflect the necessary
changes mentioned above -we hope to have this done before Friday, August 23, 2020.

* Teachers will attempt to space desks and students 3 to 6 feet apart whenever possible.

*  Masks will berequired.

*  Students will hand sanitize in and out of the classrooms.

*  Protexus sprayers will be used on desks and tables. They use electrostatic technology to coat
surfaces with disinfectant .

*  Seating charts will be used for all classrooms to help with contract tracing if needed.

*  Regularlockers and gym lockers will not be issued to avoid large congregations of students,

*  PE will be outside whenever possible/students will not be expected to dress out.

*  Lunch for the MS students will be spread out and in several locations . New tables have been ordered
for the lunchroom, pods, gym balconies and outside areas to limit gathering size to 50.

*  Breakfast will be done in a "Grab and Go," style and students will eat in pt period classes.

* No Second Chance Breakfast for 7t/8t% Graders.

*  Chromebook/Computers will be disinfected between stude nt use.

*  Attendance policy will be reviewed on a case by case basis.

*  Busing - we are encouraging families to car pool to and from school as much as possible. On th e bus
all student s will sit as families in assigned seats. Masks are mandatory on the school bus.

T — i

*  Next week the academic plan will be released for online/ packet students.



* Please make sure you complete the FTSD back to school Questionnaire - it can be found on the

website: www ft sd.org .
MS Sports

+ Current Fall Season Sport Schedu les will be modifled. The Middles School Football Jamboree,
Middie School Copper League Volleyball tournament, MS Soccer at Fort Missoula, and a couple
of Multi-Team Cross Country races have been cancelled for 2020-2021.

* ltis my hope to have updated Fall Sports Schedulesupdated by the start of school.

* A mandatory parent/athlete meeting will be help on Monday, August 24, 2020 in the Middle
School Gym. The meetings will be held at 6:00 pm (Last name A to L) and 6:45 pm {Last Name IVI
to Z). Masks and proper social distancing will be required.

* If you have any questions please email me at the school - Qiff ina{@ftsd.org or call 526-2650.

« Fall Sports are soccer, cross country, volleyball, and football. 6" graders can only participate in
cross country.

Welcome to Dragonfly

Parents and Students
Frenchtown Athletics is moving to Dragonfiy for all online paperwork and
schedules. Please contactth MS office with questions after reading the
following instructions.

1. Download the Dragonfly Max app from the App Store or Google Play. Orvisitdragonflymax.com and

cllck'LogIn/S|gnup to get started. Parents please yse a computer/lap top to oinjtially reqister students

onfly- it will simpli e initial registratio

2. Tap 'Get Started' and 'Sign Up for Free' then follow the prompts to create your Parent account with
your own email address. Note: Please do not create an account with yourchild’'s name or contact
information ~you will get the chance to add your child.

3. Verify your account with the verification Il sent to your email address.

4. Tap'Connectto your school' to select 'Parent' as your role and search for your child's school
{Frenchtown 6-8).

5. After selecting your child's school, tap 'Join' to request access. Anadministrator at your school will
approve your request.

6. Tap'Setup yourchildren' and followthepromptsto add your kid(s) andfillouttheirparticipation
forms.

7. Activity Fees canbe paid on RevTrack or check to Frenchtown Middle School for $30.00 for the 2020-
2021 schoalyear.

8. Parents can complete the front page of the MHSA physical and scan in the back page HOWEVER, the




LES MEYER
406-626-2600
Fax 406-626-2605

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO BOX 117, FRENCHTOWN, MT 59834

JAKE HAYNES
406-626-2670
Fax 406-626-2678

AARON GRIFFIN
406-626-2650
Fax 406-526-2654

RILEY DEVINS
406-626-2622
Fax 406-626-2623

Superlntendentl High School Principal Middle School Principal Intermediate Principal
JODI HALL JENNIFER DEMMONS SHAUNA ANDERSCN STACIE METHER
406-626-2620 406-626-2634 406-626-2706 406-626-2703
Fax 406-626-2625 Fax 406-626-2605 Fax 406-826-2605 Fax 406-826-2605
Elementary Principal Special Services Coordinator Distrlct Clerk Deputy Clerk

The goal is to have all students return for face to face instruction for the 2020-2021 school year.
Everyone back is where we want to be but we recognize that we will have to comply with and follow
the direction from our governing bodies such as the Missoula County Health Department. This is a
working document and it will change over the next few weeks. Remote Learning options are

AlPEHhIATR attendance

)

VY VvV TV VvVw

Follow the established bell schedule (4 class periods per day) with the cancelation of the
M-8 (all period) day on Mondays to limit contacts and transitions. So A/B rotation 4
periods per day.,

Advisory class-is canceled (to limit transitions and contacts)

Class sizes will be less than 30 in all classes (governor mandates less than 50)
Teachers will attempt to space desks and students 6 feet apart whenever possible

Masks will be required

Students will hand sanitize in and out of the classrooms

Protexus sprayers will be used on desks and tables. They use electrostatic technology to
coats surfaces with disinfectant. ,

Seating charts will be used for all classrooms to help with contract tracing if needed
Regular lockers and Gym lockers will not be issued to avoid large congregations of
students

PE will be outside whenever possible

Lunch- students will be spread out, New tables have been ordered for the Lunchroom,
pods, gym balconies and outside areas to limit gathering size to 50.

Lunch-Open Campus to Sophomores

Students will be assigned a Chromebook when possible and they will be disinfected
between use

Attendance policy will be reviewed on a case by case basis

High School students are encouraged to drive whenever possible to alleviate congestion
on the bus system.

Google Classroom must start day one. All students must be signed up and ready in the event of a

shutdown.

The Montana High School Association activities are still scheduled to begins normal August 14%. The



Parent Pick Up/Drop Off and Bus
Schematic



MoK Juey [ JUIOJIOMO SIY) UL S[qR[IEAL aIe saxmorJ "parjdde st ASofopomow

SOUO SHBTISYIS JUSTOL [ SIOWI PUR I3Jes & 9Je0Id [[1M 31 Inq ‘0Fueyd € oq [[im sty [, “doof
159/, 911 UL 04 JOU [[1A A3T]) INQ PLOI JSOM 9T} JIXS J[IM SISTI] “TOOLLISITE oY) Uf "Pojesou
9q [[14 doo] )sed Y} WoY proy WE[[HA o dn SuIl Ied oY Sjuaptys dn so1d pue jjo
doip 01 ,zoddoy,, o) T 2q 0} SIBO SIOW SMO[[E PUR 181e[ st doof 3som oy T, "sndue)
qnog 1e dooj J59Mm o1 osn XPASHPIXD 0] sjuepngs dn supyord pue 330 Surddoip asom
pue sjuared yse oM “S)UIPNIS IOJ SFes JSOW OPIS IS oYy U0 Sashq peojuh pue peoj
[[tAs syuapmyg “sndures Jo opis qinos ot o syuspmgs dn Jord pue sndwes JInos ayy Jo
9pIs mnos ay) e JJo doip [im sasng ‘SwSueyo are souoz dn-yord snq pue 330 dosp snq
‘330 doip pue dn yo1d yuopnys yo uoneSorsuos 9} JO UONBZIWIUTW 3} (JIM ISISSE O],

1202-0207 sndure) ynos

OILVINIHOS sng
ANV 440-doya/dN-Mold
ININVd




Auo Bunyied
JJe1s pue aouel Jug

Hes rognd|
0} pas 0| soue.l JUg

*10| B upjed younyo Jo

doo| dnyoid } usied sy ui Jeo Jiayy Ul ale Asuy
|l JUN Uo sysewsaABY O} NUl JUOD JSNW S JUa pn}g »
80:¢€ 1e asealal aq ||Im dnyoid Juaied

Aluo

0l:€ pue gp:¢ ueamjaq Hedsp |Im sesng - Supyied

£0:€ Je pases|ateq |m sppy sng apelb G -
00:€ Je paseajel aq |IMsp snq spedd i
LS:T Je poses|al aq ||im SpDY snq opeub &
P$°T 18 peses|al aq [|IIm S ppy snq speib .z
I§°T Jepases|al aq [|m SpH} snq opesb .|
8#:7 1BSasNq

0] pay|em aq |Im s piy snq apelb us pebiapury
(woousju| J2A0 pasunouuy) isawi| as eajay

" 10| Bupled ise3 / 4 nog
8l 18s N o u op sjuased e ey ] yse apn
"Melle paJ 8y ] Jo uopoa Jip ay) Jedsp |im 1ey 1
$9sSNq aJe welbeip syl UC SBX0 g MO| [BA 8L 4
Jleday giBumo]
‘PY UE|INA umop 25101 udl)
Buipiing ey jo epys 3seg /4103 By uo dnjoeq
Ol yjed 3 Jo Junowe sy} nuwi| diay [|Im siy) sppy
dnBupjoid pue yo Buiddolp sidoad alow yup
SM Ol U33ID) 8y}
Aq pejeoipui [00YDg 8)eIpa WIBIU| BU} JO JUO.
ul pajeoso| eq [im yo-doip pue dnyold Jualed -

doo yo-douaq ydnyoid Juaied pue doo- sng

:sabueyo dnyaid yJusied pue Buissng



ST
pue suoles

apeso
apesn

£0:€ 1e pasesjesq ||im spij snq epeib G « . :
00:€ J& Pases|al o M Spp| snq opeb ,p " Suoned0| dAlloadsold JiBy) Woly Jsjus [Im sjuapnis
LS*T Je peses|al aq ||im Sp snq opelb ¢
¥S:7 1epasesjal aq [|m spp| snq epeub 4.z
1S:T Jepeses|al aq [|m spiy sng apeb |
8F:T Je s2sNq 0} payjjem aq |||m Spiy snq apesb ue peb Jspury wu_._xm\mwocm._“_.r_m I9A97] opelg pue uolesoT sng

(woassyu| 13A0 pasunouuy) :sswil asesjay




-doucy/dnmyold |

Jo] Bupjied yainys io dooj dnyaid jusied ayy ul Jes sauy
u1 a1e Aay) jpun uo SySeW SABY O} SNURRUOI JSNW SJUAPM)S -
80:€ 1k oseajas aq |lim dnyoid Juaied

‘dooj syj ui sjuspS Jo

Bulpmaouo ss8 pug exoinb ssniuaAJey) 01106

0] SJUSPIS 2JOW IOf MO[[2 ||IM LORBIO| SILL
dnBupyoid pue jjo Buiddosp sidosd suow yuan -

SMOIIY Usaicy auf)

Aq pslestpun |00YOS SjEIPSULIBIU| BUY JO U
ul psieaojeq [w go-doup pue dmyolg jusieg .

:sabBuey) dmyoid Juaieyg

doo dnyoid juaied



Missoula County Health Department




il ey

Missoula Public Health -

City-county Health Department

Health Alert Network -

Information Sheet

DATE
March 11, 2020

SUBJECT
Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

SITUATION UPDATE

Montana local and state public health officials continue to closely monitor and respond to the COVID-19 outbreak
caused by the novel coronavirus, SARS-CoV-2. Please review the information below and share with relevant partners.
Please keep in mind that information is changing quickly.

Epidemiology Update

There are currently zero reported cases of COV/0-19 in Montana. However, there has been one Montana resident visiting
Maryland who has tested presumptive positive. The individual is currently hospitalized in Maryland. Maryland public health
officials are investigating possible sources of illness. At this time, the investigation appears to rule out Montana as
alocation of exposure, norhaveanyclosecontactsheenidentified in Montana. More information will be distributed as
it becomes available.

Thirty returning travelers have been monitored since February 1, and 26 have successfully completed the 14 -day
monitoring period. Four individuals are currently being monitored. Please find up to date information on COVID-19 In
Montana at:

https://dphhs mt gov/publichealth/cdepi/diseases/coronavirusmt

For up to date global case numbers:

hitps://www who int/emergencies/d Iseasesm0ve|~goronavirus—201lei;tuation-[egoﬂg

For U.S. case numbers;

https./fiwww.cde govicoronavirus/2019-ncovi/cases-in-us.html

Changes have occurred conceming the CDC PU/ definition: New guidance from CDC on 3/9/2020 expanded the
criteria for COVID-19 assessment and testing to include individuals who are >85 vears of age or those who have
underlying conditions that may put them at higher risk for severe disease. We continue to encourage clinicians to use
their clinical Judgment to determine if a patient has signs and symptoms compatible with COVID-19 and to continue to
consult with public health to pursue testing.

Laboratory Update

The Montana Public Health Laboratory (MPHL) is conducting testing on patients that meet the guidelines in the
attached CDC HAN message. Although there continues to be national coverage on the shortage of test kits from CDC,
MPHL is in a good position right now and does not anticipate having issues. However, we continue to ask providers to
be judicious when ordering testing and to work through their local health contacts to assist with assessment and
facilitate patient testing when indicated.

1



New guidance under the Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) allows for nasopharyngea! and oropharyngeal swabs to
be placed in the same tube of viral transport media for transport and testing. We will still accept swabs placed in
separate tubes, but to optimize the use of transport media and test kits, using one tube is recommended. All specimens
for COVID-19 testing need to be packed properly, in a box, and shipped in cold condition. Specimens that may have a
delay in transport>72 hours should be frozen and shipped on dry ice.

Specimens received by the MPHL Monday through Friday by 11:00 AM will generally be tested the same day, with
results out by 5:00 PM. Specimens received after 11:00 AM will generally be tested the next business day. Tasting
volumes may impact turn-around times, and reporting times may vary.

Please see the attached laboratory fact sheat for more information on testing and contact information for the MPHL.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

EMS & Trauma Systems Section will besendingoutanothersummary of CDCCOVID-19 guidancethisweek to all EMS
services. This virus continues to spread rapidly, and even though many sectors of business and the public are
considering ways to isolate, EMS responders will be calied to respond to patients with respiratory symptoms and
possibly patients that are suspected of having COVID-19, As with all patients, EMS needs to continue to be diligent
about protecting the patient and themselves by appropriately using protection, including applying a simple surgical
mask to the patient. For suspected COVID-19 patients, providers are recommended to don PPE and consider limiting
the number of responders who have direct contact with the patient. EMS needs to continue to monitor current CDC
guidance for EMS at: hitps:/iwww.cde.qov/corongvirus/2019-ncov/hep/guidance-for-ems.html.

Recommendations

Updated PPE recommendations for the care of patients with known or suspected COVID-19:

* Facemasks are an acceptable alternative until the supply chain is restored. Respirators should be prioritized
for procedures that are likely to generate respiratory aerosals, which would pose the highest exposure risk to
HCP.

* Eye protection, gowns, and gloves continue to be recommended. If there are shortages of gowns, they
should be prioritized for aerosol-generating procedures, care activities where splashes and sprays are
anticipated, and high-contact patient care activities that provide opportunities for transfer of pathogens to
the han<;Js and clothing of HCP.

* When the supply chain is restored, fit-tested EMS clinicians should return to use of respirators for patients
with known or suspected COVID-19.

Updated guidance about recommended EPA-registered disinfectants to include reference to a list now posted on the CDC
website.

HOSPITALS

Use of Juvare's EM Resource - We are monitoring daily bed census and other inventory statuses that are included.
Please continue to update daily. Reglonal Healthcare Coalition Coordinators are available to assist with updating
Juvare's EM Resource site. COVID-19 Healthcare Planning Checklist:

https://dphhs.mt.gov/Portals/85/publichealth/documents/PHEP/PD RICOVID19/CVD19HIhPINChist.pdf

PPE Shortage Request Process

We are aware of PPE shortages across the State and Nationally. Unfortunately, Montana, like many other siates, is
experiencing the same issues regarding the acquisition of resources. It is important to note that every option for
purchasing, from alternate vendors, is expected to be exhausted since we cannot use our federal funds to supplant

2 .



the normal requirements for a facility to be in business. As of right now, we are pushing for local health departments,

healthcare facilities, and other health providers to implement the CDC's S Strategies for Optimizing N95 masks and to
reach out to the altemate purchasing vendors. | understand you may have attempted/are attempting these two
strategies, thank you.

Since PPE is becoming very difficult to acquire, we are talking with our federal partners about these concerns. At this
time, we currently do not have a significant public health emergency that would qualify the State of Montana to receive
federal assets. If a significant public health event occurs, it may open other federal and state assets that can be utilized.
However, even if we receive inventory from state and federal resources, at this time, please be aware that due to a
limited amount of Inventory (both at the State and Federal level), we at the state must be judicious in how we determine
the need for material. If we sent inventory to everyone, for everyday use, we would be eliminating resources more quickly,
leaving us with nothing for patient care of a highly infectious disease patient,

We would also like to make a clarification about the document we sent out last week labeled "Request Questions for
Medical Material." This document was not intended to solicit requests, but rather a planning tool for facilties. The
original intent was to provide a checklist of actionable items that need to be taken before a requast is to be made.
Additionally, this form was not meant to be used to order additional supplies in preparation for the case. These are

steps that need to be taken to help the State of Montana justify a federal request in the event of a significant public
health event.

PPE Usage Calculator

The link below will take you to a useful tool to determine your PPE needs. Please adjust the sample numbers to
match your own facility/agency information with this Hospital PPE Planning Tool:
hjtgs:[./dghhs.mt.gov/PortaIs/BS/oubIichealth/documents/PHEP/PDR]COVID19/PPECaIc,xst

PPE Usage for Infection Control

Updated PPE recommendations for the care of patients with known or suspected COVID-19:

» Based on local and regional situational analysis of PPE supplies, facemasks are an acceptable alternative
when the supply chain of respirators cannot meet the demand. During this time, available respirators
should be prioritized for procedures that are likely to generate respiratory aerosols, which would pose the
highest exposure risk to HCP.

o Facemasks protect the wearer from splashes and sprays.
o Respirators, which filter inspired air, offer respiratory protection.

+  When the supply chain Js restored, facilities with a respiratory protection program should return to the use of
respirators for patients with known or suspected COVID-19. Facilities that do not currently have a respiratory
protection program, but care for patients infected with pathogens for which a respirator is recommended,
should implement a respiratory protection program.

+ Eye protection, gowns, and gloves continue to be recommended. If there are shortages of gowns, they
should be prioritized for aerosol-generating procedures, care activities where splashes and sprays are
anticipated, and high-contact patient care activities that provide opportunltles for transfer of pathogens to
the hands and clothing of HCP.

Included are considerations for designating entire units within the facility, with dedicated HCP, to care for known or
suspected COVID-19 patients and options for extended use of respirators, facemasks, and eye protection on such
units. Updated recommendations regarding the need for an airborne infection isolation room (AlIR).



Patients with known or suspected COVID-19 should be cared for in a single-person room with the door closed.
Airborne Infection Isolation Rooms (AlIRs) (See definition of AlIR in appendix) should be reserved for patients
undergoing aerosol-generating procedures {See Aerosol- -Generating Procedures Section)

Determine your Conventional, Contingency, Crisis Strategies (Decided by the facility as to which category). Crisis
Standards of Care guidance is available. Alternate Purchasing resources have been provided previously.

Updates to CDC Recommendations

Interim Guidance for Discontinuation ofT ransmrssmn-Based Precautlons and Dlsposmon of Hospitalized Patients with
COViD-19: ;

Interim Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations for Patients with Suspected or Confirmed COVID-19 in
Healthcare Settings: https: .cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-neoviinfection-control/control-recommendations

Interim Guidance for Dlscontinuatlon of In- Home Esolahon for Patlents with COVID-18:

Other PPE and Infection Control Information

Please see CDC Guidance for infection control for more information:

tips: cde.govicoronavirus/2019-ncoviinfection-control/contral-
agcommendations htm|?CDC reNal=https%3A%2FE%2F .cdc.dov¥%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-

neov%2Fhop%2Finfection-control.himl
CLINICIANS

Recommendations

Clinicians should use their judgment to determine if a patient has signs and symptoms compatible with COVID-19 and
whether the patient should be tested. Most patients with confirmed* COVID-18 have developed fever and/or symptoms
of acute respiratory illness (e.g., cough, difficulty breathing). Priorities for testing may include:
1. Hospitalized patients who have signs and symptoms compatible with COVID-1¢ in order to inform decisions
refated to Infection control.
2. Other symptomatic individuals such as, older adults (age 2 65 years) and individuals with chronic medical
conditions and/or an immunocompromised state that may put them at higher risk for poor outcomes (e.g.,
diabetes, heart disease, receiving immunosuppressive medications, chronic lung disease, chronic kidney
disease). .
3. Any persons including healthcare personnel, who within 14 days of symptom onset had close contact with
a suspect or laboratory-confirmed COVID-19 patient, or who have a history of travel from affected
geographic areas (see below) within 14 days of their symptom onset.
There are epidemlologic factors that may also help guide decisions about COVID-19 testing. Documented COVID-19
infections in a jurisdiction and known community transmission may contribute to an epidemiologic risk assessment
to inform testing decisions. Clinicians are strongly encouraged to test for other causes of respiratory illness (e.g.,
influenza). -
Mildly ill patients should be encouraged to stay home and contact their healthcare provider by phone for guidance

about clinical management. Patients who have severe symptoms, such as difficulty breathing, should seek care

4




immediately. Older patients and individuals who have underlying medical conditions or are immunocompromised
should contact their physician early in the course of even mild illness.

LONG-TERM CARE

CDEpi has created two postersfor long-term care and other facilities to use when enacting visitor restrictions for your
convenience. Interim guidance to prevent COVID-19 introduction into 3 long-term care facility is available in the
document entitied Interim Additional Guidance for Infection Prevention and Control for Patients with Suspected or
Confirmed COVID-19 in Nursing Homes. The new Interim Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations for
Patients with Suspected or Confirmed Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COV/D-19) in Healthcare Settings has been
released and can be found at this link: https://www.cdg.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/infection-control/control-

recommendations. html

Recommendations

See PPE Usage for Infection Control under the Hospital Section.

Rooming

1. Airborne Infection Isolation Rooms (AllRs) should be reserved for patients undergoing aerosol-generating
procedures.

2. Patients with known or suspected COVID-19 can be cared for in a single-person room with the door closed.

3. Facilities could consider designating entire units with dedicated HCP to care for those with known or
suspected HCP, which will also help facilitate the extended use of respirators, facemasks, and eye
protection.-

Additional Considerations

See the Additional considerations during times of widespread community transmission section of Interim Infection
Prevention and Control Recommendations for Patients with Suspected or Confirmed Coronavirus Disease 2019

{COV/D-19) in Healthcare Settings(URLabove) for additionallanguage regardingtheminimizingexposure and visitor
sections,

LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENTS

Recommendations

Please share the information in this HAN with your local partners.
SCHOOLS
Recommendations

Guidance for administrators of US childcare programs and K-12 schools. CDC has provided this guidance to help
administrators of public and private childcare programs and K-12 schools prevent the spread of COVID-19 among
students and staff.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Recommendations




Environmental cleaning and disinfection recommendations. This Quidance provides recommendations the
cleaning and disinfection of rooms or areas of those with suspected or with confirmed COVID-19 have
visited.

Information on municipal water and COVID-19. The COVID-19 virus has not been detected in drinking water.
Conventional water treatment methods that use filtration and disinfection should remove or inactivate the
virus that causes COVID-19. This page highlights current information on “Drinking Water. Recreational

Water and Wastewater; What vou nead to _know".

Mass gatherings. Guidance is now available that is Intended for organizers and staff responsible for planning
mass gatherings or large community events in the United States. For more information regarding planning

considerations for this topic, please see Get Your Mags Gatherings or Large Community Events Ready for

Coronavirus Disease 2019,



DPHHS Technical Guidance for COVID-19: Specimen Collection

How do | order a COVID-19 PCR test?

«  You must first consult with local and/or
state public heatth prior to ordering any
testing.

« Once approved, the state public health
laboratory will walk you through the
ordering process.

Timing of Specimen Collection

Specimens should be collected as sooh as
patient is identified as a suspected
COVID-19 case regardless of symptom
onset.

Specimen Types

Collect a nasopharyngeal and
oropharyngeal swab using only those with
a synthetic tip (e.g., polyester, dacron) and
an aluminum or plastic shaft.

*Place both swabs into a gipgle tube of viral
transport media or universal transport media.

Do not use swabs with cotton tips and
wooden shafts or swabs made of calcium
alginate.

A sputum sample may be collected if the
patient has a productive cough and placed in a
sterile container. Induction of sputum is not
recommended.

Specimen Storage

Refrigerate all specimens promptly after
collection. Specimens should be shipped

within 72 hours of collection on cold packs.
Only freeze if transport will be over 72 hours.

Specimen Labeling and Documentation

All specimens must be labeled with:

*Patient name and a unique identifier,
such as medical record# or date of birth

*Specimen type

*Date collected

For more information please visit

PlblicHogity
1T

How do I fill out the requisition?

Use MTPHLs standard Public Health Laboratory
Request Form and write COVID-19 test In the
"Comments" section.

Be sure to {ill out all Patient Information and
Specimen Details, including Date of Onset.

When are results available?

PCR results are typically available the same day
the specimen is recelved at MTPHL Mon-Fri.
STAT weekend testing is available upon
consultation.

If the specimens need to be submitted to CDC,
the results should be available within 3-days of
receipt.

How do | transport the specimen to the
laboratory?

+ Once approved, the specimens may be
transported by courier or overmight by
FedEx or UPS

* Specimens must be placed into a box,
packaged as Category Band sent in cold
condition.

Safety Note

Health care personnel collecting clinical
samples from potentially infectious patients
should follow infection prevention and control
recommendations.

Sample processing should be performed in at
least a Class Il biological safety cabinet
following a minimum of biosafety level 2
guidelines. Please refer to the CDC website for
specimen handling and biosafety guidelines.

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
nCoV/lab/index.html

Who should | contact for testing information?

+  MTPHL lab toll free number 1-800-821-
7284

+  Collection supplies available upon request.



hétps://www.cde,gov /coronavirus/2019-nCoV/lab/guidelines-cllnical-speclmens. himl




If you have an urgent visitation need,
please contact:

Visitation for special events, such as
birthdays, may be considered after
consultation with facility staff.




Our resident and staff members' health and safety are our
priority. Thank you in advance for your understanding.




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
SAFE RETURN TO SCHOOL AND CONTINUITY OF SERVICES PLAN

Date of Original Adoption:3/26/2020
Date Plan was Last Revised: 5/5/2020
Next Regularly Scheduled Month for Consideration (At least quarterly): _8/18/20, 9/15/20, 10/20/20, 11/17/20, 12/15/20, 1/19/21,
2/16/21, 3/16/21, 4/20/21, 5/18/21, 6/15/21 _
Dates Reviewed: _8/18/20, 9/15/20, 10/20/20, 11/17/20, 12/15/20, 1/19/21, 2/16/21, 3/16/21,4/20/21, 5/18/21, 6/15/21, 9/21/21

March 2020 - June 2021

1. The Frenchtown School District was ordered to close to in person instruction on March 15, 2020, under an executive order
issued by then-Governor Bullock. Districts were provided a two week period of time during which they could remain fully
closed to instruction of any kind while developing a plan for remote instruction required by the Governor.

Although our district was authorized to remain closed, we quickly mobilized and began remote instruction during the
timeframe when we were authorized to remain closed. Thereafter, our district continued pursuant to a reopening plan
approved by the Governor beginning March 30, 2020.

2. On April 22, 2020, then-Governor Bullock lifted his Stay at Home Order, and Announced a Plan to Begin Phased Reopening of
Montana. As part of that plan, effective May 7, 2020, all schools were provided the option to return to in-classroom teaching a
the discretion of local school boards.

Our school district finished the 2020-21 school year through remote instruction. During the 2020-21 school year
Frenchtown was open entirely from start to finish. The only exception during this timeframe was temporary closing of
classrooms or removal of students due to county health quarantine, close contacts or individual positive Covid-19 test
results.
1. In person instruction was provided the entire year to grade 4th-8th to 80%-100% of students.
ii. Hybrid was provided to grades K-3 and 9-12 students- 80%-90% in person and 10%-20% online.
iii. Offsite live streaming was provided to between 1% and 20% of grades 4" - 8" students

3. Our district developed a plan for reopening to in person instruction, with contingencies, and we implemented that plan for the
2020-21 school year. The reopening plan, details regarding which are provided below, included adoption of various model
policies provided by the Montana School Boards Association under its 1900 Series, including model policies aligned with CDC
guidance regarding mitigation strategies to limit exposure to and transmission of COVID-19 in schoo] settings.

4. Our district is finishing the 2020-21 school year strong, having provided high quality learning opportunities to the students in
our community in safe and effective learning environments.

5. We embraced a fundamental principle of providing extensive transparency to our community throughout the above timeframe.
We publicly noticed, held meetings regarding, and provided extensive opportunities for our community to provide us with
feedback regarding the School District’s plans and we carefully considered such feedback in developing and refining the School
District’s plans throughout the last 14-15 months.

afe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan Contents:
March 2020-June 2021
Part I: Documentation of Meaningful Consultation in Developing and Refining the School District’s plan from

March 2020 Through June 2021:

We noticed, held, and invited public comment on our evolving plans for a safe return to school and continuity of services on the
following dates since March 2020:

I. 3/15/2020- School was closed for two days



=10 %0

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

L%

18.

19

20.
21.

22,

23,

3/18 &19/2020- Online instruction started: All parents and students were directed to come to the school and pick up
materials, Chromebooks, packets, textbooks and any other materials deemed necessary to complete the school year.
3/36/2020- MOU with certified and classroom teacher’s unions regarding Covid-19 protocols to complete the 2019-2020
school year.

3/26/2020- Plan was submitted to the Governor's office for the duration of the 2019-2020 school year. Packet pickup and
google classroom were used to deliver instruction from 3/18/2020-5/25/2020.

4/21/2020- Governor’s office ordered the school closure to be extended through April 24, 2020. CARES act funds were
discussed with the public and the school board during the normal scheduled board meeting.

8/7/2020 Parent Survey response reported- 85% wanted to send kids to school/14% remotes1% undecided (700 parents
actively participated)

8/17/2020- Parent online meeting Start and end times

8/21/2020- Board meeting to finalize reopening plans

8/30/2020- Community meeting with administration regarding reopening plan.

. 8/18/20- Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all

constituents in FTSD)

- 9/15/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all constituents

in FTSD)

9/15/2020- MOA signed with School District, Classified and Certified Unions

10/20/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all
constituents in FTSD)

11/17/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all
constituents in FTSD)

12/15/20 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all
constituents in FTSD)

1/19/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all constituents
in FTSD)

2/16/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all constituents
in FTSD)

3/16/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all constituents
in FTSD)

4/20/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all constituents
in FTSD)

5/7/2021- Letter was sent to parents regarding special board meeting regarding Missoula County Health protocols
5/11/2021- Administrative team streamed to all the community regarding following Missoula County Public Health
protocols

5/18/21 Board meeting review of districts response to Coid-12 (Virtual and in person attendance available to all constituents
in FTSD)

6/15/2021 - Report of plan completion at Board Meeting

Our mvitation for public input included a general opportunity for the public to provide input and was provided to everyone
interested, including:

L.

2.

Students; families; school and district administrators (including special education administrators); teachers, principals,
school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their unions; and

Tribes; civil rights organizations (including disability rights organizations); stakeholders representing the interests of
children with disabilities, English learners, children experiencing homelessness, children in foster care, migratory students,
children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students.

Part ll: Contents of The School District’s plan for Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of
Services:

1. A description of how the district will maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff:

>llowing the lifting of the Stay-at-Home Order and subsequent reopening of the state on April 22, 2020, Frenchtown School District
ilized the Montana Public Education Center Roadmap for Safely Reopening Montana’s Public Schools Using Emergency School
istrict Policies and accompanying MTSBA Model Emergency Policies. Utilizing these resources supported our district’s continued
rTvice to students with transparency and accountability while ensuring the operations of the school district reflected the circumstances
.our community.

he policies ensured our Board of Trustees and school leaders honored the following priorities: quality instruction to students; a healthy
1d safe setting for students, staff, and the community; needed support of teachers and staff; and responsible financial and operational
ocedures. The policies provided an actionable plan for completing the 2020-2021 school fiscal vear in a manner that met these



orities and secured district funding while providing an operational platform for considering long term innovations in the delivery of
lucation services.

renchtown School District implemented policy options that facilitated collaboration between the Board of Trustees, administrative
am, employees, parents, students, health officials, and community as we established protocols aligned with CDC guidance addressing
»w instruction was to be delivered to students; how gatherings and events would take place on school property; how the health and
ety of staff and students would be protected and preserved while schools were open; and how financial and operational functions of
¢ school district would continue during the period of public health emergency.

renchtown School District reviewed, considered, and addressed numerous areas of operation in our reopening process. On the topic of
‘hool district policy and procedures, the district considered emergency policies and procedures, adoption and amendment of policies,
ispension of policies, and administrative procedures. To support students’ academic, mental, social and emotional success, the district
msidered alternative grading, counseling, extended school year, student instruction proficiency determinations and declarations,
ipport for particularly vulnerable students, transportation services, access to internet for students, food preparation and service, summe
‘hool and additional student instruction resources. To ensure the health and safety of students, teachers, and staff, the district

msidered cleaning and disinfection, community use of facilities, county board of health orders, diagnosis and confidentiality, hand
ashing and related hygiene protocols, telework, school closure orders, stay at home orders, symptom monitoring and isolation, travel
larantines, visitors, volunteers, vulnerable individuals, masks and personal protective equipment, and physical distancing, '

Mlowing the Roadmap for Safely Reopening Montana’s Public Schools Using Emergency School District Policies ensured Frenchtowr
*hool District has remained in compliance with guidance and best practices provided by federal, state, or local health officials. Our
‘hool district has continued to adapt and adjust our policies as new and updated guidance and best practices have become available,

arther, the policies provide options for consideration through input from our board of trustees, administrative team, employecs, parents
udents, health officials, and community as collaborative partners as we have worked our way through ever evolving changes due to th
indemic. By considering all possible perspectives and factors when making the decisions to adopt or adjust a policy, or to implement ¢
licy, we focused on the health and safety of our students, staff, and community for delivery of learning and services to our students,
he policies have enabled us to adjust our procedures and practices during different phases in compliance with guidance and best
:actices provided by federal, state, and local agencies. : :

renchtown School District will continue to follow the policies noted below while engaging in a quarterly reevaluation process to

mtinue to ensure the health, safety and wellbeing of our students, teachers, staff, and community through 2024,

2. The extent to which the district has adopted policies, and a description of any such policies, on each of the following safety
recommendations established by the CDC;

Topic School Drescription of Policy Policy
District (All referenced policies can be found at the end of this Adopted and
Policy document.) Revised
Reference Date(s)
School District 1901
policies and 1. 5/5/20
procedures
Alternative Grading | 1902
1. 4/29/720
Use of 1904 2. 3/26/20
Transportation 3. Revised;
Funds 5/5/20
State Emergency 1907 1. 8/17/20
Temporary Covid-19 | 1960; 3417 1900: Temporary Covid-19 Emergency Policies 1. 3/26/20
Emergency Policies 2. 1Aa3m-
3417: In all proceedings related to this policy, the District Reviewed
Contact tracing in will respect a student’s right to privacy. Although the 6/17/14
combination with District is required to provide educational services to all
isolation and school-age children who reside within its boundaries, it
quaranting, in may deny attendance at school to any child diagnosed as
collaboration with having a communicable disease that could make a child’s
the State, local, attendance harmful to the welfare of other students. The

territorial, ot Tribal District will rely on advice of the public health and



health departments.

medical communities in assessing the risk of transmission
of various communicable diseases to determine how best
to protect the health of both students and staff, The District
will manage common communicable diseases in
accordance with Montana Department of Public Health
and Human Services guidelines and communicable
diseases contro] rules. The District may temporarily
exclude from school attendance a student who exhibits
symptomms of a communicable disease that is readily
transmitted in a school setting. The District may notify
parents of other children attending a school that their
children have been exposed to a communicable disease
without identifying the particular student who has the
disease.

Efforts to provide
vaccinations to
school communities

3413

Please note that House Bill 702 passed the 2021
Legislature and was signed into law effective May 14,
2021. New Section 1 of that law provides that it is an
unlawiul discriminatory practice for a governmental entity
to refuse, withhold from, or deny to a person any local or
state services, goods, facilities, advantages, privileges,
licensing, educational opportunities, héakth care access, or
employment opportunities based on the person's
vaccination status. The law also provides that it is
unlawful for an employer to refuse employment to a
person, to bar a person from employment, or to
discriminate against a person in compensation or in a term,
condition, or privilege of employment based on the
person's vaccination status. Finally, House Bill 702
provides that it is unlawfui] for a public accommodation to
exclude, limit, segregate, refuse to serve, or otherwise
discriminate against a person based on the person's
vaccination status,

3413: Upon initial enrollment, an immunization status
form shali be completed by the student’s parent or
guardian. The certificate shall be made a part of the
student’s permanent record.

Revised-
6/15/15

Clinics:
3/18/21
3/25/21
4/8/21

4/15/21

504/IDEA

2162; 2162P

2162: Tt is the intent of the District to ensure that students
who are disabled within the definition of Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 are identified, evaluated,
and provided with appropriate educational services. For
those students who need or are believed to need special
instruction and/or related services under Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the District shall establish and
implement a system of procedural safeguards.

2162P: If the parent or legal guardian of a student who
qualifies under Section 504 for special instruction or
related services disagrees with a decision of the District
with respect to: (1) the identification of the child as
qualifying for Section 504; (2) the District’s evaluation of
the child; and/or (3) the educational placement of the
child, the parents of the student are entitled to certain
procedural safeguards. The student shall remain in his/her
current placement until the matter has been resolved
through the process set in the policy.

L.

Reviewed-
5720124

Coordination with
State and local
health officials,

1900; 1907;
3417

1900: In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Board of
Trustees has found it necessary to adopt temporary
policies related to emergency school closures, the ongoing
provision of educational services to students, meetings of
the Board, gatherings on school property, health and safety
of students, staff and community members, human
resource matters and budgetary matters. To ensure clarity
and transparency, the board has organized all emergency
school policies into a temporary chapter. School District
Policies Numbered 1900-1999 are intended to govern
during anv emereency related to COVIN-19 declared by

Adopted
3/26/20
Revised-
5/5/20

8/17/20
6/17/14




the President, Congress, Montana Legislature, Governor,
Montana Department of Public Health and Human
Services, County Health Department or the Board of
Trustees..

1907: The Board of Trustees is authorized to declare that a
state of emergency exists within the community. A
declaration issued by the Board of Trustees is distinct from
any declaration in effect or previously issued by local,
state or federal authorities.

3417: The District will manage common communicable
diseases in accordance with Montana Department of
Public Health and Human Services guidelines and
communicable diseases control rules. When information is
received by a staff member or a volunteer that a student is
afflicted with a serious communicable disease, the staff
member or volunteer will promptly notify a school nurse
or other responsible person designated by the Board to
determine appropriate measures to be taken to protect
student and staff health and safety. A school nurse or
other responsible person designated by the Board, after
consultation with and on advice of public health officials,
will determine which additional staff members, if any,
need to know of the affected student’s condition.

Missoula County Missoula County Health Directive followed 1. 8/18/20,
Health Directive: 9/15/20,
10/20/20,
11/17/20,
12/15/20,
1/19/21,
2/16/21,
3/16/21,
4/20/21,
5/18/21,
6/15/21

June 2021
Part Il - Updated Compliance for the District’s Previously Adopted Plan for the Safe Return to In-person
Instruction and Continuity of Services:

Section 2001(i)(3) of the ARP Act states that a school district that developed a plan for the safe return to in-person instruction
and continuity of services prior to the date of enactment of the ARP Act will be deemed to have met the requirement to develop
a plan under section 2001(i)(1) as long as the plan meets the statutory requirements (i.e., is publicly available on the LEA's
website and was developed after the LEA sought and took into account public comment).

The School District’s plan meets the requirements of Section 2001(i)(1) and (1)(2) of the ARP Act. The School District’s plan i
available on our website and, as noted above, was developed through a process that included extensive public comment. Further
we have, as part of the organization of the School District’s plan for purposes of the ARP Act, revised the School District’s plar
at a meeting held on 6/25/2021 that included not just a notice of opportunity for public input but which specifically invited
meaningful consultation with and input from:

1. Students; families; school and district administrators (including special education administrators); teachers, principals,
school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their unions; and

2. Tribes; civil rights organizations (including disability rights organizations); stakeholders representing the interests of
children with disabilities, English learners, children experiencing homelessness, children in foster care, migratory
students, children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students.

We have considered the input of all affected parties and have carefully deliberated regarding the best possible means by which
our district can provide safe effective leaming environments for each of our students.

June 2021 - September 30, 2024
Part IV — Schedule for Future Review and Updates:



Consideration of this Safe Return to Schools and Continuity of Services Plan shall be added as a standing agenda item on each
regular and special meeting of the board of trustees throughout the 2021-24 school years, The agenda item shall, at a minimum,
include notice of any changes to the plan recommended by the administration with an invitation for input, notice of opportunity
for public input, and consultation with:

1. Students; families; school and district administrators (including special education administrators); teachers, principals,
school leaders, other educators, school staff, and their unions; and

2. Tribes; civil rights organizations (including disability rights organizations); stakeholders representing the interests of
children with disabilities, English learners, children experiencing homelessness, children in foster care, migratory
students, children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students.

August 17, 2021 - Frenchtown Board of Trustees Meeting
Survey of Reopening Plan to parents and correspondence to staff.

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
THE 2021 REOPENING
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

he Frenchtown School District is starting school for students in person on Wednesday, August 25. Distance learning will not be offere
iring the 2021-2022 school year. The Frenchtown School District will have regular start and end times with or without masks. The
cenchtown School district is recommending, not requiring masks.

FTSD PRECAUTIONS:
Increased air flow in classrooms
Global Plasma Solutions (GPS) ionizations (installed a year ago and additional GPS units are being installed)
Cleaning and sanitization protocols maintained
Protexus sprayers utilized
Contact tracing protocols in place
Additional Kindergarten Class added due increasing numbers and smaller class sizes
Additional High School Classes added due to increasing numbers and smaller class sizes
Additional 4th Grade Teacher due to create smaller classes in the Intermediate School
Additional Guidance Counselor to assist with possible mental health issues and students who need to talk.
Additional Title Math Teacher for Middle School students.
Should the community begin to escalate at a rate and recommendations turn to requirements or numbers begin to grow at a rate
greater than we have experienced, then the district will enact additional protocols including but not limited to masking, cohort
groups, and lunchroom changes.
We ask if your child is experiencing symptoms of illness to please keep them home until they are symptom free for 24 hours.

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

he COVID-19 vaccine is available to all people ages 12 and up. The CDC recommends masks to be worn in substantial or high
ansmission. Missoula County is not in this domain. The transmission of children ages 0-9 is low and well documented. The importance
“education, mental health, and economic stressors for parents are also factors. These are the reasons why we are planning to reopen
‘hool five days a week. We had challenges last year and challenges will continue. Masks are recommended/optional, not required.
here will be a school board meeting on Tuesday, August 17th at 7:00 p.m. if you would like to attend in person or virtually.

Vith the information above, are you in favor of the Frenchtown School District reopening as planned?

7

€s

o



yu s0 much for your time and interest in this matter.
urvey Results:

Page 1: Frenchtown School District 2021 Reopening Plan

Q1 s  Customize  Saveasw

With the information above, are you in favor of the Frenchtown School
District Reopening as planned?

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Answered: 860  Skipped: 2

ANSWER CHOICES ¥  RESPONSES v
* Yes 90.35% 777
v .No 7 - o - - 79,65‘;'& 7 - - 7 83 .
TOTAL

EDUCATIONAL PLANS FOR COVID RELATED QUARANTINES AND ILLNESS:

FRENCHTOWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
NINESS HOMEWORK REQUESTS
| the event an elementary student becomes infected with Covid 19 or is placed on quarantine by the county
locumentation required), students will be given access to education through the following means:

¢ Communication will be made with the teacher to provide homework assignments. Homework will be available for pick up at thy
office, outside the school doors, or can be mailed.

Students who need to check out a ChromeBook during the absence can do so through the library
Students will have access to digital curriculum through Google Classroom and Google Sites
Parents of students who are considered a possible close contact will be notified.

s an Elementary School, we are aware that each situation will be unique. Therefore, we will take each situation and
xamine what would be in the best interest of the student on a case-by-case basis.

FRENCHTOWN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
COVID RELATED HOMEWORK REQUESTS



ach student is assigned a Chromebook that has been checked out to them at the start of the school year, and is currently
ored in their classroom. In the event of a student or students being quarantined, the Chromebook and materials will be
ant home with them or picked up by a parent/guardian.

It teachers in 5th grade are posting assignments or topics daly on google classroom in their subject specific areas. How f¢
scess Google Classroom page will be sent home with class codes for each teacher. All teachers in 4th grade have Google
lassrooms set up specifically for students on quarantine that is updated with assignments and topics.

tudents will be responsible for logging in to Google Classroom and completing the assignments that are posted. Any
ssignment that students have issues with, they can email their teachers for clarification or support. Upon each student's
tturn, teachers will help coach them up on any content issue they may have had while out on guarantine,

FRENCHTOWN MIDDLE SCHOOL
COVID RELATED HOMEWORK REQUESTS
1the event a MS student becomes infected with Govid 19 or is placed on quarantine by the county (documentation
:quired), students will be given access to education through the following means:

® Google Classroom—assignments will be posted with instructions

¢ Google Meets —depending on the student, length of quarantine and the accessibility of technology some teachers
will have the students virtually present
Teachers will communicate with students via their FTBroncs account
Books, homework assignments and materials will be available in the office to be picked up if the student does not
have access to the internet

o Upon return to school teachers will check in with students to verify they are caught up in each of their classes

¢ Inthe case of documented Covid or quarantine the 10 day attendance policy will not be in effect

s a Middle School, we are aware that each situation will be unique. Therefore, we will take each situation and examine
hat would be in the best interest of the student on a case-by-case basis.

FRENCHTOWN HIGH SCHOOL
COVID RELATED HOMEWORK REQUESTS

| the event a HS student becomes infected with Covid 19 or is placed on quarantine by the county {documentation
iquired), students will be given access to education through the following means:

Google Classroom—assignments will be posted with instructions
Google Meets —~depending on the student, length of quarantine and the accessibility of technology some teachers
will have the students virtually present
® Teachers will communicate with students via their FTBroncs account
¢ Books, homework assignments and materials will be available in the office to be picked up if the student does not
have access to the internet
¢ Upon retum to school teachers will check in with students to verify they are caught up in each of their classes
e inthe case of documented Covid or quarantine the 10 day attendance policy will not be in effect
s & high school, we are aware that each situation will be unique. Therefore, we will take each situation and examine what
ould be in the best interest of the student on a case-by-case basis.

MISSOULA COUNTY CASE COUNT - 9/16/21




Ade Group Active Cases
E S

0-9 87
10-19 138
20-29 232
30-39 216
40-49 172
20-39 143
60-69 105
70-79 67
80+ 28

225 CASES AGES 0-19

INFORMATION REGARDING HOSPITALIZATIONS: 9/13/21

ccording to Kids Count Data Center: 2020/2021 - 162,104 K-12 public, private, and home schooled
vildren. Using the numbers of public schools and private schools from 2020/2021: 152,236

Sept. 13 - 351 hospitalizations (less than 1%)- Source - Demographic for COVID Cases, MT

e Ever Hospitalized - 6725 (5%)
e Never Hospitalized - 128,210 (95%)
e 0-9 years old - 5% of cases
e 10-19 years old - 12% of cases
e 2current 7 day average 9/5-9/11 age 0-17 hospitalization - Source - CDC Data Tracker
O .0013% ages 0-17 hospitalized in MT.
e Under age 18 - 2 Admissions per 100,000 - nationwide - Source - New York Times
FRENCHTOWN CASE COUNT: 9/16/21
Current Frenchtown School District Enrollment = 1474
isclaimers:

Cases below encompass adults and students in respective buildings.

The summary below is based on cases reported to the Frenchtown School District by staff and/or families choosing
to share their lab reported cases with the District.

It is quite possible we have been told of cases, but we have not received confirming documents from the county,
parents, or students.

Home Tests have been reported, but we have received conflicting results from home tests.
Parents have been keeping kids home if children have experienced symptoms and for precautionary measures.

Elementary School Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Outside of School Unknown Through School
7 5 2
Intermediate School Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Outside of School Unknown Through School




Middle School

Source/Possible Source

Active Cases Outside of School Unknown Through School
0
High School Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Outside of School Unknown Through School
3 3
Other Source/Possible Source
Active Cases Outside of School Unknown Through School




FTSD COVID-19 Guide

Frenchtown School District wants to thank the students, the parents, the guardians, the staff, and the
community members for thinking of our neighbors and keeping our community as healthy as possible.
Thank you to everyone for being so patient, respectful, and gracious as we navigate educating our
Frenchtown students during this pandemic. '

Background Info: Schools must continue to take a multi-pronged, layered approach to protect students,
teachers, staff, and community members by having protocols in place that support the safety and well-
being of our constituents. Combining these layers of protection with appropriate leveled protocols,
allows for learning safely of all students and staff to be possible.

It is critically important to develop a guide with specific identifiers that may trigger changes in mitigation
strategies. It is necessary to formulate the most appropriate direction forward, as a school within the
Frenchtown community. These plans can be revised, adapted, and changed quickly and conscientiously
depending on the level of viral transmission and test positivity rate throughout the community and our
schools while recognizing the differences between the state, county, town and school district.

Schools are bound by HIPAA and may not release any health-related information regarding students nor
staff. Schools may not ask the COVID-19 vaccine status of students nor staff per HB 702.

Student Impact

. . u Student absence across 3 consecutive school days due
Decision matrix gl'"de for to COVID-related scenarios (positive or quarantined)

Administrators within the district and/or school building and/or
— Metrics to trigger possible changes in | classroom.
mitigation strategies '

High >25%

- Consider more restrictive,
more preventative,
mitigation strategies

Staff Impact
Staff absence due to COVID-related
scenarios (positive or quarantined)
within the district and/or school
building and/or classroom.

- Consider more - Most restrictive, most
restrictive, more preventative, mitigation
preventative, mitigation strategies strategies
strategies
Examples of mitigation strategies implemented to protect the health and safety of students, staff, and
community members may include:

Assigned seating
Cleaning and disinfecting
Vaccinations Options
Learning in cohorts
Masking

Remote learning

Social distancing




Ventilation

Playground Zones

Expanded Lunchrooms

Limitation of community events

Limitation of attendance at activities and events

This is a guide, as every COVID-19 related situation and every scenario is different and unique. It is
dependent upon requirements set forth by the Federal government, Montana State government
and the Missoula County Health Department (MCHD). In conjunction with approval from the
Superintendent, school administrators have the authority to make necessary adjustments for the
health and safety of students and staff.

Frequently Asked Questions:

1.

Are masks required at Frenchtown School District? No, but they are recommended,

Are masks required on the buses? Yes, per a Federal mask mandate implemented by the CDC in
Fehruary 2021,

Does FTSD offer remote learning? No, If a student is home for COVID-19 related reasons, the
student will receive the same support as any student absent from school for whatever reason.

Does the school perform contact tracing? No, that is the responsihility of the MCHD.
Frenchtown School District follows all MCHD contact tracing requirements that are required of
school officials,

Does the school notify parents/guardians if their student is a close contact?
The school will do its best job to communicate with pritary contacts regarding confirmed cases
within the school setting. It is the primary responsibility of MCHD.

If my child is vaccinated, notified as a close contact from the MCHD, and is not experiencing
symptoms, may she attend school?

You need to talk to the MCHD or your health care provider. Per HB 710 the schoal may not ask
individuals about vaccination status. Students and staff may return to school after 10 days and
be symptom-free and/or have a negative test from the MCHD or medical provider.

What does the school consider as a ‘close contact’? The same as the CDC: Close contacts are
any individuals who have been within 6 feet of a positive case for a minimum of 15 minutes.

What does the school do when they are notified of a positive COVID-18 case by a parent,
guardian, or staff member? The building principal contacts the MCHD and works through the

steps put forth by the MCHD that are required of school officials.

What does the school do when they are notified of 3 positive COVID-19 case by the MCHD?




The Frenchtown School District follows the protocols put in place by the MCHD. As protocols

change, the district follows the requirements put forth at the current time.

10. When may my child return to school after testing positive for COVID-19? Your child may
return 10 days after your symptoms started AND 24 hours without a fever and not taking any
medications to lower fever, such as Tylenol or ibuprofen AND Your symptoms have improved OR

when cleared by the MCHD or medical provider.

Frenchtown School District COVID-19 Guide

: matthed
lam.acinee contast
for CONTD 1S et 1
Wha da | gl

v
= I —

Links for more information:

FTSD only reports positive cases
from the MCHD or 2 medical

provider.

:*: ‘We may not ask vacsine status

per HB 702.

Home negative tests ars not
accepted.

Testing sites:

MCHD dinics

1. Frenchtown Fire Station
16B53 Marion St.,
Frenchtown, MT S2E34
Thursdays: 1p.m. -3 p.m.

2. Fiynn Lane Testing Clhinic
4025 Fiynn Lane,
Missoula, MT 58802

Vaccine dinics:

Granite Fharmacy - Frenchiown
Southgate Mall Ciinic
Walgreen's pharmaces

Contact your medics! provider

FTSD recommentds wearing face
masks.

American Academy of Pediatrics COVID-19 Guidance for Safe Schools and Promotion of In-Person

Learning

CDC: Guidance for COVID-19 Prevention in K-12 Schools

DPHHS Temporary Emergency Rule — RE: Masking

DPHHS: Frequently Asked Questions — Guidance for Schools

FTSD American Rescue Plan Elementary and Secondary Emergency Relief Plan (ARP ESSER)

Missoula County Covid-19 Data Dashboard




10/13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

2 messages

Montana Office of Public Instruction <noreply@qualtrics-survey.com> Wed, Jun 29, 2022 at 3:49 PM
Reply-To: Montana Office of Public Instruction <noreply@qualtrics-survey.com>
To: Lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org

Thank you for submitting your plan update. A copy of your response is attached. If you need to make
changes to your submission, or if you would like to complete another update, please use this link:
https://montanaopi.sjc1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_ew1 NUOUegoOBKmq?Q_R=R_27KxvGYkniV59k1

Please remember to update the plan you have posted on your website.
If you have any questions about your submission please email ESSER-OPI@mt.gov.
Thank you for all you do for Montana Students!

The OPI ESSER Team

Download as PDF

URL to view Results [Click Here]

Response Summary:

Q33. Please provide the top priorities the school district has determined as the most pressing needs for students and
schools within the school district as a result or in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. You may elect between 1-3
priorities by checking the box and providing the text response.

e Priority 1:

Addressing learning loss and provide an intervention based education to struggling students, behavioral
support/analysis, and data analysis decision making to support in

learning loss and recovery of content.

+ Priority 2:
To prevent, prepare, and respond to covid-19 through infrastructure upgrades, device accessibility and facility
configuration/upgrades that support with safety processes/practice and air quality within the Frenchtown School
District.

e Priority 3:

Addressing learning loss regarding Special Education, curriculum analysis, professional development
opportunities, and the planning and preparation required for effective teaching

during Covid-19 that include learning and lesson support for online and in person instruction while addressing
social emotional learning.

https:!/mail.googIe.com/maiIlulO/?ik=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=aII&permthid=thread-f%3A1 7370074484822246198&simpl=msg-f%3A1737007448... 1/11



10/13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown Scheol District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

Q42,
Goal Action Plan, Part 2:
Identify what strategies/action steps will be used to support the achievement of the goals.

Describe a realistic and achievable timeline to achieve the goals.

Identify who is responsible to ensure the strategies/action steps are achieved.

Click the box and provide the text response for each applicable box.

+ Math Goal Strategies, Actions, Timelines, and Assignments:

Continue to determine the level of proficiency of students using SBAC scores, MAP scores, ACT scores,
classroom assessments, and other in-program assessments. After analyzing these assessments, the district will
utilize targeted and strategic interventions and supports to improve student achievement. Classroom teachers will
be provided with necessary PD to effectively utilize the interventions and supports. Administration will ensure
supports and interventions are being administered with fidelity by classroom walk-throughs, 1-1 teacher/admin
meetings and staff trainings. The goals will be re-evaluated on a quarterly basis aligning with in-house academic
reporting (report cards) and a thorough evaluation of SBAC scares is reviewed each fall and spring of the current
year. Asslgnments align to curriculum map by grade level. Individual classroom teachers are responsible to ensure
the strategies/steps are achieved and the Building Administrator, will corroborate that these actions are met.

* ELA Goal Strategies, Actions, Timelines, and Assignments:

Continue to determine the level of proficiency of students using SBAC scores, MAP scores, ACT scores,
classroom assessments, and other in-program assessments, After analyzing these assessments, the district will
utilize targeted and strategic interventions and supports to improve student achievement. Classroom teachers will
be provided with necessary PD to effectively utilize the interventions and supports, Administration will ensure
supports and interventions are being administered with fidelity by classroom walk-throughs, 1-1 teacher/admin
meetings and staff trainings. The goals will be re-evaluated on a quarterly basis aligning with in-house academic
reporting {report cards) and a thorough evaluation of SBAC scores is reviewed each fall and spring of the current
year. Assignments align to curriculum map by grade lavel. Individual classroom teachers are responsibie to ensure
the strateglies/steps are achieved and the Building Administrator, will corroborate that these actions are met.

«+ Other Goal (For example, SEL, Mental Health, Graduation Rates, Recruitment/Retention, Professional
Development, Community and Family Engagement, efc.) Strategies, Actions, Timelines, and Assignments:

Starting 2021: Frenchiown School District will be implementing Milepost to collect consistent data in-.one
management system. This will allow for all academic data, interventions, and behavior data to be view analyzed
and supported by intervention professionals. Quarterly through the 2021-2022 school year: Frenchtown School
District will be looking at data in all areas that fall under the MTSS (Multi~Tiered Systems of Support)

Q71.
Goal Action Plan:

Please define.your Math goal, English Language Arts (ELA) goal, and other goal, based on the priorities you identified.

Explain what instruments or methods will be used to monitor the progress of the goals and determine if the goals are met.
Click the box and provide the text response for each applicable box.

*» Math Goal:

Using the Smarter Balanced Assessment as one of the primary data points the district goal is to increase the
percentage of students scoring proficient in grades 3-8 by 5% in math from 35% in the Spring of 2021 to 40% on
the SBAC in the Spring of 2022, (3 yr. trend is 36%). Using the ACT as one of the primary data paints the goal is to
increase the ACT math score for district 11th graders to 19.8 on the ACT test. ACT math score in 2021 = 19.3 (3
year average = 19.8)

https://mail.googla.com/mail/ uf0/?1k=b74cfB08428view=ptlsearch=all&permithid=thread-P%341737007448482222619&sIm pl=msg-f%3A1737007448... 211



10/13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Updale
¢ ELA Goal:

Using the Smarter Balanced Assessment as one of the primary data points the district goal is to increase the
percentage of students scoring proficient in grades 3-8 by 5% in ELA from 48% in the Spring of 2021 to 53% on
the SBAG in the Spring of 2022. (3 yr. trend is 45%). Using the ACT as one of the primary data points the goal is to
increase the ACT ELA/English score for district 11th graders te 19.2 on the ACT test. ACT ELA/English in 2021 =
18.7 (3 year average = 19.2) .

+ Other Goal (For example, SEL, Mental Health, Graduation Rates, Recruitment/Retention, Professional
Development, Community and Family Engagement, etc.):

The administration and curriculum departments will work collaboratively to support and monitor implementation of
evidence-based interventions to identify the most effective interventions employed. Frenchtown Schaol District will
be targeting mental health support by providing behavioral data tracking for student in need of support K-8. This
targeted approach will establish behavioral interventions and help to support students that need behavioral
interventions based areas of struggle. This goal is measurable for each individual and not as a collective district,

Q34. When you identified each of your district's priorities, what data points did you use? Please list any and all data
sources, such as attendance, interim assessments, surveys, etc.

District uses DIBELS, STAR, MAP, SBAC, IAB, Read Naturally, Read 180, AIMSWEB, ACT, and SBAC for math and
reading assessments. Targeted Intervention summar instruction based on results of this data for at-risk students. The
Middle School will utllize iReady for math intervention. District has a special services coordinator, homelessffoster care
liaison to monitor and tracks migrant populations. Services are offered to all who fall within these categories as well as
those who achieve at low levels on assessments. The High School also has a credit recovery program called FACE and
JMG or Jobs for Montana Graduates that support students with future direction.

(8. What is your school district phone number?

4066262600

Q53. How will the District monitor the impact of the ARP ESSER funded interventions or strategies, including but not
limited to the 20% set-aside, to respond sffectively to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all
students, and particularly those students disproportionately impacted?

We will use a variety of assessments including informat, in-program assessments, formative assessments. Assessments
from MAPS, STAR, DIBELS, ACT, and SBAC will be analyzed and reviewed. These funds will also be used to identify, re-
engage, and support students most likely to have experienced the impact of lost instructional time on student learning,
such as those with low-attendance rates or who have missed the majority of in-person instruction during the 2019-20
school year and 2020-21 school year. Students most at risk of dropping out will also be monitored and use of these funds
will help mitigate that risk. Evidence based interventions include small group and individualized instruction, differentiation,
and tutoring. Data Tracking system with assessment (Milepost), attendance (Infinite Campus), and State and District
Testing Data. '

Q48. How do you plan to use the remaining 80% for the allowable uses of funds related to preventing, preparing for, and
responding to COVID-19 as required by ESSER |, I, and [lI? See page b of the ARP ESSER Fact Sheet for more
information, Choose all evidence-based practices that apply.

+ Extended learning time

» Evidenced-based curriculum

* Acoelerating learning through instructional approaches: In-school acceleration-Certified educators provide support
for students within the classroom and grade-level work, using high-quality instructional materials, instructional
strategies, and formative assessments.

* Accelerating learning through instructional approaches: Tutoring program-High-dosage tutoring provided
consistently by well-trained tutors or educators at least 3 days per week for at least 30 minutes at a time in groups
of five or fawer students.

* Accelerating learning through instructional approaches: Summer learning and enrichment: Summer learning
programs, camps, community partnerships, work-based learning or community service that provide high-quality
instructional and are designed to meet the social and emotional needs of student through engaging and enriching
experiences.

* Access to and effective use of technology

https:l/mail.google.comlmaib'ulof?ik=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread~f%3A1 7370074484822246198simpl=msg-f%3A1737007448...  3/11



10/13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mall - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

+ Administering and using high-quality assessments that are valid and reliable, to accurately assess students’
academic progress and assist educators in meeting students’ academic needs, Including through differentiating
instruction

+ Tracking student attendance and improving student engagement provided by the school

« Using data about students opportunity to learn indicators to help target resources and support

« Professional Learning Communities

* Access to advanced coursework, dual enrollment, work-place learning, and/or internships

* Career, Technical, and Agricultural Education expenses (approved under Perkins Act)

* Distance/Remote Learning: connectivity {hot spots, outfitting buildings/buses with WiFi, other wireless, internet
service, efc.), devices (laptops, tablets, etc.), printing costs for learning packets, instructional resources/tools,
hardware, software, subscriptions, licenses, assistive technology or adaptive equipment, online learning
platforms/learning management systems, other distance/remote leaming costs

» Mental health supports

» Hiring new staff and avoiding layoffs

* Meeting the nutritional needs of underserved students

* Locating absent students and re-engaging disconnected youth

+ Providing safe, healthy, inclusive learning environments

* Activities to address the unique needs of at-risk populations

+ Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and response efforts

Training and professional development for staff of the local educational agency on sanitation and minimizing the

spread of infectious diseases

Purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities

+ Planning for, coordinating, and implementing activities during long-term closures, including providing meals to
eligible students, providing technology for online learning to all students, providing guidance for carrying out
requirements under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and ensuring other educational services can
continue to be provided consistent with all Federal, State, and local requirements,

» Purchasing educational technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity) that aids in regular and
substantive educational interaction between students and their classroom instructors including low-income
students and children with disabilities, which may include assistive technology or adaptive equipment.

*» School facility repairs and improvements to enable operation of schools to reduce risk of virus transmission and
exposure to environmental health hazards, and to support student health needs.

* Inspection, testing, maintenance, repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improve the indoor air quality in

school facilities, including mechanical and nonmechanical heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems,

filtering, purification and other air cleaning, fans, control systems, and window and door repair and replacement.

1

Q11. Please indicate vour role in the district.

« District-level Administrator

Q58.

Please provide the estimated number of jobs (FTEs) that have been or will be created by the school district through the
district’s planned use of ESSER Il Funds.

10

QB9. If you are planning to develop or use approaches that are novel to support and stabilize the educator workforce,
would you be willing to have the OP| share your approaches with state and federal entities? If s0, please briefly describe
your innovation below.

No

Q15. Describe your Math goal for each identified student group.

The goals are: 1. To increase the percentage of Economically Disadvantaged students scoring proficient in grades 3-8 by
10% in math on the SBAC in the Spring of 2022. District 2021 average was 24% proficient. 3 yr. trend = 26% 2. To
increase the percentage of SPED students scoring proficient in grades 3-8 by 10% in math on the SBAC in the Spring of
2022. District 2021 average was 3% proficient. 3 yr. trend = 8% 3. To increase the ACT math score for economically
disadvantaged students in grade 11 by .5 on the ACT test,

https:/fmalI.googIe.comlmaiilu/().’?lk=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=ali&permth id=thread-f%3A1737007448482224619&simpl=msg-%3A1737007448... A/




10/13/22, 2241 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitiing your ARP ESSER Plan Update

Q68. If you are planning to develop or use approaches that are novel to implement prevention and mitigation strategies,
would you be willing to have the OPI share your approaches with state and federal entities? If so, please briefly describe
your innovation below.

No

Q14. For which of the following student groups do you have & distinct Math goal? Choose all that apply.

+ Students with Disabhilities
¢ Free and Reduced Lunch

Q12. If you are planning to use ARP ESSER funds for prevention and/or mitigation strategles, please select the evidence-
based practices below and/or describe an additional practice in the Other box.

Mental health supports

Social emotional learning

Agcademic support

Extended learning/enrichment

Hiring new staff and avoiding layoffs .

Meeting the nutritional needs of underserved students.

Locating absent students and re-engaging disconnected youth

Providing safe, healthy, inclusive learning environments.

Activities to address the unique needs of at-risk populations.

Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and response efforts

Training and professional development for staff of the local educational agency on sanitation and minimizing the

spread of infectious diseases

Purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities

* Planning for, coordinating, and implementing activities during long-term closures, including providing meals to
eligible students, providing technology for online learning to all students, providing guidance for carrying out
requirements under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and ensuring other educational services can
continue to be provided consistent with all Federal, State, and local requirements.

* Purchasing educational technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity) that aids in regular and
substantive educational interaction between students and their classroom instructors including low-incorme
students and children with disabilities, which may include assistive technology or adaptive equipment.

* School facility repairs and improvements to enable operation of schools to reduce risk of virus transmission and’
exposure to environmental health hazards, and to support student health needs.

* Inspection, testing, maintenance, repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improve the indoor air guality in

schoal facilities, including mechanical and nonmechanical heating, ventilation, and alr conditioning systems,

filtering, purification and other air cleaning, fans, control systems, and window and door repair and replacement

.« & 9 8 " & ¢ & » »

Q59.

Please provide the estimated number of jobs (FTEs) that have been or will be retained by the LEA through the LEA's
planned use of ESSER Il Funds.

3

Q51. How do you plan to use ARP funds to support and stabilize the educator workforce? Choose all that apply.

Cover costs of offsetting the need to furlough or reduce the salaries of school-based staff

Cover costs of bonuses for recruiting and retaining educators and support personnel

Additional pay for additional work

Class-size reduction _

Technology to support learning: enable students to learn anywhere and teachers to teach essential standards
Addltional professional development for school leaders, teachers, and staff {trainings, extended professional
development days, programs, etc.)

+ Staffing additional physical and mental health support staff {counselors, social workers)

» - . - L L

Q87. If you are planning to develop or use approaches that are novel to achieve your Math, ELA, or other goal, would you
be willing to have the OPI share your approaches with state and federal entities? If so, please briefly describe your

https:/.’mai].google.com.’maillu!O/?ik=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=aII&permthid=thread-f%3A1737007448482224619&5impl=msg-f%3A1 737007448... 511




10/13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update
innovation below.

N/A

Q5. Please choose your county and district from the dropdown.
County Missoula
District Missoula ~ Frenchtown K-12 Schools, LE0599

Q26. What method(s) did you use to seek stakeholder input? Choose all that apply.

Public meetings
Website

Media

Social media
Email

Q60. Did you coordinate ARP ESSER funds with other federal funds to address student needs?
* No

Q16. Describe your ELA goal for each identified student group.

The goals are: 1. To increase the percentage of Economically Disadvantaged students scoring proficient in grades 3-8 by
5% in ELA on the SBAC in the Spring of 2022. District 2021 average was 40% proficient. 3 yr. trend = 37% 2. To increase
the percentage of SPED students scoring proficient in grades 3-8 by 10% in ELA on the SBAC in the Spring of 2022,
District 2021 average was 14% proficient. 3 yr. trend = 10% 3. To increase the ACT ELA/English score for economically
disadvantaged students in grade 11 by .5 on the ACT test.

Q65. Describe your Other goal for each identified student group.

None

Q6. Who is submitting this form?

Les Meyer

Q70. If you are planning to develop or use approaches that are novel to address lost instructional time, would you be
willing to have the OPI share your approaches with state and federal entities? If so, please briefly describe your

innovation below.

No

Q9. What is your official school district email address?

Lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org

Q25. ARP ESSER requires school districts to consult with a wide variety of stakeholders when developing a plan. Please
select all of the following groups of stakeholders your district consulted and/or plans to consult.

* Parents
¢ Teachers
« Staff

https:ffmai|.google.com/maiI.’u/O.’?f’k=b?4cf60842&view=pt&search=al|&permthid=thread-f%3A1 737007448482224619&simpl=msg-f%3A1737007448. . 6/11



10/13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

Local bargaining units
County health departments
Community members

Q24. Please indicate which of the following student groups specifically refarenced in ARP ESSER were more affected
than others in your district. Choose all that apply.

.

Economically Disadvantaged (Free and Reduced Lunch)
Children with Disabllities

Q23. Please indicate the type of data you are obtaining and using to monitor outcomes.

* & & & & *® 4 ® & & & & P & 2 » @

Early Warning System

Interim Formative Assessment

Summative assessments

Chronic absenteslsm

Student engagement

Use of exclusionary discipline

Advanced coursework

Access to technology

Educator PD on technology

Access 1o and preparation of high-quality educators
Access to mental health and nursing staff

Student, parent, or educator surveys

Per-pupil expenditures

Classified and certified staff (numbers of positions or people)
Summer, Afterschool, and ESY enroliment

Health protocols

Student enroliment by Mode of instruction

Student attendance by Mode of Instruction

Q21. How do you plan to spend the required 20% set-aside to address lost instructional time? Choose all evidence-based
practices that apply.

» . = » * & =

Q64. For which of the following student groups do you have a distinct goal other than Math or ELA? Choose all that apply.
hitps://mail.google.com/mailfu/0/7ik=b74cf608428view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1737007 44848222461 9&sim pl=msg-f%3A1737007448... 7/11

Extended learning time

Evidenced-based curriculum

Accelerating learning through instructional approaches: In-school acceleration-Certified educators provide support
for students within the classroom and grade-level work, using high-quality instructional materials, instructional
strategies, and formative assessments,

Accelerating learning through instructional approaches:Qut-of-school time programs-ldentified students, needing
additional support before, and after the regular school days, as well as on weekends, and during school breaks.
Accelerating learning through instructional approaches: Summer learning and enrichment: Summer learning
programs, camps, community partnerships, work-based learning or community service that provide high-quality
instructional and are designed to meet the social and emotional needs of student through engaging and enriching
axperiences.

Access to and effective use of technology

Engaging families in digital leaming training and effectively using technology and platforms

Administering and using high-quality assessments that are valid and reliable, to accurately assess students’
academic progress and assist educators in meéting students’ academic nesds, including through differentiating
instruction

Providing information and assistance to parents and families on how they can effectively support students
Tracking student attendance and improving student engagement provided by the schoal

Using data about students opportunity to learn indicators to help target resources and support

Professional Learning Communities

Access to advanced coursework, dual enrollment, work-place learning, and/or internships

Career, Technical, and Agricultural Education expenses {approved under Perkins Act)

Distance/Remote Learning: conneclivity {hot spots, outfitting buildings/buses with WiFi, other wireless, internet
service, etc.), devices (laptops, tablets, etc.), printing costs for learning packets, instructional resources/tools,
hardware, software, subscriptions, licenses, assistive technology or adaptive equipment, online learning
platforms/learning management systems, other distance/remote learning costs



10M13/22, 2241 PM Frenchlown Schoal District #40 Mall - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update
* None

QB3. For which of the following student groups do you have a distinct English Language Arts (ELA) goal? Choose all that
apply.

¢« None

Montana School District ARP ESSER Plan Update

This tool allows districts to update their ARP ESSER plans at any point. Updates must be completed at least once every
six months,

Federal Requirement

The US Department of Education (USED} required the OPI to establish a process for district plans consistent with the
ARP ESSER requirements for the use of ARP ESSER funds and ensure plans be made available to the public, within no
later than 90 days after a district received its ARP ESSER allocation {(August 24, 2021). The requirements for the school
district plans include, at a minimum, how districts will:

1. use funds to implement prevention and mitigation strategies;

2. use the funds totaling not less than 20% to address lost instructional time;

3. spend its remaining 80% of ARP ESSER funds:

4. respond to needs of student disproportionately affected by the pandemic; and

5. meaningfully engage with and consult stakeholders in crafting their plans.

Each of these federally required components are embedded into this school district ARP ESSER plan.

In addition, the USED requires the OP] to support and monitor each school district's use of ARP ESSER funds, including:
i. implementation of evidence-based interventions;

ii. address the student groups specifically that were disproportionately impacted by the pandemic; and

ifi. identify, reengage, and support students who have experienced the impact of lost instructional time.
The plan will provide the information necessary for the OPI to support and monitor school districts as they move forward.

State Components

Throughout this school district ARP ESSER plan, the OPI has emphasized local control and coordination of state
initiatives and requirements so that school districts can identify and innovate solutions for unique local needs and
priorities. These components are embedded in the school district ARP ESSER plan. Additionally, the OPI will seck
flexibility from the Board of Public Education to use the Goals section of this plan in place of the Continuous School
Improvement Plan (CSIP).

Initial ARP-ESSER plans were developed through the use of a template. This plan update tool will provide districts with
their most recent plan submission presented with the same flelds and sections as their initial plan.

The sections of this tool match the sections of the template provided for districts to use for the creation of their plans.
The template sections are as follows:

1. School District-tdentified Priorities

2. Meaningful Consultation

3. Goals
hitps://mail.google.com/maitfu/0/?ik=b74cf6084 2&view=pt&soarch=all& permthid=thread-%3A173700744848222461 9&simpl=msg-f%3A1737007448... 811




10/13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

4. Coordinating Funds

5. Creating Safe and Healthy Learning Environment
6. Addressing Lost Instructional Time

7. Supporting the Educator Workforce

8. Monitoring and Measuring Impact of ARP ESSER funds

Prior to updating your school district ARP ESSER plan, consider the following:
What data do you have available to you to measure the impact of your work and guide plan adjustments?
What feedback have you received from stakeholders around your plan and/or your plan implementation?

What steps have you taken to engage stakeholders in your update process?

Instructions for updating your school district ARP ESSER plan

* Review the information in each field to verify that it matches the information you have at the local level. In the
event that there is a difference please update any impacted fields during your update process.

¢ Itis recommended that you complete your plan revision in a single sitting. If you are unable to do this please click
through to the end of the survey and note on the final page that this submission represents an unfinished update
draft.

* After you hit submit you will receive an email that contains a link that you can use for your next update. If you were
submitting a draft update please be sure to return to complete your draft before the deadline.
Resources to help with completing your plan
e Curriculum Selection
¢ Acceleration Guidance
» ESSA Tiers of Evidence
e Gap Analysis Tool
* U.S. Department of Education FAQ - ESSER/GEERS
* FAQ’s of Maintenance of Equity Requirements
* Montana Office of Public Instruction ESSER website

* SEL Priorities

Next Steps:
* When you submit your update you will receive a confirmation email that contains a link to access a PDF of your
plan submission and a link to complete your next update.
Please review the information in these fields and verify that it reflects the submission of this update.

Q74. Describe the stakeholder consultation that was completed to inform this update. Include dates, locations, and links
where relevant.

Survey, August 2021. Public Board Meeting - August 2021. Public Board Meeting - September 2021. Numerous phone
calls during the month of August and September,

https:l/mail.google.com/maiI/u.’O.’?:'k=b74cf60542&view=pt&search:aIl&permthid=thread-f%3A1 7370074484822246Tg&simpl=msg—f%3m 737007448... 9/11



1013722, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

Q75. Please write a summary statement describing this update. Example: "This submission reflects our first update of
our plan in November of 2021"

This submission reflects our last update of February 2022

1. School District-ldentified Priorities

2. Meaningful Consultation

3. Goals

4. Coordinating Funds

Identify other federal funding that you are coordinating with ARP ESSER funds to most effectively use funds to address
student needs.

5. Creating Safe and Healthy Learning Environments

Determine if ARP funds will be used to implement prevention and mitigation strategies, to the greatest extent
practicable, in order to continuously operate schools for in-person learning.

6. Addressing Lost Instructional Time

Describe how the school district will use ARP ESSER funds it reserves under Section 2001(e)(1) of the ARP Act to
address lost instruction time through the implementation of evidence-based interventions. The district must spend a
minimum of 20% of ARP ESSER funds. The full implementation of the evidence-based interventions should be
considered including personnel, materials, equipment, professional development, and expenses needed to meet the
needs of students. Other evidenced-based practices may be utilized if the intervention meets one of the four tiers of
evidence. Evidence-based practices may be found at OPI's Multi-Tiered Systems of Support page.

7. Supporting the Educator Workforce

Determine if ARP funds will be used to support and stabilize the educator workforce consistent with Section 2001 (e) (2)
of the ARP Act.

8. Monitoring and Measuring Impact of ARP ESSER funds
You have reached the end of the LEA ARP ESSER Plan Update Tool.

Please take a moment to verify that your plan is fully updated. This is your last opportunity to use the back buttons to
update or edit your responses before submitting.

When you are ready to submit please respond to the items below to ensure that the OPI is able to process your
submission.

Q77. Please select the statement below that accurately describes your role:

» | am the Authorized Representative for this district.

Q78. Please select the statement below that accurately describes this submission:
* This submission represents a correction to an update we already submitted

Q79. Please Sign Here
[Click here]

https:.’/mail.googIe.com/maiI/ulOl?ik=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=aII&perrnthid=thread—f%3A1737007448482224619&5impl=msg-f%3A1737{}0744.., 10/11



10M13/22, 2:41 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Thank you for submitting your ARP ESSER Plan Update

Embedded Data:

Q_R R_cMFBMIIBAtVAKIE

Montana Office of Public Instruction <noreply@qualtrics-survey.com>
Reply-To: Montana Office of Public Instruction <noreply@dqualtrics-survey.com>
To: lesmeyer@ftbrones.org

Wed, Jun 28, 2022 at 3:49 PM

[Quoted text hidden]

https :/.’mail.google.com/maiI/u/O/?ik=b74cf60842&view=pt&search=all&pe rmthid=thread-f%3A173700744848222481 9&simpl=msg-f%3A173700744... 11/11



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
ESSER Priority Survey

The Federal Government requires data collection from school districts to demonstrate how federal ESSER funds
have been utilized and to assess how schools across the nation have managed or are managing the pandemic,
Data is used to verify that each district is using ESSER for allowable purposes that align with the legislative
intent of the CARES, CRRSA, and ARP Acts, (Montana Office of Public Instruction; 2021)

The requirements for the school district plans include, at a minimum, how districts will:

1. use funds to implement prevention and mitigation strategies;

2. use the funds totaling not less than 20% to address lost instructional time;

3. spend its remaining 80% of ARP ESSER funds;

4. respond to needs of student disproportionately affected by the pandemic; and

5. meaningfully engage with and consult stakeholders in erafting their plans, Each of these federally required
components are embedded into this school district ARP ESSER plan,

(U.S. Department of Education - Montana State Plan for the American Rescue Plan Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief Fund; 2021)

School Districts were to address the needs of students, staff, and community by choosing three of five priorities.
The Frenchtown School District chose to address the following priorities. Through this plan and the funding
provided to the Frenchtown District, we have worked to address the needs below. Highlights include, but are
not limited to the following:

Priority 1 — Address learning loss and provide an intervention based education to struggling students,
behavioral support/analysis, and data analysis decision making to support in learning loss and recovery
of content,

Title Services for K-3 and Middle School

Summer programs for elementary and intermediate students

Behavior specialist

Milepost subscription to track learning gains and behaviors

Teacher preparation time

Additional Teaching Staff

Priority 2 — To prevent, prepare, and respond to covid-19 through infrastructure upgrades, device
accessibility and facility configuration/upgrades that support safety processes/practice and air quality
within the Frenchtown School District. '

Technology Infrastructure

lonization

South Campus Asphalt

Roofing projects — South Campus & North Campus

Security Camera upgrades

Tables

Chromebooks K~12

Desktops

Prometheans




Priority 3 — Addressing learning loss regarding Special Education, curriculum analysis, professional
development opportunities, and the planning and preparation required for effective teaching during
Covid-19 that include learning and lesson support for online and in person instruction while addressing
social emotional learning.

Special education teachers

School Psychologist

Speech Pathologist

School Guidance Counselor

The ARP ESSER Plans along with the Continuity of Services Plan are on the FTSD website if you wish to
review the full documents. www.ftsd

Below is a survey for you to provide feedback regarding FTSD’s attempts at addressing the Priorities as
outlined. Thank you for your time.

Do you approve of the district's attempts to follow the Priorities as outlined?

Are there ideas you would like to share regarding the Priorities as outlined?



ESSER Priority Survey

Q1 Do you approve of the district's attempts to follow the Priorities as

outlined?

Answered: 161  Skipped: 0

1 Yes 11/25/2022 3:12 P
2 Yes o - o 171472022 821 AM
3 ves T 11/13/2022 9:57 PM

4 Yes. 7 i 11/1312022 5:00 AM
5 Yes o 111212022 10: 09 Rr&[
6 Yes T 11/12/2022 4: 54 AM

7 yes 11/11/2022 6: 18 AM
R Yes — 1111012022 9:08 PM
9 Yes T 1110/2022 11:30 AM

10 Yes LU10/2022 10:24 AM

11 Yes 11/10/2022 5:48 AM

12 Yes ” T 11/9/2022 5:02 PM

13 " Yes ) - 11191265:2—& 4PM

14 Yes ) ) 11/9/2022 127 PM
15 Yes 110012022 952 AM

16 Ves ‘ 11/0/2022 T:48 AM

17 Yes o 11902022 20 AM

18 ves : B 1182022 11:50 PM

19 Yes B B LU/8/2022 7:40 PM N

20 Yes i 11812022 200 M
2 ves o 1812022 1:39 PM

22 Yes h " T luspozzimorm
23 Yes T 11812022 12:51 PM
T2 yes T ) “ 11/8/2022 12:37 PM
B Yes T T 1182022 1223 PM
26 Yes I ) T wszzozz ifég aM
T Yes T e 1108 ANIWW
28 Yes o 26 M
e yes T T o . "”11'18[26:25 10:06 ;14;}\;{" -
00 ves T T s oseam
st yes T ) o o 11}é?é6£é 'ém_{s }{fvi

1/10




ESSER Priority Survey

11/8f2022 8:50 AM

33 Yes - T 1&?&31’2022 8 46 AM )
:—34 o Yes ) - o ) i ) o o 11/8/2022 ? 59 AM o
B ves T e 182022 755 M
36 Yes - T T usnon e S0AM
“_37 B yes N N T o ".ii!8l2022 6; 54 AM -
7 38 Yes 7 D - mmkiilBiZDéé(ﬁ ke AM

39 R Yes B m o ) 11 1812025 g21 AM

40 Yes o o o i T 11!8/20@ 2:54 AM B
41 - | agree with hiring more teachers i 14712022 11:00 PM o
“:15 L Ymgé_—-"— N . “111'7:‘2022 8:48 F’& S

43 Yes 11!7!2022 8:14 PM

44 Yes B - 11/712022 7:59 PM

45 Yes “ o ) 1U7/2022 7.51 PM

46 w;(es 1712022 7:35 PM
~-~;—7——- Yes ) 117772022 6:42 PM
_;18 yes o 114742022 8}16 PM

49 Yes 11!7/2622 5:58 F’M

50 Yes o 11/7!26;55:43 PM

51 Yest ) - 117772022 5:33 PM -
_5—2 .................. :1::98 11!7?@22 523 PM o

53 Yes ) 11!7!5022 4:55 PM
~-——54 Yes 11!'?!20é2 4:49 PM

55 Yes 1:1.!7!20&2:41 PM
56 Yes ) 1U7/2022 4:26 PM

57 Yes R o 11772002 4:25 PM

58 Sure T ‘51‘;;;‘20@;4"a;;;‘a““"“

50 Yes o w2022 2207 P

60 Yes ' T L o LTm002 408 PM
6l Yes I O sruzzavzeM
62 Yes o o . 11}}7505520'1}5“/;
i t;SW o w\;(;;_ T L o N ) T o 11[7]2022 3 49!73?\/[“
84 Yes T ” 17022 48PN
65 Yes ‘ o T T T aapn
saf“ N Y;S e et i+ o e — e e et e e '7mm11/7/2/022 342 P"f\/[ —_
67 e ) o . T 11:?;2022"558 PM
_68 ) Ywems o N o - ) T o 1.’!!7/?022 3 36 PNI

sgm ) Y_es B ) ' N o T 11/7/2022 3 30 PM -




ESSER Priority Survey

70 yes 11/7!2022 329 PM
o Yes 7 T awm22s27PM
2z Yed T T s
_;gﬁwmmmmmﬁgwwmmm“_mMMmw“mmwmwﬂ_Mnmmwww. — e e e L1ﬁﬁﬂm23z1ﬁmevmm
7_4ﬂﬁ~Yes — e S e et e ettt oot s B 11/_”2022 - 09 "

75 Yes ) ST S o 1117!2022 3:08 PM

76 Yes o o o B W02 307 P

77 ) Yes B 11/7/2022 3:.00 Pwl\ﬁll_—m
H;S | haven‘t seen e\rlden;:eﬂof any of that happenmg - o 114712022 2:53 PM -

79 Yes o B ) 11712022 2:50 PM

80 ) Yes T 11/7/2022 2:50 ;[:/I

81 Yes. i 114742022 2:49 PM

82 Yes 14712022 2:48 PM

83 7 ) Yes _ 1712022 2:47 PM

84 Yes o 11712022 2:41 PM

85 Yes. 114712022 2:32 PM B

86 Yes o ) 134712022 2:30 PM

87 yes W_Iimzozz 2:28 PM

88 yes — 111712022 2:28 PM

89 Yes - 114712022 2:26 PM

o0 Yes o 117712022 2:24 PM

81 Sure B : o 14742022 2:23‘ PM

92 Yes 7 . 14712022 2:19 PM

93 Yes. [ approve o 117712022 2:17 PM

04 yes / U022 246 PM

95 Yes 1172022 2:14 PM

96 Yes 1172022 2:13 PM

97 Yes i 11!7[2022 213 PM

a8 Yesw o h - 1117!2022 2:12 PM
V 99 Yes o o T 11)'712022 2:11 PM

100 Yes B T ST ” 111712022 2 09 PM
1t ves T ’ a w2 20aem
m]_.(;;“ o Ye;r o ) o o o 10/7/2022 2:07 PM

103 _Yes o ) o T o 11!?!2022“;'04 PM

104 Yes T B T o ——J:;i:fATJZOZZ 2:01 PM
105 Yes| approve ) “ - - 022 200PM
Mi%_ u__YES e e et et e e et o+ e e et e e 11[712022 1 59 Pr\ja S
_Rg;uWM“MMQ;;MMHM_WM,mmWM,Wmmme“k,”“mmmwm S - —— *w_m_zlhhmzéISdE&m.NWM

3/10




. ESSER Priority Survey

108 Yeas 11/7/2022 1:57 PM
100 ves o - I L2022 157PM
110 Yes S T lmposvsrem
i Yes N  lUm2022156PM
112 Yes T "  lymozassPM
113 a YE:‘él LLLLLL o o o 7 11/7/2022 1:54 PM
“EI - Ywesm ) - ) o 11/7/2022 1:54 PM h
115 _:(es | approve - 13/7/2022 1:54 PM
116 Yes! 11712022 154 PM
117 yes - 11/7/2022 1:54 PM
118 yes T ‘ o 11/7/2022 1:54 PM
119 Yes 11/742022 1.53 PM -
:120' Yes 11/7/2022 1:53 PM
121 Yes S 11/7/2022 1:52 F’i\li
122 yes 14712022 1:52 PM
123 Yes o 13/7/2022 1:52 PM
124 Yes 11f7/2022 1:52 PM
125 Yes 11/7/2022 1:50 PM
126 Yes 13/7/2022 1:50 PM
127 Yes h 11/7/2022 1:50 PM
128 Yes 11/7/2022 1:49 PM
129 -ND 1347/2022 1:49 PM
130 Yes o 1147/2022 1:49 PM
131 Yes 1U/7/2022 1:48 PM
132 Yes . 11/7/2022 1:48 PM
133 Yas o 11/7/2022 1:48 PM
134 Yes o 11/7/2022 1:48 PM o
135 yes o - 114772022 1:48 PM
136 B i do T‘.I—JTIZDZZ 1:47 PM
137 w:;’eas N i o 11/7/2022 1:47;—M
138 Yeé o 11/7!2022“1“:47 PM )
139 - Yes 111712022 1:47 PM )
140 Yes S i o " 11772022 1:47 PM
M Yes. S - L7202 146 PM
—_112 ---- .Yes S V .“-.-"11}'712022 146 PM o
43 Yes T C iym02145eM
144 Yes T C 1wme2va6M
15 Yes S  wwezzuaseM

4710



ESSER Priority Survey

11/7/2022 1:46 PM

147 Yes  wmomtasem
148 yes - ) oz iasem
= = S
150 Yes _ o - A0z 1as PM
C1s1 Yes o o B 172022 1:45 PM

152 Yes N 11/7/2022 145 PM
153 CYes . o - oz iasem
154 Yes ) 11/7/2022 1:45 PM
155 Yes o 11/7/2022 1:45 PM
156  Yes i 11/7/2022 1:45 PM
157 Yes 11/7/2022 1:45 PM
158 Yes 117712022 1:44 PM
159 Yes T 11/7/2022 1:44 PM
160 Yes 11712022 1:44 PM
Tie1 Yes  lvrzozz vasPm

5/10




ESSER Priority Survey

Q2 Are there ideas you would like to share regarding the Priorities as
outlined?

Answered: 161

Skipped: 0

ATE. s
117252022 3:12 PM

2 No 11/14/2022 8:21 AM
MSW o ‘MEnsuring hand sanitizer is accessible to office persons for.;;;;ewr;i! student drop off sheet at 11/13/2022 9:57 PM
front desk. Small steps make for big changes keeping us all safe and healthy. Also malone
sure nurse has supplies needed- medicine such as fever reducer and items such as tissues
and hand sanitizer.
4 | feel that the children in the 6th grade are way too young to be by the high sehool. - 11/13/2022 5:00 AM
5 No 11/12/2022 10:09 AM
4] No 131122022 4:54 AM
7 no 13/11/2022 6:18 AM
8 No 11/10/2022 9:08 PM
9 Thanks for working through this. 11/10/2022 1130 AM
i 3.0 - “N“(; o - ) 11/10/2022 10:14 AM
11 No. Frenchtown school district did an excellent job thank you very much! 11410/2022 5:48 AM
12 No o o W111912022 502 PM
i3 NTJ 11/9/2022 4:24 PM
14 N/a 11972022 1:27 PM
15 N o ) 114912022 9:52 AM
16 No 11/9/2022 7:48 AM
17 No 11/912022 7:20 AM
18 No - 11/8/2022 11:54 PM o
19 N 11/8/2022 7.40 PM
WZOQw— N o . 11812022 2:00 PM
21 o ) o o 11/8/2022 1:39 PM R
2}:; o No T o S o 11!8]2622 1:30;-“—/1
_é?’__,_,wh];kwm e ot e e e e e e e e e e e mmm_111{3}20£2{25§pm
24 speechveryimportant Clmomizarem
Mzg ﬁNO,__ U . - 2313/2022 1223;M__n
‘ 26 No o 11/8f2022 11:7-279 AM 7
_27~ . __NO — e e e e - - 11}8/2022 1108A[:A_
pg e o S - R S - 11/8]25221026AM e
% 0 S S  lUB202210:06AM
. 30 s N 0 e e e . e e e e e 11/8/:2022;339AM

6/10




ESSER Priarity Survey

31 Contmue to put the kldS flrs-;.mw“ D o 11!8/2022915AM _
32 i "l wc}‘l:iltui Iike to see mbre effort in the flrst prlorlty, W|th a greater~empha3ls onrc";ta&;ssﬁ;g o 11/8/2022850AM
learning loss.
3 N S 1812022 8146 AM
. 34 _NO — S R O - - 11[8,&622759;\;\;1 —
35 Not connected enough for areIeJant answer - 11!8/2d52 7:55 AM
36 Nfa o o “Ei;é;EGZZ 7:50 AM
37 ‘ I think we need to stnve- t“oca”tch u;ﬁti;zse kids that lost so much so wh;tever means a 11/8/2022 6:54 AM
Necessary,
38 No o T mEiFS]EOﬂ 6:19 AM
39 ngtl)rne 11/8/2022 5:21 AM
40 No B . 11/8/2022 2:54 AM
41 ~How do new computeis an{; l;ecunty cameras do anything to mitigate the spread of COVID? 11/7/2022 11: 00 F’M
42 No 11/7/2022 8:48 PM
43 Yes ) 114712022 8:14 PM A
| 44 No o 11/7/2022 7:59 PM
45 No 117112022 7:51 PM
46 You're doing a good job, 1172022 7:39 PM
47 | would move priority 3 to priosity 2. 114712022 6:42 PI;/I
48 oo 115712022 E;{i;"Mk o
49 No 11/71'2022 556 PM
50 No 11/7/2022 5:43 PM )
51 Not at this time 11/7/2022 5:33 PM
52 No ) WEL;T'ZOZZ 5:23 PM
53 Build more gyms so that youth teams consistently have access to gym space. Practices are 137712022 A:65 I;I;/l
constantly canceled because of other activities in gyms.
h4 Priority #3 is m—c;;e important than#2. 114772022 4:49 PM
-_5—5 No o 1u7r2022 441 PM
56 ’ No o 114712022 4726 PM )
57 No T i 11!?!2022 4 25WPﬁhh )
m58 No - ) 11!7;2022 4:09 PM B
59 N " " w02 0TPM
MBD N ml;lo - - 114712022 4:03 PM ]
61 - ‘.ruxlaou - o “’i.lf?IZOZZ 4'05|7:7’M
2 - N T w2 aoiPw
- _[:jo — R AR e AR 4 e S 11!712022 3 49 F;,M
—‘762 o mNou o o o . o ) »mmmm_m“;l.-iIJ?IZOZZ 3 48 F’M -
“—ES.EW“ o m&l.;_ o S N S R 11!7’/2(}22 3:44 PM o




ESSER Priority Survey

67 No 114712022 3 38 PM
68 No 11/7/2022 3 36 PM
69 No 11[7/2022 3 30 PM
70 no 11!7!?022 3 29 PM
71 No 11!7!2022 3 27 PM
72 No 11!7!2022 3 27 PM
73 No thanks 14712022 3:21 PM
4 No 11!7/2022 3 09 PM
75 Adding infrastructure to support an increasing student population 11/?!2022 3 08 PM
76 No, | trust that the school admrnlstrators know th.t is in the school's best interest 11!7!2022 3'07 PM
77 No 11/7!2022 3 OO PM
78 You wasted a ton of money on the new ag barn and FFA...hello...look where you are, these 114712022 2:53 PM

kids already have that at home, pull your heads out and hire more bus drivers, real teachers,

invest in some actual good math teachers, replace crappy coaching staff so we can do away

with nopotlsm in Frenchtown
79 It wouid be nice to have more programs or support for kids in the higher grades who are 11!7/2022 2:50 PM

struggling or at risk.
80  feel like FTSD did so many things well during the pandemic to address leaming loss as well 117772022 2:50 PM

as respond responsmly to infection.
81 1 100 percent oppose any future requirement to force children to take the CovID-18 11/712022 2:49 PM

vaccination. All past and present remedial action are appropriate in my estimation.
82 N/a 3.1!7!2022 2:48 PM
83 Yes - Placing an emphasis on creating inclusive education settings for children with 1EPs. 11!?!2022 247 PM

Research shows inclusive seitings benefit all students, help break down steraotypes while

increasing the likelihood of meeting 1EP goals and promoting independence. These practices

also reduce the need for hiring aides as special education services should be integrated in the

typical classroom setting. Peer support systems can be leveraged as well as classroom zones

to support inclusivity. Please ook into methods and professional development around this.
84 No 1U712022 2:41 PM
85 Na. 1472022 2:32 PM
B6 Great startmg polnI for pnormes and action |tems 11!?!2022 2:30 PM
87 no 111712022 2,28 PM
88 na 11!7[2022 2:28 PM
89 No 3.1!7/2022 2: 26 PM
90 None 11!7]2022 2; 24 PM
91 After school programs, Theso krds have short summers as it is. Summer school is difficult for 11!7/2022 2:23 PM

everyone, Half days when parents work they don't have ways to utilize summer school to help

their krds If kids need addrtrona! he!p after school program mrght work better
02 No 11!7!2022 2 .“LQ PM
93 No 11/?!2022 2: 17 PM
94 no 11l7f2022 2 16 PM
95 No 11/7/2022 ? 14 PM
96 NFA 11!7!2022 2 13 PM
97 No 11.'7/?022 2 13 F’M




ESSER Priority Survey

o8 14772022 2:12 M
939 B ‘ nl wouidl;keto;ee (;cpanded free and réduced lunches d-lijgito the financial straln on parents o 11/7/2022 2:11 PM )
due to the pandemic
m—iﬁﬁwWMWND S o o o o 111'7!20552'09 PM
nio?L__-”Nov —— et eeeoee e e e o - ii{?}gggg 20 3 v —
102 | think these are great. | think learmnﬁass is a key component t_r;:lt needs to be addressed 11/7/2022 2:.07 PM -
due to covid 18 shutting down so much. We also have been hit hard by colds, flus etc due to
covid shutdowns and masking so littles weren't building immunity and that will lead to children
falling behind as waell.
103 No 7 - 111712022 2:04 PM o
134 Make sure to reméagg;;;r_r.\e children mcll;d:ng mine do not have intemnet access at home, It h 11/7f2022 2:01L PM
is not currently available in the area [ live.
05 No o o 11/7/2022 2:00 PM
106 No B 11/7/2022 1:52 PM
107 Kids definitely need Title services and extra help during this time of cowd 114712022 1:58 PM
108 | trust in your decisions and that they will put the children fisst. M 117712022 1.57 PM
miGQ No 11!7!2022 157 PM h
) 110 No 117712022 157 PM
111 No 11712022 1:56 PM
112 Hire additional staff to r;mm the needs of the district 11742022 1.55 PM
113 o 1147/2022 1:54 PM
114 ------ No _ 114712022 1,54 PM
115 Help the high school students that struggle with learning. o 117712022 1:54 PM
115 No o 14712022 1:54 PM
117 no 11/7/2022 1:54 PM
118 math title support in the juniar high 11712022 1:54 PM
119 No 14712022 1:53 PM
120 MNo 11!712022 1:53 PM
121 Yes M 1:u 712022 1:52 PM
122 no 111712022 1:52 PM
123 ) mNo - 11712022 1:52 PM
_"1_2:!-_—““ -‘ ‘N‘(; T ) Vﬂir]wﬁl2022 152 PM
125 - No o J 11/7/2022 1:50 PFM
126 No S - _.111712022 1:50 PM
wl2_7 o No ‘ o ) o i o 11/7/2022 1:50 PM o
128 o No.Th|ﬁ‘i;w#;éané;;;@w;;ﬁgéfdlsmct was creat?v; ;n how they mdnaged“iae“a"e%)\jid 19 11!7!2622 1:49 PM o
pandemlc and made sure kids were S'[IH recewmg an education under the cnrcumstances.
‘;LEQ_ o &U o S T 114712022 1'49 M
Igmomn ND e e e e e - — . 1_1,7 12022 e pM .

1317/2022 L 48 PM B



ESSER Priority Survey

10/10

132 No 1177/2022 1:48 PM

138 N o -  wmoziasem
. 134 r:|o . N I— et s o e ﬁ__-_l ;1 !71%0521;8}M I
8 oo T wmo22148PM
136 | think the school had done a great job. Thankyout ’ 11772022 147 PM
mlST No T - o B 1Y7/2022 1:47 PM -

138 No o 114712022 1:4?;}\-/]

21.59 7 No B o o ill7;22)22147 PM

140 No 11/7/2022 1:47 PM

141 I trust o;;";:listrict 11/7/2022 1:46 PM )

142 No i ) 11!71&022 1:46 PM o

143 Yes 11/7/2022 1:46 PM

144 No 11/7/2022 1:46 PM

145 None - wmﬁmzozz 1:46 PM

146 No 11712022 1:46 PM
--147 No “--‘11!7!2022 1:.46 PM

148 should have funding for free hreakfast and lunch for all students 114772022 1:46 PM

149 No 11712022 1:45 PMm

150 No —‘O.lll7!2022 1:45 PM

151 ‘-WI:HA 14712022 1:45 PM

152 No 117742022 1:45 PM

153 No 117712022 1:45 PM

154 No w:'t.'fllj;’71'2022 1:45 PM

155 No 11/7/2022 1:.45 PM h

156 No 114712022 1:45 PM

157 h o 11/7/2022 1:45 PM

158 No 111772022 1:44 PM

159 No o . 14712022 1:44 PM o

160 " No o o 1U7/2022 1:44 PM o

161 Nope 11/7/2022 1:44 PM



A very long review of the HVAC preventative maintenance plan has been conducted and we
have collected proposals for maintenance agreements from 4 of the 5 companies invited to
provide bids. All bidding groups were given the same general scope of work along with
unlimited access to both North and South campus to develop a preventative maintenance plan for
our district. After reviewing 4 proposals, we are recommending that we work with Comfort
Systems USA. The recommendation is based upon the folowing;

Johnson Controls - Based on the past 5 years of preventative maintenance history, I am not
recommending Johnson Controls as our preventative maintenance contractor. Historically, the
hours contracted for preventative maintenance (pms) have been used to address repairs only,
many times at the same units, leaving no contract time remaining for addressing pm work. We
are then left with the task of either doing the pm work ourselves, or paying time and material for
thern to perform system maintenance. This has been 2 poor system which often leaves pms other
than filter changes unfinished causing machine failure and continual repair of the same units.
Johnson Controls hourly rate is high and so are their attached charges for non-contracted site
visits. Because we have a very proprietary system using Johnson Controls sofiware and
controllers, we have feared moving to another contractor, but we appear to be stuck in a reactive
status with them, we are not receiving scheduled maintenance, and we are spending a lot of
money to keep addressing the same problems year after year and have many of the same
problems that we started with years ago.

McKinstry - The McKinstry proposal is good from a maintenance perspective and they made a
strong case for our business. I have ranked them as a second choice based mostly upon the fact
that they do not currently have a local presence. They are doing work locally under contracts,
but with an Idaho based crew. There is potential for them to establish a local person or persons,
but at this time they would need to bring in service from their Idaho base group. Their proposal
was not as defined and their scope was not as inclusive as Comfort Systems but they would be a
good (outside of local) group to work with,

Long - This group has experience working with schools and presented very well. I really like
their sales and technical representatives, however, they do not have a local presence at this time.
While I feel that they know exactly what needs to be addressed as a preventative maintenance
contractor, their scope was not as well defined, and given that they currently only have a single
area technician located in Plains, I am concerned that (based on history) this facility would be
difficult for them to manage. Much like McKinstry, if they had an established local presence
with multiple service technicians, we would give them more consideration.

Comfort Systerns - While all groups were given the same access and opportunity to evaluate oyr
district, Comfort Systems spent nearly 2 weeks cataloging every HVAC, exhaust, and ventilation
component in our system. They cataloged every component in our system by name, location,
and part number along with detailed photos of every cataloged item. They spelled out the exact
service to be performed at each piece of equipment along with the belts and filters needed for the
same. They included two indoor filter changes (currently being done by FTSD) as part of their
scope, and have included the filters with their service. This will reduce our filter storage needs
by 50% and also save us about $6,000 per year on material inventory and labor, Comfort
Systems has multiple local technicians capable of servicing our district, a local service




representative, and many mid-level service technicians that can keep up with the long list of
preventative maintenance tasks outlined in their proposal. We have experience with them
working in our facility and have been very pleased with their response time, communication,
summary of services, and follow up. With the extra scope they are offering, and the approximate
$6,000 savings, their price becomes very competitive with McKinstry.

The chart below outlines the review points of the proposals that were requested;

Johnson McKinstry Long Comfort Electro Controls
Controls Systems
Ext, Filter ? As Needed As Needed 2-4 No Proposal
Changes
Filters Included No No No Yes NA
Interior Filters No No No 2/yr NA
Coil / Condenser ? As Needed | Not Defined 2/yr NA
Local Support Yes Potentially No Yes NA
South Campus ? Not detailed | Not Detailed Same as NA
North

The $65,000 to $85,000 per year that we have been spending on repair services over the past
years, can be heavily reduced by consistent and contractually guided preventative maintenance.
The recommendation of Comfort Systems to do this work is centered in their accurate reporting
of work performed, the number of times their agreement puts them on each component in our
system throughout the year, the number of potential local technicians that can attend to our
preventative maintenance and repair needs. With an annual contract, billed in two draws, along
with the amount of inclusive materials and labor, we should see a savings in the first year, as
approximately 50% of work performed in the past may have been avoided with

consistent preventative maintenance execution.




Frenchtown School District
EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING PROPOSAL

FRENCHTOWN, MONTANA
MAY 1, 2023

For the Life of
Your Building

@instry




Contents

1. Project AppProach...... . eiccciricietcreciseiescscccnsnncscamesserorsasssssasene 2
SCOPE OF WORK ccevvoeeeoecereeeesseeesseeessraneens ceeteme e e AR R4 R R AR R R eSS snmmensnen e .2
DETAILED STRUCTURE & COMPONENTS OF EBCX PROGRAM .....cuovuvnrerneremsenessseessassssesesssensssesssssssessessannees 3

2. Pricing Proposal.........ccecuieeiininiinicriionnecnrenoecsecracsscscssosassascnanssasees &

LUMP SUM FEE ...ttt cseesesse et e sesesencsasanasasacn rrerererersbsbb bbb nr et e e eeaes 4
CLARIFICATIONS ..ottt ectsesaeeenems et sese s e ses e sasanans Crenerere st aa s asaeaes 4
ASSUMPTIONS.....ooiveecernirrrieresnsns Ceheresbsaet bbbttt s aee s s aem e naeat e aen crerrsr e re sas e seasas Ny

3. Terms and CoONAILIONS ....ceeeieiievienenccrreersrcoscesssosssssssasessssnsaransossassnse B

Please note that this response provides the basic economic terms on which McKinstry would be willing to perform the scope of services outlined here. This
response dees not cover all of the terms and conditions relevant to a definitive agreament about these services. Nothing in this response approves legal terms
such as warranties, indemnification, insurance requirements, and limitations of liabllity, even if those terms were included in the reguest for proposal. The details
of those terms must be negotiated by the parties and set forth in a definitive agreement with respect to McKinstry's services.

CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY | FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT | EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING | CONTENTS




Frenchtown School District
Existing Building Commissioning Proposal

1. Project Approach

The key to McKinstry's project approach is the ability to clearly define the desired outcomes for our clients and
provide a scalable process that assures these cutcomes are met. We uftilize the Commissioning industry’s best
practices and standards for our approach on all projects. However, we understand that your needs are unique
and that simply following best practices or guidelines is only a starting point in ensuring we achieve the optimal
results,

An overview of our typical EBCx process is detailed below.

SCOPE OF WORK

Establish scope, purpose, goals, budget, and schedule with owner.

Conduct thorough survey of facility operators on site.

Gather and review existing facility documentation {0&Ms, as-builts, service records, etc.).

Verify the various facitity systems selected for EBCx to document current operating conditions. Collect all
existing equipment data.

Establish baseline trend logs of existing systems.

Analyze all data collected during site investigation to determine improvement measures. Collate all data
Into a Findings Report that details projected costs, savings, schedule, and potential impacts of all
improvement measures.

Perform functicnal tests to demonstrate the fully autematic operation of all systems and features. Actual
tests conducted by installing contractors under McKinstry Cx direction.

Present Finding Report to owner. Help owner to prioritize improvement measures and develop scope of
work for future Implementation Phase.

Provide EBCx Investigative Phase Report to owner for review.

CONFiDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY | FRENCHTOWRN SCHOOL DISTRICT | EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING | 2




Frenchtown School District
Existing Building Commissioning Proposal

DETAILED STRUCTURE & COMPONENTS OF EBCX PROGRAM

EBCx Scoping Meeting with Owner

The purpose of this meeting is to document the facility requirements of the owner,
discover any known of suspected issues that may focus the EBCx effort and establish
the scope, purpose, and goals of the Investigation Phase of the EBCx effort. From this
meeting, McKinstry Commissioning will establish a budget and schedule to
accommodate the owner’s facility needs for EBCx.

Collecting Existing Facility Documentation
Gather al! relevant facility documentation that will aid in the EBCx effort, including:

sExisting Q&M materials

¢Existing As-Built

sService records

Operator Interviews

Interview key occupants and operators to determine known or suspected issues with the facility’s MEP systems.

Site Investigation

Conduct a thorough hand-over-hand investigation of the existing MEP systems to
collect all field equipment data, observe and document operations conditions, and
gather all site related information to assist in identifying operational issues.

McKinstry will set-up and record trend logs for all major equipment/systems to
establish a baseline of operation prior to any adjustments or corrections.

McKinstry recommends reviewing building operation during 3 separate seasons:
Heating, Shoulder, & Cooling. A thorough analysis would require evaluation during 3 seasons, but this is not
always necessary.

McKinstry will evaluate and test 100% of major equipment and systems but will sample (at a rate of
approximately 30%) smaller similar equipment such as exhaust fans and heat pumps. McKinstry shall utilize
trend data of facility operation to pinpeint systems that need additional investigation.

Ventilation Sampling

McKinstry will sample ventilation rates throughout the High School facility (classrooms and office spaces only)
and report our findings.

Data Analysis and Findings Repart

McKinstry will collect and thoroughly analyze all field data to identify potential energy savings,
equipment/system improvements, and areas where the building operation, control, and maintenance problems
can be resolved. McKinstry will create a Findings Report that will outline all improvement measures and will
include, for each improvement measure:

*Probable cost and savings {rough order of magnitude savings will be calculated by McKinstry engineering team)

eList of potential impacts

CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY | FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT | EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING | 3




Frenchtown School District
Existing Building Commissioning Proposal

Review FIMs with Owner

McKinstry will review the Finding Report with the owner to help prioritize facility improvement measures {FIMs),
establish a scope of work, potential schedule, and potential budget for the Future Implementation Phase of the
EBCx effort.

Deliver Fina! EBCx Report with Final Recommendations

McKinstry deliver the final EBCx Report with findings and recommendations to the District and assist with the
development of an Implementation Phase approach if requested.

2. Pricing Proposal

LUMP SUM FEE 7
Our lump sum fee for Existing Building Commissioning services are provided below,

Frenchtown Junior/High SCR00! ......ccovvvrivvenivririiosisircsnninnirisisasensrismmeeensienens 539,300

CLARIFICATIONS

¢ This EBCx Proposal will provide an Investigative Phase of work; no implementation will take place without
the owner’s written approval of an Implemeantation Phase Proposal.

ASSUMPTIONS
o All work will be completed prior to the end of 2023

e If existing equipment or components are reused, repairs to existing are not included unless specifically
noted in the scope above. '

e If this scope is not contracted within 30 days of the proposal date, pricing will need to be adjusted to reflect
market escalation of labor, materials, and equipment.

e« Work outside of normal business hours {0700-1800) and/or in excess of 40 hrs/wk,
« This scope assumes the existing equipment is properly grounded.

o Should an authority having jurisdiction call upon McKinstry to repair or rectify real or potential code
violations beyond those included in the scope above, Owner contingency funds will be used to cover the
cost of repair. '

s Unless specifically defined in this scope of work, McKinstry is not responsible for any code compliance
review.

» This scope does not include repairs to existing code issues,

e The budget assumes that access to the control system for Cx personnel is available and will be facilitated by
the Qwner and the Temperature Controi Contractor. h

e Owner will provide access and/or keys to mechanical/electrical rooms, equipment, roof, and any other
areas necessary to perform the work.

o McKinstry takes no responsibility for any equipment or operational issues failed to be identified during the
work,

s McKinstry takes no responsibility for any equipment that fails or breaks during standard testing.

CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY | FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT | EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING | 4




Frenchtown School District
Existing Building Commissioning Proposal

+ [Ifissues with the Building Automation System are identified during testing that require the Temperature
Control Contractor to rectify or reset parameters, any resulting costs are not the responsibility of
McKinstry.

+ Unless specifically defined in this scope of work, McKinstry will not perform any electrical testing systems
other than low voltage controls.

+ Noinstantaneous measurements or data logging outside of the information available direction through the
Building Automation System is included.

» Project schedule be extensions due to circumstances outside of McKinstry’s control.
¢ Repairs to existing are not included unless specifically noted in the scope above.
o Life safety, security, fire/smoke alarm, telecommunications, or other systems.

ACCEPTED BY:

Frenchtown School District McKinstry Essention, LLC
Name: Name:

Signature Signature

Date Date

CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY | FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT | EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING | 5



Frenchtown School District
Existing Building Commissioning Proposal

3. Terms and Conditions

PERFORMANCE OF WORK

McKinstry shall perform the scope of work {“Work”) specified herein. McKinstry shall furnish all services
necessary to perform the Work and perform the Work to completion diligently, expeditiously and with adequate
forces. Customer shall use its best efforts to provide all information, materials, documents, and assistance that is
reasonably required for McKinstry to perform any and all aspects of the Work.

PAYMENTS

Customer shall pay McKinstry the compensation specified herein {“Price”) for the value of Work that McKinstry
has completed, as the Work is completed. Customer shall pay McKinstry within fifteen (15} days of receiving an
invoice. McKinstry will be entitled to interest at the rate of 1.5 percent per month on alt sums overdue and
unpaid from the date due,

WARRANTIES

Customer shall receive a one {1} year warranty that covers labor and materials provided by McKinstry as part of
the Work, This warranty commences on the date that the portion of the Work warranted is substantially
complete. However, McKinstry makes no warranty whatsoever regarding components of the Work provided by
third parties, and in such case the terms of the third party’s warranty, including manufacturers’ warranties, if
any, shall apply between Customer and the third party. The warranties in this section are exclusive and in lieu of
all other warranties, whether express or implied.

TERMINATION

Either Party may terminate this agreement upon fifteen {15} days written notice to the other Party. In such case,
the rights and obligations of each Party that arose prior to the termination date shall survive such termination.

DISPUTES

In case of dispute between the Parties, the Parties will attempt to negotiate a resolution. If a dispute remains
unresclved more than thirty (30) calendar days after the commencement of negotiation, and the Parties have
not agreed to extend such date, then the Parties shall pursue mediation. If any dispute remains unresolved more
than sixty (60} calendar days after the commencement of mediation, then either Party may pursue arbitration.
No litigation will be commenced by either Party unless all of the foregoing steps have been pursued to
comptletion.

CHOICE OF LAW, VENUE

The validity, interpretation, and performance of this agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state in
which the Work is performed. The venue for resolving any dispute shall be the county in which the Work is
performed.

FORCE MAJEURE

Neither McKinstry nor Customer shall be considered in breach of this agreement to the extent that the Party’s
performance is prevented by an event or events that are beyond the control of such party, including but not
limited to acts of God, fire, earthquake, flood, storm, war, rebellion, revolution, insurrection, riot, strike, nuclear
contamination, and/or acts or threats of terrorism.

CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY | FRENCHTOWN SCHCOL DISTRICT | EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING | 6



Frenchtown School District
Existing Building Commissioning Proposal

NO WAIVER

No waiver of any breach, failure, right, or remedy shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach, failure, right, or
remedy, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

intellectual property provided by McKinstry to Customer as part of the Work are instruments of service owned
by McKinstry and are not “work made for hire” as such term is defined under U.S. copyright law. When the Work
is performed to completion, McKinstry grants to Customer a limited license to use the Intellectual Property to
operate, maintain, renovate, and manage the subject matter of the Work.

DAMAGES LINITATION

Neither party shall be liable to the other party for any consequential, indirect, special, incidental, exemplary, or
similar, damages or losses, including loss of profits, arising out of or relating to this agreement, whether based in
contract or tort or any other theory, even if a party has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
Furthermore, the total aggregate liability of either party, under any theory, is limited to the agreement price.

INDEMNIFICATION

McKinstry shall indemnify and hold harmless Customer from and against all third-party claims, damages, losses
and expenses for bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death or destruction of tangible property, directly arising
from McKinstry’s performance of the Work, but only to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of
MeKinstry. : '

SEVERABILITY, SURVIVAL

If any portion of this agreement shall be held invalid in whole or in part under any law, rule, regulation, or order,
then such portion shall remain in effect only to the extent permitted, and the remaining portions of the
agreement shall remain in full force and effect. Any invalid portions shall be substituted with an interpretation
that most accurately reflects the Parties’ intentions.

AMENDMENT

This agreement may not be amended except pursuant to a written amendment signed by an authorized signer
of each Party.

COMPLETE AGREEMENT

This agreement, including the exhibits attached hereto, is a fully integrated agreement. Any legal terms and :
canditions appearing elsewhere in this agreement shall be ignored to the extent they contradict or are
inconsistent with the terms and conditions contained in the foregoing numbered list. Al previous agreements
between McKinstry and Customer as to the Work are superseded by this agreement.

CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY | FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT | EXISTING BUILDING COMMISSIONING | 7




Sage Hill Therapy Services, PC Christine R. Graden M.S.,0TR/L, BCP
901 5.W. Higgins Ave., Missoula, MT 59803 15853 Queen Annes Ln., Florence, MT 59833
Phone: (406} 360-2068 Fax: (406) 777-5621

Mr. Les Myers
Frenchtown School District N
PO Box 117 Frenchtown, MT 59834

6/15/2023

Dear Mr. Myers,

Thank you for the continued opportunity to provide occupational therapy services for the
Frenchtown School District, As you might know, occupational therapists in the school district
support a student’s ability to participate in desired daily school activities or “occupations.” They
help children to fulfill their role as students by supporting their academic achievement and
promoting positive behaviors necessary for learning. During the current year the caseload has
grown to a current caseload of 51 for the 2023 — 2024 school year. OT is also supporting
students weekly through response to intervention in the classrooms and through the SIT team.

Based on the current caseload 2023-2024 school year, it is my proposal that Sage Hill Therapy
Services, PC would continue to provide contract services for 21 to 28 hours per week. The
range allows for the current caseload numbers and additional students who may have a need
for OT support, IEP meetings, evaluations, and program development.

As part of my practice Trinette Pivik, COTA/L and Sarah Bowers, OTD, OTR/L will also be
sharing the caseload. Sarah will be providing direct service and supporting the students on
consultation. My focus will be more on evaluation needs. | believe this will provide the district
with quality service without increasing the number of occupational therapy hours overall.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christine R. Graden, MS, OTR/L, BCP



OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on May 15, 2023 between Sage Hill Therapy, PC,
Occupational Therapist, and the Frenchtown School District (“District"), Frenchtown, Montana.

The parties do hereby agree as follows:

L. Term. This Agreement shall be in effect from the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024
and is between Sage Hill Therapy and the Board of Trustees of Frenchtown School District #40, herein
after designated as the District.

2. Duties and Responsibilities. The District hereby agrees to contract for direct and consultative
services and other related occupational therapy professional services as deemed appropriate by agteeing
parties, for therapy services of approximately 21 to 30 hr. per week. Services include the following: direct
student therapy, consultation with members of the educational team, assessments and associated reports,
writing daily progress notes and quarterly repotts, completing Medicaid billing forms, data collection,

staff training, attending mectings, equipment selection, and performing all occupational therapy" related
services.

3. Compensation. Fees for services shall be paid at a rate of $92.00 per hour. A detailed invoice for
actual hours worked will be submitted to the School District administration monthly and payment is due
within 30 days of receipt of the invoice.

4. Sage Hill Therapy agrees to conform to the policies, rules and guidelines that govern the School
District, as they relate to occupational therapy services. It is understood that Sage Hill Therapy, PC and its
associates working for Sage Hill Therapy will possess and maintain an appropriate license to practice
occupational therapy in the state of Montana, and will possess and maintain professional liability
insurance in the amount of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000). The District maintains liability

insurance for premises and equipment and agrees to indemnify Sage Hill Therapy, PC for any liability
relating to premises and equipment,

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Both the District and Sage Hill Therapy, PC agree that the
relationship created by this Agreement is that of independent contractor, not one of employer and
employee. Sage Hill Therapy, PC is responsible for the payment of any taxes, including without
limitation, Social Security Medicare, Worker's Compensation, Unemployment, State, Local, Personal,
Business, Income, Sales and Use taxes or other business taxes and licensing fees arising out of the

activities of Sage Hill Therapy. SageHill Therapy is required to carry Worker's Compensation Insurance
or obtain an Independent Contractor Exemption Certificate.

5. Indemnity. Each party shall indemnify and hold harmless the other party and its officers,
employees, agents, trustees, and agents from any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, suits,
proceedings, judgments, losses, expenses, costs or damages of any nature or kind whatsoever, to the
extent caused by any negligent act or negligent omission or intentional or willful misconduct of the

indemnifyingparty or its agents, employees, or representatives arising out of the Indemnifying party's
obligations under this Agreement.

6, Confidentiality. Fach party agrees to maintain the confidentiality requirements of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA) and the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH), Both

Pngel of3



parties agree to neither use nor disclose, and to prevent disclosure to third parties of confidential or
proprietary information it has received from the other. No disclosure of such information shall be made
without the express written consent of that other party. This Agreement shall not apply to information
that is in the public domain. The parties agree to act in good faith to preserve the confidentiality
contemplated hereunder. As part of this obligation of confidentiality, each party shall restrict the
dissemination and availability of the information provided by the other to those employees and agents
having a need to know for purposes of the contemplated matter.

The District shall consider the employees assigned by Sage Hill Therapy, PC to provide services
under this Agreement as "school officials" withfo the meaning of FERPA and the District's own policies
adoptedpursuant to the Act. Sage Hill Therapy, PC’s employees assigned to provide services under this
Agreement may be deemed at the District's discretion to have a "legitimate educational interest” in
personal information contained within education records of students. Accordingly, the District may
provide the employees assigned by Sage Hill Therapy, PC with those portions of any such student's
educational records pertaining to that student, including but not limited to IEPs and behavior intervention
plans, which may in any way relate to the provision of services required under this Agreement. Sage Hill
Therapy, PC's employees assigned to provide services under this Agreement will not disclose any
information from a student's education records to any other individual or party. If Sage Hill Therapy, PC
or one of its assighed employees receives a request for any information contained within a student's
education record, Sage Hill Therapy, PC shall notify the District of such request. Sage Hill Therapy, PC
shall not use information contained within a student's education records for any other purposes than
providing services under this Agreement. Sage Hill Therapy, PC acknowledges that the District has

informed it that the disclosure of any information from a student's education record is subject to the
disclosure limitations of 34 C.F.R. 99.33(a).

7. District Documentation and Records. Sage Hill Thérapy shall maintain records documenting
compliance with the performance and financial requirements under federal and state law and in this
Agreement. Records include all written and electronic documents memorializing the reporting on
performance and financial accounting and any other documents as required by the Agreement, state and
federal laws, or other authorities or as otherwise maintained by Sage Hill Therapy. The records shall be
maintained at Sage Hill Therapy's place of business. All service/program notes, books, medical records,
documents, or other materials associated with this Agreement maintained by Sage Hill Therapy, whether
in written or electronic format, shall be subject to reasonable inspection, review, or audit by the District.

Sage Hill Therapy agrees to maintain records in accordance with federal and state laws pertaining to
Medicaid requirements.

Sage Hill Therapy shall maintain records regarding the services performed under this Agreement
for a period of at least seven (7) years. Sage Hill Therapy, PC agrees to cooperate and provide any federal
or state authority access to its records relating the setvices provided under this Agreement for purposes of
any required audits or investigations, All student records shall be returned by Sage Hill Therapy, PC to
the District within five (5) day after this termination of this Agreement.

8. Termination. This Agreement will remain in effect until terminated by one or both parties or
unless modified in writing and signed by both parties. Either party may terminate this Agreement
without cause, The party terminating this Agreement must give notice of termination to the other party at
least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of termination, The parties may mutually agree to a
different time period for notice. Notice of termination must be provided in writing,

9. Governing Law, This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Montana.,

Pave 3 af'%



10 Non-waiver. No delay or failure by ecither patty in exercising any right under this Agreement, and
no partial or single exercise of that right, shall constitute a watver of that or any other right.

This contract will automatically renew for one-year periods unless one party gives notice by July 1, of cach
year that the contract is terminated. '

Dated this May of 2023,

Sage Hill Therapy Services, PC

School District Board Chair

School Distriet Clerk

Pawe 3 nf'%



Yellowstone Winter Ecology --April 24-28, 2024 --Cost: $495.00 (Deposit: $100)
This hands-on research experience will be open to next year's 7th and 8th grade
students who are interested in learning more about the Greater Yellowstone

Ecosystem. Students will spend time in Yellowstone National Park collecting data and
working with wildlife biologists while studying elk, bison, deer and wolves. Students will
spend time exploring the wildlife rich Lamar Valley during a time of the year when some
mammals are emerging from winter dens and others are beginning to birth young. Mark
your calendars and make a plan with your student to start saving today. More details
and registration information will follow next fall. Questions can be directed to Connie
Hart 7th Grade Science Teacher, at conniehart@ftbroncs.org.

Will take the school suburban --- only cost to the district will be gas/sub.



UNIVERSITY OF

MONTANA

www.umt.edu

MEMORANDURM of UNDERSTANDING:

~ This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) replaces and supersedes the MOU entered into
by the parties on (add date).

Exhibit A
Data Governance Addendum for District Data of the ADD SCHOOL High $chool

Data Governance Conditions, Terms used herein shall have the sarme meaning as in the
Agreement unless otherwise specifically provided. To the extent that Sprigeo ("Company) is
permitted, under the applicable terms of the Agreement, to subcontract or otherwise delegate its
duties and obligations under the Agreement, Company is likewige permitted to subcontract or
delegate the performance of corresponding duties and obligations contained in this exhibit,
provided however that Company will remain ultimately responsible for such duties and
obligations, To the extent that any provision of this addendum conflict with or contradict the
Contract, Terms of Servica or Privacy Policy, in |etter or spirlt, the provisions of the Contract,
Terms of Service or Privacy Policy shall prevail,

+ Data Storage/ Maintenance. The parties agree that all data collected or held by
Company (including but not limited to ADD SCHOOL High School ("Customer”) school
staff and students’ hames and other information) shall be stored within the United States
of America, The parties further agree that Company shall maintain &ll data in a secure
manner using appropriate technical, physical, and administrative safeguards to protect
said data. No data may be backed up outside of the Continental United States,

+ Data Encryption, In conducting data transactions and transfers with the Customer,
GCompany will ensure that all such transaction and transfers are encrypted.

* Daty Portals, Company warrants and represents that all of its data portals are secured
through the use of verified digital certificates.

» Data Breach, Company agrees that It will implement commercially reasonable
administrative, physical and technical safeguards desighed to secure User Data from
Customer from unguthorized access, disclosure, or use, which may include, where
commerclally reasonable or to the extent required by Law, data encryption, firewalls, and
physical access controls t6 buildings and files, In the event Company has a reasonable,
good faith belief that an unauthorized party has accessed or had disclosed to it User
Lata that the Customer provided Company or that Gompany collected from Customer or
its authorized users, and such access or disclosure occurs in a manner that
compromises the security of said User Data (“Security Incident”), then Company will
promptly, subject to applicable confidentiality obligations and any applicable law
enforcement investigation, or if required by Law in such other time required by such Law,



hetify the Customer and will use reascnable sfforis to cooperate with the Customer's
investigation of the Securlty Incident,

If, due to a Security Incident which is caused by the acts or omissions of Company or Its
agents, employees, or contractors, any third-party notification of such real or potential
data breach Is required under law, Company shall be responsible for the timing, content,
and costs of such legally-required notifications. With respect to any Security Incident
which ig not due to the acts or omissions of Gompany or its agents, employees, or
contractors, Company shall nevertheless reasonably cooperate in the Customer's

investlgation and third-party notiflcations, if any, at the Customer's direction and
expense.

Company shall also be responsible for the cost of Investigating any Security Incident
determined to be caused by the acts or omisslons of Company or its agents, employs, or
contractors, as well as the payment of actual, documented costg including reasonable
lagal fees, audit costs, fines, and other fees imposed against the Customer the steps
and precesses that Company will take to prevent post-employment data breaches by
Company employees after thelr ermployment with Compariy has been terminated,

-Data Inventory. Company will provide the Customer with a data inventory that

Inventories all data fields and delineates which fields are encrypted within Company’s
platform maintaining collected are encrypted within Company's platform maintaining
collected Customer data.

Data Ownership. The parties agree that, notwithstanding Company’s possession of or
control over Customer data, the Customer maintains ownership of all data that the
Customer provides to Company or that Company collects from the Customer. Gom pany
further agrees that customer data cannot be used by company for marketing,
advertising, or data mining, or shared with any third parties unless allowed by law and
expressly authorized by the Customer in writing.

Company Access to Customer Data. The parties agree that Company shall
exclusively limit its employees, contractors, and agents’ access to and use of Customer
data-to those Individuals who have a legitimate need to access Customer data in order
to provide required support of the system or services to the Customer under the
Agreement, Company warrants that all of its employees, contractors or agents who
have such access to confidential District data will be properly vetted to ensure that such
individuals have no significant criminal history.

Data Handling in the Event of Termination, In the event that the parties terminated
their agresment for the provisions of Company's services, upon written request any
Customer data within Company’s possession or control must be providad to the
Customer and all other copies of the data must be de-ldentified/dsleted. De-identifiad
data will have all direct and indlrect personal identifiers removed, including but not
limited to names, addresses, dates of birth, soclal security numbers, family information,
and health information. Furthermore, Company agress not to attempt to re-identify de-
Identified data and not transfer de-identified data to any party unless that party agrees
not to attempt re-identification. If Customer data is disclosed without de-identifying the
same as-required herein, written notice shall be provided to the Customer. If Custormer
data is restored from a back-up after the parties’ termination of their agresment for




Company’s serviges, then that data must also be de-identified/deloted.

Cyber Security Insurance. Company will provide to the Customer a certificate of
insurance including Cyber Security Insurance coverage for Customer coverage in the
event of a Data Breach. '

Company Visits to Customer Property. The parties recognize that certain Company
employs, contractors, or agents may visit the Customer's property in order to obtain the
necessary information for the provision of Company's services. [n the even that a

. Gompany employee must be unsupervised on Customer's property, the parties agree
that, before any such visits to the Customer ocour, &l visiting Company employees,
contractors, or agents must clear both criminal and child abyse & neglect background
checks, Company further warrants and agrees that its employees, contractors, or
agents who visit the Customer will not have contact or Interact with the Customers
students, Company will indemnify, defend, and hold the Customet, its board members,
administrators, employses and agents harmless from and against lfability for any and ali
claims, actions, proceedings, demands, costs, (Including reasonable attorneys’ fees),
damages, and llabilities resulting directly, from the acts and/or omissions of Company
and/ or its employees, contractors, or agents, subcontractors in conhection with visits to
the Customer’s property as described herein,

EXHIBIT B

Purpose and Rules. Rules adopted herein prescribe the policies and procedures for operation

and use of the School Safety Tip Line Program (SSTL). The SSTL Is establishad to facilitate the
safety and health of students,

Definitions.

{1) “Anohymous" meane not identified by name,

(2) "Confldentlal Information" means any personaily Identiflable Information acquired by the
S8TL, its steff, schools, school districts, Education Service Districts, service providers and lossi
law enforcement, or information that is confidential under other state or fadaral law,

(3) "Cyberbullying” and “harassment, Intimidation or bullying

(4) “De-ldentified Information” means any Personally, dentifiable Information about a reporter
and the name, name, phone number, physical addrass, and emait address of the sybjeci(s) of a
report,

(6) "Local law enforcament contact’ means & local law enforcement officar dasignated by the
Department of State Police to be notified when the tlp line receives a report of & thregt to student
safely or potential threat to student safety,

(8) "Personally, identifiable tnformation” means any Information that would permit the
identification of the person as a person reporting information to the SSTL. It includes, butis not
limited to, name, phone number, physical address, emall address, and information that identifies
the machine or device from which the person made the report,




(7} "Service provider” means a person deslgnated by the department to be notifled when the tip
line receives a report of a threat to student safety or potential threat to student safety, "Service
previder' Includes:

(a) A provider of behavioral hesith care or mental health care!

{b) A provider of school-based health care;

(c) A certificated school counselor:

(d) A clinlcal sociai worker ficensed

(e} A professional counselor or a marriage and family therapist licensed

(8) “Student" means a student of:

(a) A school district,

{b} A community college,

(o) A private school that provides educational services to kindergarten through grade 12 students;
{d} A publlc charter schocls

() A career school,

- {f) A public university

(9) "Threat to student safety” Includes, but is not linlted fo, & threat or Instance of:
(a) Harassmaent, intimidation, or bullying or cyberbullying;

(b) Suiclde or self-harm: and

(¢) Violence against others,

(10} "TIp" means raports of information congerning threats to student sefety or potential threats to
student safety made by phone call, text message, emall, web-form submission, or an appllcation |
on a mobile device submission acceptad by the SSTL.

(11) "Tlp ling" means a statewids resource designed to accept Information conceming threats to
studant safety or potential threats to student sefety through methods of transmisslon including:

(a) Telephone calls;
(b) Text messages:
{c) Electronically through the Internet; and

(d) Use of an appllcation onra mobile device.




(12} "Tip Line Techniclan” means contracted staff who recsive, route and ensure follow-up occurs
for calls, e-malls, text messages, and online tips 24 hours a day, seven days a week,

EXHIBIT C

Responsibllities,

(1} University of Montana Safe Schaol Center is responsible for;

(a) Establishing a tip line for students and other members of the public to confidentially report
information concerning threats or potential threats to student safety;

{b;
(¢) Following any applicable laws and rules;

(d) Analyzing and Interpreting data entered into the SSTL to help schools limprove thelr response
to safety issues;

(a)

(f) Coordinating cutreach and programmatic support to schools, schicol districts, Education
Service Districts, law enforcement agencios and service providers involved in or entering the
program:

(9) Establishing a precess for documerting the closure of tips and ensuring that the process is
being used,

(h) Generating analysls, reports and studies, Analysls, reports and studies shall contain only
aggregated information and shall ot contaln any information that personally identifies reporters
or any students. Reports may contain aggregated Information concarning how referrals were
handled by local law enforcement and service providers and the outcomes of the referrals,

() Ensuring training materlals explain thet reporters may make an anonymous report or, If they
identify themselves, how their identity is protected and how it may be shared as set out in,

EXHIBITD

(2) The 88TL. vendor contractad by the Unliversity of Montans Safe School Center is responsible
for;

(&} Receiving SSTL tips via phone, emaill, application on a moblle device, webslte submission and
text message and processing those tips;

(0} Ensuring adequate staffing of Tip Line Technlciens to handle tip volume;
{0) Ensuring $S8TL is functlonal and capable of operation 24 hours per day, seven days per week:

(d) Providing S8STL databass access and ths ability 1o extract de-identified data for analysis to
designated persons authorized by the University of Montana Safe School Center;

(e) Following up on raported tips and documenting the status of tips through the S8TL,




{7} Prompting schools to provide updated responsible staff and service provider, If applicable,
contact Information on a regular basgis;

(9) Providing physical and online information security protection Including administrative,
technical, and physical safeguards to protect assets and data from loss, misuse, unauthorized
access, disclosure, alteration, and destruction.

(h) Ensuring Tip Line Technicians have the requested quallfications, training, and experience In
taking crisis calls,

() Maintaining a policy and procedure manual that containg specific protocols o be used
depending on the nature of the tip as well a8 general procedures regarding interviews and taking
informatlon.

EXHIBIT E
(3) The sthools, school districts or Education Service Distriats are responsible for;

(a) Determining, keeping current, and providing to the SSTL lists of respensible staff and service
providers capable of handling tips relayed to the school, school district or Education Service
District by the SSTL;

(b) Verifying the authenticity and valid ity of received reported threat to student safety or potential
threat to student safety:

~ (c) Forwarding tip information to law enforcement or service providers as appropriate;

(d) Following up on assigned tips, providing information about updates and cutcornes to the SSTL
to the extent not prohibited by any applicable federsl or state confidentiality provisions, and
cloging tips through the SSTL.

SIGNATURES

SPRIGEQ ' Date

MBse, .. Pato

SCHOOL. Date




==l B AR O, TSN U B B

|3 S N S N T N T (NS T N TR (N T S e S S VY
b\ﬁO\M-h—MMHO\DOOxJO\Ul-thHO\O

Frenchtown School District _ 7550
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Indirect Cost Reimbursement

Occasionally the Frenchtown School District will receive indirect cost reimbursements from the
Office of Public Instruction. Montana Code Annotated, 20-9-507, provides indirect costs
reimbursements be spent at the discretion of the trustees.

The indirect cost reimbursements are not usually accumulated year-to-year without purpose, and
are normally used for general administrative expenses.

Prior to the end of each budget year the Superintendent or Business Manager will present to the
Board of Trustees, at a regular or special meeting, information regarding the amount of indirect
cost reimbursement received along with a recommendation of expenditure for the amount. The
Board of Trustees must approve the inditect costs reimbursement sach year.

Legal Reference: § 20-9-507, MCA  Miscellaneous programs fund
Additional Reference: Indirect Cost Rates, OPT

Policy Histoty:

Adopted on:  07/192016

Reviewed on: 06/21/2016
Revised on:

©MTSBA 2014-15



~ Approval of Warrants




General Financial Info:

Preliminary Revenves vs. Actual Expenditures are as follows:

Total Revenues Received YTD May 2023:

Total Expenditures Committed Y'TD May 2023:

The second of two State GTB payments of $1,590,811.56 was received in May. Expenditures will rise significantly
in the final month of the fiscal year. This is primarily due to the final three teacher paychecks paid in the beginning

of June,

Expenditures May 2023;

For the General Fund in May 2023, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $977,433.86 with 77% of the
General Fund committed. For comparison, expenditures in the General Fund for May 2022 were $949,693.04,

with 79% of the General Fund cominitted.

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in May 2023 were $1,407,589.80 compared to

$1,387,818.10 in May 2022,

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for May 2023:

Payroll: . $ 978,175.81
Claims: $ 575.701.40
Total . $1,553,877.21

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the current month, which could include items from a previous

month (or fiscal year) in purchase order status.

A full claims warrant report is in your packet,

Student Activity Fund: The repott is in your packet.

$16,492,751.59
$13,292.857.65

FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT

Grant Update (encumbrances included, as of May month end and including May payroll hours):

Major Grant Allocation Expenditures to Date % Expended
ESSER 3 Base* $1,815,890.00 $1,390,502.39 76.57 %
ESSER 3 Supplemental* $  40,116.00 $ 40,116.00 100.00 % -
ESSER 3 Learning Logs* $ 453,973.00 $ 453,973.00 100.00 %
ESSER 2 Base## $1,010,230.00 $1,010,230.00 100.00 %
ESSER 2 Supplemental*# §  40,116.00 $ 40,116.00 100.00 %
ESSER 2 Special Needs** $  22,378.00 $ 22,378.00 100.00 %
IDEA B $ 299,988.00 $ 297,293.97 99.10 %
IDEA Preschool § 11,394.00 5 11,394.00 100,00 %
Title TA $ 344,370.00 5 344,370.00 100.00 %
Title TIA § 54,580.00 S 54,580.00 100.00 %
Title VB $ 32,185.00 5 27.977.23 86.93 %

*Second year of a three-year grant
##Second year of a two-year grant

Shauna Anderson — 6/15/2023



Budgeted Funds

Fund

General
Transportation
Bus Depteciation
Tuition
Retirement
Adult Education
Technology
Flexibility

Debt Service
Building Reserve

Expenditure Report by Fund

Committed*
Current Month
$ 977,433.86
$ 52,861.65
$ -

5 28,517.72
$ 115,048.97
$ 2,205.87
$ -
$ -
$ .
$ -

Non-Budgeted (Cash) Funds

Fund

Lunch

Miscellaneous

Traffic Education
Compensated Absence
Enterprise

Building

Endowment

Committed*
Current Month
5 67,882.28
$ 138,747.83
3 1,791.62
$ .
$ -
$ -

3 22,100.00

Total Expenditures - All Funds

May 2023

Current Month
$ 1,407,589.80

Current

Committed* YTD  Appropriation

2 o8 8 U5 BB B B &5 B oo

Committed* YTD

& 8 05 2 65 S e

$

8,361,475.68
525,153.20
368,995.42
202,048.84
1,061,052.21
5,578.03
5,044.67
86,959,84
115,152.00

538,756.90
1,790,164.44
18,372.29
4,214.47
186,289.66
23,600.00

YTD
13,292,857.65

10,914,455.23
795,455.00
431,154.75
344,372.86
1,546,050.00
49,843.65
112,507.63
307,809.28
1,392,000.00
593,288.06

& U o 07 e et S £

Beginning Cash
Balance
124,483.21
1,192,884.27
64,280.75
42,815.82
6,018.58
54,023.74

& U o o3 o2 0

Available
Appropriation

2,552,979.55
270,301.80
62,159.33
142,324.02
484,997.79
44,265.62
112,507.63
302,764 .61
1,305,040.16
478,136.06

&3 U7 0T B B8 0 o5 B0 2 Lo

Preliminary Ending
Cash Balance**

$ 95,170.03

$ 1,190,909.26

$ 62,810.02

$ 42,957.41

8 -

$ 40,033.84

$ 42,702.37

*Commitied expenditures include current month claims paid and encumbrances Srom current month not yet paid
*}Preliminary cash balance are i time of report, prior to county close and all revenues and cash transfers posted

%
Committed

76.61%
66.02%
83.58%
38.67%
68.63%
11.19%

0.00%

1.64%

6.25%
19.41%




06/05/23 FRENCHTOWN 3CHOOL DIST NO 40 Page: 1 of 1
09:30:12 Warrant Cash Transfer Report Report ID: ABP350
For the Accounting Perioed: 5/23

Fund Amount
Payroll
201 GENERAL FUND 680,325.45
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 39,708,89
212 LUNCH FUND 26,293,81
213 TUITION FUND 28,517.72
214 RETIREMENT FUND 113,205.55
215 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 88,565,66
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 1,558.,73
Total: 978,175,681
Claims
201 GENERAL FUND 397,030,91
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 12,595,923
212 LUNCH FUND 41,343,861
215 MISCELLANEOQUS FUND 100,191.99
217 ADULT EDUCATION FUND 2,203%,.87
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 232.89
281 ENDOWMENT FUND 22,100.00
Total: 575,701,40

Grand Total: 1,553,877.21



6/5/2023

FRENCHTOWN SGHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74112 56247 BRONGS Grocary Store GC for Teacher appreciation GENERAL FUND 1200.00 5212023
74113 56249 CHS MCUNTAIN WEST COOP grounds supplies GENERAL FUND 355.94 5/2/2023
4113 56249 CHS MOUNTAIN WEST COOP grounds supplies GENERAL FUND 533.92 51212023
74113 56249 CHS MOUNTAIN WEST CCOP grounds supplies GENERAL FUND 622.90 5122023
74113 56249 CHS MOUNTAIN WEST COOP grounds supplies GENERAL FUND 266.96 5/2/2023
74114 56251 NORGCO INC. welding gases GENERAL FUND 276.00 5/2/2023
4115 56255 CETC annual renewal GENERAL FUND 7.50 51212023
74115 56255 CETC annual renewal GENERAL FUND 30,00 5i2/2023
74115 56258 QETC annual renawal GENERAL FUND 45,00 51212023
74115 56265 QETC annual renewal GENERAL FUND 45.00 5/2/2023
74115 56255 OETC annual renewal GENERAL FUND 22,50 5/22023
74117 56283 PLANK RD PUBLISHING Muslc k-8 Voi 34 GENERAL FUND 68.63 5/2/2023
4117 bB283 PLANK RD PUBLISHING Music k-8 Vol 34 GENERAL FUND 28,99 5/2/2023
4117 562523 PLANK RD PUBLISHING Music k-8 Vol 34 GENERAL FUND 47.33 5i2/2023
74917 56253 PLANK RD PUBLISHING processing fes GENERAL FUND 1.25 5i212023
4117 56253 PLANK RD PUBLISHING processing fee GENERAL FUND 0.50 5i2f2023
74117 56253 PLANK RD PUBLISHING processing fee GENERAL FUND 0.75 5i2/2023
74118 56248 RED ROCK SFORTING GOODS helmet receriification GENERAL FUND 1937.55 5/2/2023
74119 56254 SUNBURST DIGITAL, INC Typing program GENERAL FUND 591.50 5/2/2023
7411¢ 56254 SUNBURST DIGITAL, INC Typlng program GENERAL FUND 253.50 5212023
74120 58252 TUTTEQ Inc Flat for Education GENERAL FUND 224.00 5212023
74124 56246 US.Foods Food LUNGH FUND 2631.87 51212023
74121 56246 US.Foods Suppiies LUNCH FUND 157.78 5/2/2023
4121 56246 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 1437.41 5/2/2023
74121 56246 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 73.80 5/2/2023
74121 56246 US Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 89.51 5/2/2023
74121 56246 U3 Foods Food LUNCH FUND §5.07 5/2/2023
42 56246 US.Foods Foed LUNCH FUND 216742 5212023
74121 56246 US Faods Supplies LUNCH FUND 22.28 5i2{2023
74121 56246 US.Focds Food LUNCH FUND 552,93 5212023
74121 56246 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 29.37 5i2/2023
74121 56246 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 872,14 5/2/2023
74121 56246 US.Foods Supplies - LUNCH FUND 154.90 5/2/2023
74121 56246 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 1850.72 5/2/2023
421 56246 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 1816.13 5i2/2023
74121 56246 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 144,14 8i212023
74121 56248 US.Foods Food LUNGCH FUND 2052.38 5i212023
74124 56246 U8.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 75.31 522023
74122 56267 ART & RAY'S LOCK AND SAFE, INC, key Instruction CENERAL FUND 80.00 5/5/2023
74122 56267 ART & RAY'S LOCK AND SAFE, INC. key instruction GENERAL FUND 120.00 5/6/2023
74123 56272 BIG SKY KUBCTA mower part GENERAL FUND 111 5/5/2023
74123 66272 BiG SKY KUBOTA mower part GENERAL FUND 048 5i5/2023
74124 562588 GRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check CC GENERAL FUND 30.00 bi5/2023
SERVIC
74124 562568 GRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check AS GENERAL FUND 30.00 5/5/2023
SERVIC

74124 56258 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  backgreund chack KK GENERAL FUND 30.00 5/5/2023

SERVIC

May 2023




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74125 56270 DAILY INTER LAKE newstefter piinting May GENERAL FUND 1336.31 bi5/2023
74126 56269 ELECTRO CONTROLS, INC. elem steam boller sensor contr  GENERAL FUND 3580.89 5/5/2023
74126 56269 ELECTRO CONTROLS, INC. glem steam boiler sensor contr  GENERAL FUND 1634.67 5/5/2023
74127 56284 ENCHANTED LEARNING, LLC snhancament GENERAL FUND 37.80 5/5/2023
4127 56264 ENCHANTED LEARNING, LLC enhancement GENERAL FUND 56.70 5/5/2023
4127 56264 ENCHANTED LEARNING, LLC enhancement GENERAL FUND 66,15 5/5/2023
74127 56264 ENCHANTED LEARNING, LLC enhancemesnt GENERAL FUND 2835 §/5/2023
74128 56276 FUNDAMENTALS THERAPY SERVICES  PT sanvices April GENERAL FUND 4320.00 5/5/2023
74129 56278 GENERATION GENIUS Scienca and Math GENERAL FUND 175.00 5/52023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cust maching repairs GENERAL FUND 121.38 51512023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MCNTANA cust machine repalrs GENERAL FUND 23561 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cust machine repairs GENERAL FUND 114.94 5/5/2023
7413C 68277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cust machine repalrs GENERAL FUND 120,67 8/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cust machine repairs GENERAL FUND 121,37 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cleaners GENERAL FUND 746 51512023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cloaners GENERAL FUND 11,20 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cleaners GENERAL FUND 13.08 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cleaners GENERAL FUND 5.60 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA reapir cradit GENERAL FUND -10.78 5i5{2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA reapir credit GENERAL FUND -20.96 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA reapir credit GENERAL FUND -20.98 51512623
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA * reapir credit GENERAL FUND -10.80 5/5/2023
74130 66277 HILLYARD/MONTANA Custadial suppliss GENERAL FUND 236.57 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA Custodial supplies GENERAL FUND 563.26 5/5i2023
74130 58277 HILLYARD/MONTANA Custodial supplies GENERAL FUND 241,40 5/5/2023
74130 86277 HILLYARD/MONTANA tleaning supplies GENERAL FUND 9.53 5/5/2023
74130 58277 HiLLYABD/MONTANA cleaning supplies GENERAL FUND 14.31 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cleaning supplies GENERAL FUND 16.70 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA cleaning supplies GENERAL FUND 7.16 5/5/2023
74130 56277 HILLYARD/MONTANA repairs to claaner GENERAL FUND 126.64 5/5i2023
74131 56266 JOHNSCN CONTROLS HS beller pipe fittings GENERAL FUND 21.85 5i5/2023
74131 56266 JCHNSON CONTROLS HS boiler pipe fittings GENERAL FUND 77 5i5/2023
74131 56266 JOHNSON CONTROLS Vo-Ed rooftep unit repair GENERAL FUND 345.04 5ib/2023
74131 56266 JOHNSON CONTROLS Vo-Ed reoftop unit repair GENERAL FUND 517.56 5512023
7413 56266 JOHNSON CONTROLS HS commons maln unitrepalir  GENERAL FUND 621.12 5/5/2023
7413 56266 JOHNSCN CONTROLS HS commons main unit repair ~ GENERAL FUND 931.68 5/5/2023
74134 55266 JOHNSON CONTROLS HS repairs/PK beiler GENERAL FUND 510.02 5/52023
74131 56266 JOHNSON CONTRCLS HS repairs/PK boiler GENERAL FUND 765,03 5512023
4131 56266 JOHNSON GONTROLS HS classroom heat pump blower GENERAL FUND 249,13 5/5/2023
74131 56268 JOHNSON CONTROLS HS classroom heat pump blower GENERAL FUND 373.69 5/5/2023
74132 56275 KELSIE MARICELL) mileage reimb Jan thru Apri GENERAL FUND 43.23 5/5/2023
74133 56271 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER Coordinator salary ADULT EDUCATION 567.00 5/5/2023
FUND
74133 56271 LIFELONG LEARNING CENTER Banefits ADULT EBUCATION 48.87 5/5/2023
FUND
74133 56271 LIFELONG LLEARNING CENTER Contracted Servicas ADULT EDUCATION 1690.00 5/5/2023
FUND
74134 56285 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. repairs GENERAL FUND 92.10 5/5/2023

May 2023




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page
Chack # Clairm # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74134 56265 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. repairs GENERAL FUND 147.15 5/5/2023
74134 56255 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, piyweod GENERAL FUND 51.98 5/5/2023
74134 56265 L.OWE'S COMPANIES INC. plywood GENERAL FUND 22.28 5/5/2023
74134 56265 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, faucst repalr GENERAL FUND 185.30 5/6/2023
74134 56265 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, faucet repair GENERAL FUND 79.42 5/5/2023
74134 56265 LLOWE'S COMPANIES iNC. maint tools GENERAL FUND 104.08 5/5/2023
74134 56265 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. maint tools GENERAL FUND 156,12 5/5/2023
74134 56265 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. pipe fitling rapalr GENERAL FUND 81.79 5/5/2023
74134 56265 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, pipe fitting repair GENERAL FUND 35.08 5/5/2023
74136 56260 MEADCW GOLD GREAT FALLS milk bill LUNCH FUND 3319.44 6/5/2023
74125 56274 MIKE SPENCER mileage raimbursement LUNCH FUND 23,52 5/5/2023
74137 56257 Napa Auto Parts air filter TRANSPORTATION 212.56 5/5/2023
FUND
74137 56267 Nepa Auto Parts barts GENERAL FUND 1.81 5/5/2023
74137 56267 Napa Auto Parts parts GENERAL FUND 273 5/5/2023
74137 56257 Napa Aute Parts paris GENERAL FUND 319 5/5/2023
74137 56257 Napa Aute Parts parts GENERAL FUND 1.37 5512023
4137 56257 Napa Auto Parls parts GENERAL FUND 9.63 5/5/2023
74137 56257 Napa Auto Paris parts GENERAL FUND 14.45 5/6/2023
74137 56257 Napa Auto Parts parts GENERAL FUND 16.86 51612023
74137 56257 Napa Auto Parts parts GENERAL FUND 7.23 b/5/2023
74137 56257 Napa Auto Parts parts GENERAL FUND 2917 5/5/2023
74137 £6257 Napa Autc Parts parls GENERAL FUND 43.76 5/5/2023
74137 56257 Napa Aute Parls parls GENERAL FUND 51.05 5/6/2023
74137 56257 Nepa Auto Parts paris GENERAL FUND 21.88 5512023
74138 56259 NASSP FMS NHS affliation GENERAL FUND 385.00 5/6/2023
74139 56262 Sadie Forte meal reimb/confarence GENERAL FUND 29.00 5/5/2023
74140 56273 SAM racruitment enrollment GENERAL FUND 550,00 5/5/2023
74141 56261 Schaol Services of Montana madicald billing service fee MISCELLANECUS FUND 1113.29 51512023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Delaney 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 186.77 5/5/2023
74142 56258 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Gyapay 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 195.47 5i5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL. SPECIALTY, LLC otganizer GENERAL FUND 84.49 5/5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Felton 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 939,97 5/5/2023
74142 56258 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLG Campbell 23/24 GENERAL FUND 199.65 5/512023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Murphy 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 208.11 5/5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Fulbright 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 198.23 5i5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Olson 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 200.88 5/6/2023
74142 56256 SCHOGCL SPEGIALTY, LLC Job 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 198.42 5/512023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Davls 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 202.45 5/6/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Hart 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 199,78 5/5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC - Criner 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 196,29 5/5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Robbins 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 194,94 8i5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Wailn 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 180.11 51612023
74142 56256 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Klimpel 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 180,25 5i5/2023
74142 56256 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC forsythe 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 196.88 5/5{2023
74143 56268 THOMAS PLUMBING Eism plumbing parts GENERAL FUND 52,72 5/5{2023
74144 56283 TYLER TECHNCLOGIES foliting software TRANSPORTATION 3990.00 5/6/2023
FUND

May 2023



6/5/2023

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74145 56279 PHIL MCLENDON Jury duty mileags reimb. GENERAL FUND 48471 5/5/2023
74148 56301 BIG BEAR $IGN CO. Iron brong graphics GENERAL FUND 308.00 Bit2i2023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT POE Switch GENERAL FUND 2040 51212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT POE Switch GENERAL FUND 30.60 51212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT POE Switch GENERAL FUND 35,70 51212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT POE Switch GENERAL FUND 15.30 51212023
74147 56207 BLACKFCOT WAPS GENERAL FUND 28.80 5112i2023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT WAPS GENERAL FUND 43.20 81212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT WAPS GENERAL FUND 50.40 51212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT WAPS GENERAL FUND 21,60 51212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT internet cornection GENERAL FUND 61.52 51212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOQOT Internet connection GENERAL FUND 30,76 512/2023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT intarnet connection GENERAL FUND 61.52 511212023
74147 56247 BLACKFOOT internet connection GENERAL FUND 184.56 5/12/2023
74147 56207 BLACKFOOT internst connection GENERAL FUND 184.56 512/2023
74147 56297 BLACKFQOT infemnet connaction GENERAL FUND 61.52 61212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT internat sonnection TRANSPORTATION 30.76 61212023
' FUND
74147 56267 BLACKFOOQT intemet connection GENERAL FUND 24.80 51212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT internet connection GENERAL FUND 12.40 512i2023
74147 56297 BLACKFQOT internat connection GENERAL FUND 24,80 511212023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT internet connaction GENERAL FUND 74.40 5/12/2023
74147 56297 BLACKFOQOT inlarnet connection GENERAL FUND 74.40 5/12/2023
74147 562¢7 BLACKFOOT Internet connection GENERAL FUND 24.80 51212023
74147 56297 BILACKFOQT Intemet connection TRANSPORTATION 12.40 512/2023
FUND
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT disirict phone bill GENERAL FUND 101749 5/12/2023
74147 56297 BLACKFOOT district phone bill GENERAL FUND. 1526.22 5/12/2023
74147 56207 BLACKFOQT district phone bill GENERAL FUND 1780.59 51122023
74147 562497 BLACKFQOT distiict phone bill GENERAL FUND 763.11 511212023
74148 56302 Chemsearch FE, Inc. 12 month boller loop GENERAL FUND 840.48 51212023
74148 56302 Chemsearch FE, Inc. 12 month boiler leop GENERAL FUND 1631.52 511212023
74148 56302 Chemsearch FE, Inc. 12 month boller joop GENERAL FUND 1631.52 5M12/2023
74148 56302 Chemsearch FE, Inc. 12 month boiler loop GENERAL FUND 840.48 5/12/2023
74149 56294 Christopher Moora SM eredit racovery refund GENERAL FUND 62,50 5/12/2023
74150 56291 CHS Mountain West CO-OP grass supplies GENERAL FUND 124580 5/12/12023
74150 56291 CHS Meuntain West CO-OP grass supplies GENERAL FUND 533.92 8M2/2023
74151 56283 CITY LIFE COMMUNITY GENTER deposlt 8th grede activity MISCELLANEQUS FUND 500.00 512/2023
74152 56282 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITICNING Admin water bill GENERAL FUND 1.75 511212023
74152 56282 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING M3 water bill GENERAL FUND 4475 5112{2023
74152 56282 CULLIGAN WATER CCNDITIONING HS water bill GENERAL FUND 3225 51122023
74152 56282 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING HS moduiar GENERAL FUND 13.50 511212023
74152 56282 CULLIGAN WATER GONDITIONING Kitchen water bill LUNCH FUND 19,75 8M2/2023
74152 56282 CULLIGAN WATER GONDITIONING Trasportation water bil! TRANSPCORTATION 45,50 5112i2023
FUND
74152 56282 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Elem water bill GENERAL FUND 107.75 5/12f2023
74152 £6282 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Inter water bill GENERAL FUND 45,50 5/12/2023
741383 56306 DEMCO, INC, library items GENERAL FUND 67575 51212023

May 2023




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Desctiption Title Amount Check Date
74153 56306 DEMCQ, INC. library items GENERAL FUND 289.61 51212023
74154 56288 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST #40 Student Act reimbursement GENERAL FUND 175.00 5M2/2023
74185 56309 GYM CLOSET PE Equipment GENERAL FUND 830.88 5M12/2023
74156 56295 iSolved HCM is¢lved GENERAL FUND 533.35 51212023
74167 56284 JOHN DEERE FINANGIAL/ MURDOCHS spring malnt supplies GENERAL FUND 70.34 5M2/2023

: RANCH & H
74157 56284 JOHN DEERE FINANGIAL! MURBGCHS spring maint supplies GENERAL FUND 105.50 5112/2023
RANCH & H
74157 56284 JOHN DEERE FINANGIAL/ MURDOGHS spring maint supplies GENERAL FUND 123.09 5/12/2023
RANCH & H
74157 56284 JOHN DEERE FINANGIAL! MURDOCHS spring maint supplies GENERAL FUND 52,75 51212023
RANCH & K
74157 56284 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL/ MURDOCHS weed sprayer GENERAL FUND 149,99 51212023
RANCH & H
74157 56284 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL/ MURDOCHS ~ weaed sprayer GENERAL FUND 180,00 5/12i2023
RANCH & H
74157 56284 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL/ MURDOCHS ~ wead sprayer GENERAL FUND 180.00 5/12/2023
RANCH & H
74157 56284 JCHN DEERE FINANCIAL/ MURDGCHS weed sprayer GENERAL FUND 80.00 5M212023
RANCH & H
74158 56285 KALEVA LAW OFFICES legal work GENERAL FUND 437,50 5/12/2023
74159 56300 Montana Digita! Academy RE US Hist. MISCELLANEOUS FUND 61.50 511212023
74160 56293 MONTANA ELECTRONICS coax cord TRANSPORTATION 35.60 5/122023
FUND
74161 56287 Montana Kick Ass BBQ dinner for sclance palocza MISCELLANEQUS FUND 875.00 51212023
74161 56287 Montana Kick Ass BBQ) dinner for sclance palooza MISCGELLANECQUS FUND 875.00 5/12/2023
74162 56281 OFFICE 80LUTION SERVICES Elem cepler charge GENERAL FUND 314.99 51212023
74162 56281 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES H3 copler charge GENERAL FUND 405.42 8M12/2023
74162 56281 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES M3 cepier charge GENERAL FUND 176.99 51202023
74162 56281 OFFICE SOLUTION 8ERVICES Inter copier charge GENERAL FUND 171.42 5/2/2023
74162 £6281 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Clst copler charge GENERAL FUND 89.66 51212023
74162 56281 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Library copler charge GENERAL FUND 4200 511212023
74163 56286 PEARSON EDUCATION K-12 Pearson GENERAL FUND 85,50 5/12{2023
74163 56286 PEARSON EDUCATION K-12 Paarson GENERAL FUND 64.80 511212023
74164 56307 Readtopia Building Wings LLc Readtopia license GENERAL FUND 394,07 5M2/2023
74164 86307 Readlopia Building Wings LL¢ Readtopla licenss GENERAL FUND 394.06 511212023
74165 56298 REALITYWORKS INC. infant simulator MISCELLANEOUS FUND 146920 5/12/2023
74156 56299 RENAISSANCE LEARNING INGC, Star testing MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2874.00 5i12i2023
741686 56299 RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC. Star testing MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1231.20 5/122023
74167 56290 REPUBLIC SERVICES #589 Garbage Elem GENERAL FUND 44,17 5{12/2023
74187 56290 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8389 Garbage Elem GENERAL FUND 1104.35 51212023
14167 56230 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8689 Garbage Elam GENERAL FUND 574.26 51212023
74167 56290 REPUBLIC SERVICES #389 Garbage Elam TRANSPORTATION 39.76 512/2023
FUND
74167 56280 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8589 Garbage Elem TRANSPORTATION 442 5/12/2023
FUND
74167 56290 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8809 Harhage HS GENERAL FUND 40.81 51212023
74167 56290 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Harbage HS 530.44 5/12/2023

May 2023

GENERAL FUND



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page 6
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74167 56290 REPUBLIC SERVICES #4889 Harbage HS GENERAL FUND 1020.08 51212023
74167 56290 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Harbage HS TRANSPORTATION 36.72 5/12/2023

FUND
74187 56280 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8898 Harbags HS TRANSPORTATION 4.08 b12/2023
FUND
74168 56292 SAGE H!LL THERAPY SERVICES Therapy services/Aprll GENERAL FUND 8591.00 511212023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL.C Fisher 23/24 ordar GENERAL FUND 23.04 5/12i2023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Flsher 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 179.78 51212023
74160 56280 SCHOOL SPEGIALTY, LLC Lawrence 23/24 ordar GENERAL FUND 199,60 511212023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Shirey 23/24 ordar GENERAL FUND 213.47 5i12/2023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPEGIALTY, LLC Croy 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 198.88 512/2023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Difulgentis 23/24 orders GENERAL FUNG 198,39 5i12/2023
74169 56280 SCHCOL. SPECIALTY, LLC HS office supplies GENERAL FUND 79.68 5/12/2023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Gentry 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 331.94 5/12/2023
74169 56280 SCHCOL SPECIALTY, LLC Nile 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 101.00 5/12/2023
74188 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Lynch 23/24 ordar GENERAL FUND 68.97 5M2f2023
74188 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC McCarly 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 186.73 5122023
74189 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Lucier 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 199,95 b12/2023
74189 56280 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Felton 23/24 crder GENERAL FUND 158.58 81202023
74169 56280 SCHOOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Stanicar 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 183.92 5M12/2023
74169 56280 SCHOGL SPEGIALTY, LLC Linton 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 198.03 8M2/2023
74169 56280 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Doble 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 197.20 51242023
74169 56260 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Peterson 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 93.05 5M2/2023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Dwysr 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 197.41 5M2/2023
74169 56280 SCHCOL SPECIALTY, LLC Beiarle 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 199.57 5M12/2023
74169 56280 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Sullivan 23124 order GENERAL FUND 196.99 51212023
74169 56280 SCHOQL SPECIALTY, LLC Linton GENERAL FUND 0.85 5/12/2023
74169 56280 SCHOOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Dwyer GENERAL FUND 0.0 511212023
74470 56305 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC security cameras MISCELLANEOUS FUND 12839.00 5/12/2023
7417C 56305 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC security cameras MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1100500 5/12/2023
74170 £6305 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC security cameras . MISCELLANEQUS FUND 7337.00 512/2023
74170 £6308 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC security cameras MISCELLANEQUS FUND 5500.30 5/12/2023
74171 56269 The Scheol Health Connection April nursing hours GENERAL FUND 3822.50 51212023
74172 56296 TK Elevator Corporation elevator maint contract CENERAL FUND 219.83 51212023
74173 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS scheol district hot spot GENERAL FUND 16,00 5/12/2023
7473 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS school district hot spot GENERAL FUND 24.01 5/12/2023
74173 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS school district hot spot GENERAL FUND 28.01 51212023
4173 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS school district hot spot GENERAL FUND 12.00 51272023
TH73 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS school district cell phone bil GENERAL FUND 56.14 51272023
4173 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS school district cell phone bil GENERAL FUND 84.20 5112i2023
7473 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS school distrlet cell phone bit GENERAL FUND 98.23 5112/2023
74173 56304 VERIZON WIRELESS school district cell phone il GENERAL FUND 42,10 5/12/2023
74174 56308 . Wil Publiishing Score regression GENERAL FUND 174.90 512/2023
M7 56317 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO frog dissecting supplies GENERAL FUND 172,52 5/17i2023
74178 56316 Darrell Stolia library book reimbursement GENERAL FUND 14.00 511712023
4177 56315 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC HS Outfall GENERAL FUND 170,80 5/17/2023
477 56315 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC HS Quitfall GENERAL FUND 256.20 511712023
74178 56319 EXFLORE LEARNING Gizmaos Teacher plus GENERAL FUND 207000 5/17/2023

May 2023



FRENCHTQWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Wairant Raport

6/5/2023 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  flights 1o Vegas (2) conf MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1225.62 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  flights 1o Vegas (2) conf MISCELLANEQUS FUND 327.18 5/17/2023
4179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  flights fo Salt Lake {2) conf MISCELLANEQUS FUND 595,60 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  flight to Pheonix 1 conference  MISCELLANEQUS FUND 596,40 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  paper products GENERAL FUND 18.99 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods ¢lass GENERAL FUND 122.69 5M7/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  senior night roses GENERAL FUND 18.99 5M7/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  gluten free food LUNCH FUND 50.94 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  foods class GENERAL FUND 93.66 51172023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  MS NHS ceremony GENERAL FUND 130.87 5M17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Itunes for music GENERAL FUND 12.50 511712023
74479 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  itunes for music GENERAL FUND 12.50 5M7i2023
74179 56310 MCONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  foods class GENERAL FUND 26,38 51712023
74479 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Clark 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 223.10 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Devlin 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 199,19 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Laughnan 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 169.68 51712023
74179 36310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Quinn 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 174.93 5i17/2023
74178 56310 MONTANA ECUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Lamping 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 197.40 Bi7i2023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Faust 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 171.85 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Richardson 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 196,54 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS GREDIT UNION  Yeager 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 185.48 5/17/2023
74179 55310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Nile 23/24 orders GENERAL FUND 84.78 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  mower whesls GENERAL FUND 42.56 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Quinn 23-24 order GENERAL FUND 176.41 51172023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Cunningham 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 189.63 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  mouse pad GENERAL FUND 11.99 51712023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Planner GENERAL FUND 13.59 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Larson 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 199,47 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Andres 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 180.12 611712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Stanicar 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 1374 5M 712003
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION © Mason 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 178.76 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Pepper 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 206.28 5172023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Scisnce Palooza MISCELLANEQUS FUND 169.05 51712023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Science Palocza MISCELLANECQUS FUND 112.70 5M17/2023
74179 56340 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Pavlik 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 133.60 5/1712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Pelerson 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 102,62 511712023
74179 . 58310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Peters 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 199,66 51772023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Geaudry 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 189.94 5M712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Lucas 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 182.84 51712023
74178 562310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION DV player GENERAL FUND 20.00 51712023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  DVD player GENERAL FUND 19.99 51712023
74179 56310 MCNTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Straw 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 186.68 51712023
74479 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS GREDIT UNION  Harfze 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 8.60 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Grout 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 192,34 BM17i2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Musso 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 208.50 5/17/2023
4179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Hoskinson 23/24 crdar GENERAL FUND 84.69 §117/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  repalr tape GENERAL FUND 9.98 51172023
479 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Banquet supplies MISCELLANEQUS FUND 204.00 5/17/2023

May 2023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page
Check # Claith # Ventlor Namé Dascription Title Amount Check Date
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Textiles GENERAL FUND 122.22 5M7(2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  chart tape GENERAL FUND 8.75 51712023
74179 £6310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ Normand 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 182.49 51712023
74176 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Schreckengust 23/24 GENERAL FUND 202.37 5172023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION ~ Gyapay 23/24 arder GENERAL FUND 20247 51712023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Sciance Palooza MISCELLANEQUS FUND 24,80 51712023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Sciance Palocza MISCELLANEQUS FUND 24.59 511712023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Lozier 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 186.51 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Hungate 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 177,85 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Gorig 23/2¢ order GENERAL FUND 191.00 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  phene cords GENERAL FUND 2458 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  phene cords GENERAL FUND 36.87 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  phone cords GENERAL FUND 43.01 561712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  phene cords GENERAL FUND 18.43 511712023
74179 56310 MCNTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ McMaster 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 201.79 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Kurplus 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 188.53 5/11/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Petroff23/24 ordar GENERAL FUND 106.98 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Long 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 152.35 5712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Normand 23/24 order GENERAL FUNO 132.29 5712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION ~ Warren 23/24 orcer GENERAL FUND 190.42 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  music supplies GENERAL FUND 68.40 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  music supplies GENERAL FUND 68.40 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  paper shredder GENERAL FUND 168,98 51172023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  McArthur 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 176.04 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Hearing aid batteries GENERAL FUND 10.49 5M7/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  jelly beans for music GENERAL FUND 2449 51712022
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  jelly beans for music GENERAL FUND 24.49 5M7/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  olter pops for field day GENERAL FUND 85.56 51172023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Mower parts GENERAL FUND 58.72 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Mower parts GENERAL FUND 88.08 51712023
74179 £6310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Mower parts GENERAL FUND 102.78 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Mower parts GENERAL FUND 44.04 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCORS CREDIT UNION  Duke 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 19142 511712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATGRS CREDIT UNION  Harvey 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 137.30 5172023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  spotify GENERAL FUND 8.40 5/17/2023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spolify GENERAL FUND 9,59 5/17/2023
4179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  sidewalk chalk GENERAL FUND 2812 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  replacement belts MISCELLANEQUS FUND .07 51712023
4179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  replacement belts MISCELLANEQUS FUND 20.28 511712023
74178 56310 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Spoharski 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 190.97 51712023
74179 56310 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Luth 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 6448 5/17/2023
74180 56317 PRO-ED, INC record booklets/forms GENERAL FUND 260.70 bi17/2023
74189 56314 FROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tested GENERAL FUND - 82,62 51712023
74184 £6314 FROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tasted GENERAL FUND 160.38 51712023
74181 56314 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC waler system tested GENERAL FUND 160,38 51712023
74181 56314 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tosted GENERAL FUND 8262 51712023
74182 56312 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR walk in freezer rapairs LUNGH FUND 430.00 511712023
74182 56312 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR watk in freszer repairs LUNGH FUND 1485.24 5/17/2023

May 2023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Nama " Description Title Amount Check Date
74183 56318 TEXTHELP INC. domain licanse GENERAL FUND 2457.00 51712023
74184 56313 WESTSIDE LANES sped bowling GENERAL FUND 8.00 51712023
74184 56313 WESTSIDE LANES sped bowling GENERAL FUND 8.00 511712023
74184 56313 WESTSIDE LANES sped bowling GENERAL FUND 8.00 51712023
74184 56313 WESTSIDE LANES sped bowling GENERAL FUND 8.00 51712023
74185 58320 WEX BANK bus route fuel TRANSPORTATION 377824 51712023

FUND
74185 56320 WEX BANK Sped bus fuel TRANSPORTATICN 183.32 5/17/2023

FUND
74185 £6320 WEX BANK school car fusl GENERAL FUND 241.86 5117/2023
74185 55320 WEX BANK HS alhletics fuel GENERAL FUND 1788.48 511712023
74185 56320 WEX BANK HS astivitels fuel GENERAL FUND 166.13 5712023
74185 56320 WEX BANK Maint fusl bil GENERAL FUND 78.98 51712023
74185 56320 WEX BANK Maint fuel bill GENERAL FUND 153.31 5M17/2023
74185 55320 WEX BANK Maint fuel bil GENERAL FUND 153.31 5117/2023
74185 56320 WEX BANK Maint fuel bill GENERAL FUND 78.98 51712023
74185 56320 WEX BANK traffic ed car fuel TRAFFIC ED FUND 23289 5/17/2023
74186 56334 Acorn Naturallsts castfreplicas GENERAL FUND 24772 5/25/2023
74187 56353 Animal Wonders animal presentation MISCELLANEOUS FUND 300.00 5/26/2023
74187 56353 Animal Wonders animal presentation MISCELLANEQUS FUND 200.00 "B/25i2023
74188 56364 BLICK ART MATERIALS S Art order 23/24 GENERAL FUND 877.39 5/2512023
74188 56364 BLICK ART MATERIALS HS Art order 23/24 GENERAL FUND 260.26 812612023
74189 86337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD survey monkey GENERAL FUND 45.00 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD survey monkey GENERAL FUND 225.00 /2512023
74189 58337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD survey monkey GENERAL FUND 225,00 §/25i2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD survey monkey GENERAL FUND 270,00 5/25f2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD survey menkay GENERAL FUND 135.00 5/25{2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD MS Filed trip GENERAL FUND 671.00 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD hotal JMG & MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1694.00 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Extenslon kit MISCELLANECUS FUND 122.00 512512023
74189 58337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Extension kit MISCELLANEQUS FUND 53.00 52512023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD k-4 music GENERAL FUND 327.96 5/25/2023
74189 86337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD k-4 muslc GENERAL FUND 140.56 5/25{2023
74189 58337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Fiora 23/24 GENERAL FUND 76.28 52512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD digital forms GENERAL FUND 796.82 512512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD annual membership GENERAL FUND 24,95 5/25/2023
74189 58337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Early K classrcoms GENERAL FUND 408,86 5/25/2023
74189 56937 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD 2nd GR Mystery Sclence GENERAL FUND 614.59 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Fiore Elem 23/24 GENERAL FUND 110.02 512512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mower blades/mult GENERAL FUND 328.39 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD sclence currleulum GENERAL FUND 50.50 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD geaudry science order GENERAL FUND 85.29 512512023
74189 56337 BMOC HARRIS MASTERCARD band suppiies GENERAL FUND 158.56 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD - Makarepace library GENERAL FUND 68.96 52612023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Makarspase library GENERAL FUND 29.56 512612023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD MS Science GENERAL FUND 130,80 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD chart taps TRANSPORTATION 26.25 5/25/2023

FUND

May 2023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Raport

6/6/2023 Page 10
Check # Clatm # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Books GENERAL FUND 151.06 52512023
7418 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Books GENERAL FUND 205.03 5/25/2023
74188 58337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD wood supply order GENERAL FUND 952.46 5/25/2023
74188 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD ultimate SLP GENERAL FUND 254 5/25{2023
7418¢ 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD avalanche probes GENERAL FUND 199,80 5{25/2023
74188 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Snow Crystal Card GENERAL FUND 2840 5/25/2023
74188 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Magnifying Loupe 3 GENERAL FUND §0.82 51252023
74188 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Title Ona Elem MISCELLANEGUS FUND 316,51 5/25/2023
74189 56337 B8MO HARRIS MASTERCARD libro FM GENERAL FUND 14,99 512512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD book GENERAL FUND 6.40 512512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD book GENERAL FUND 9.59 5{25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD HS Gym crder 23/24 GENERAL FUND 1010.25 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD wood shop order GENERAL FUND 684.83 512512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Spike ball - GENERAL FUND 792.00 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD HS Gym Equipment GENERAL FUND 51.28 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Bears Dapt 23/24 GENERAL FUND 72515 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD projector bulbs GENERAL FUND 31.20 5/25{2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD projector bulbs GENERAL FUND 46.80 5{25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD projector bulbs GENERAL FUND 54.60 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD projector bulbs GENERAL FUND 2340 5{25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Auto tools MISCELLANECUS FUND 229.71 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Auto tools MISCELLANECUS FUND 237.52 5/25/2023
74188 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD ‘Welding items GENERAL FUND 350.61 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD SANP gifts MISCELLANEOUS FUND 5816.57 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD novel GENERAL FUND 9.60 b/25{2023
74189 56337 BMOC HARRIS MASTERCARD novel GENERAL FUND 10.68 52512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERGARD softball senlor night GENERAL FUND 12.99 52512023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD band senfor night GENERAL FUND 86.50 5/25/2023
74180 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD choir senicr night GENERAL FUND 5.49 5/25/2023
74180 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Color paper GENERAL FUND 32.49 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Weld screansfelmets MISCELLANEQUS FUND 325.18 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD MS PE 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 376.00 5/25/2023
74189 56337 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD belay maint MISCELLANEQUS FUND 996,00 5/25/2023
74189 56338 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP High school propane bill GENERAL FUND 848.51 512512023
74180 56334 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP High school propane bill GENERAL FUND 11313.41 5/25{2023
74139 56338 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD EP High scheol propans bill GENERAL FUND 16121,61 52512023
74189 56338 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Bus barn propans TRANSPORTATION 757.88 51252023

FUND
74189 56338 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Bus barn prepane TRANSPORTATION 39.89 5/25/2023
FUND
74189 56338 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Bus dispensary propane bill  TRANSPORTATION 1753.86 5/25/2023
FUND
74189 56328 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Elem propane bill GENERAL FUND 505.82 5/25/2023
74189 56338 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Elem propane bill GENERAL FUND 11296.68 52512023
74189 56338 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD EP Elem propane bill GENERAL FUND 5068.21 5/25/2023
74189 56339 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Foods Class GENERAL FUND 105.33 52612023
74189 56340 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD treats and decorations TRANSPORTATION 55.56 52512023
FUND

May 2023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/202% Page 1
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
74189 56341 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD developmental testing GENERAL EUND 180.00 512512023
74189 56342 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD anfiffeeze TRANSPORTATICN 78.00 5/25/2023

FUND
74189 56342 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD bus registration TRANSPORTATION 32.25 5/2612023
FUND
74189 56343 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD track meet app GENERAL FUND 135.00 5i25/2023
74189 56343 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD testing snacks GENERAL FUND 39.90 5/2512028
74189 56344 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD secretary lunch GENERAL FUND 55.89 5/2512023
74189 56345 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD currents fiald trlp GENERAL FUND 85,50 5/25/2023
74189 56346 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD inter incentives GENERAL FUND 79.87 6126/2023
74189 56347 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD JMG fleld trip meals MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1337.83 5/25/2023
74189 56348 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD sidewalk chalk GENERAL FUND 30.72 5/26/2023
74189 56249 BMU HARRIS MASTERCARD ragistration for workshop MISCELLANEOUS FUND 260.00 512512023
74189 56249 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD inferior deslgn materials MISCELLANEOUS FUND 26,75 5/25/2023
74188 56348 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD inferior deslgn materials MISCELLANEQUS FUND 34.24 5/25/2023
7418¢ 56349 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD foods class GENERAL FUND 262.92 61252023
74196 56354 BRAD WALN meal reimb, Stale baseball GENERAL FUND §1.50 5/26/2023
74191 56366 BULK BOOK STORE House on Mango St GENERAL FUND 89.63 5125/2023
74191 56366 BULK BOOK STORE House on Mango St GENERAL FUND 89.62 512512023
74191 56367 BULK BOOK STORE 7-12 Gurriculum GENERAL FUND 2978.31 5/256/2023
74191 56367 BULK BOOK STCRE 7-12 Curticulum GENERAL FUND A487 .45 5252023
74192 56325 Camryn Gardner library book refund GENERAL FUND 16.89 5125/2023
74193 56361 CAROLINA BICLOGICAL SUPELY CO FMS Sdience GENERAL FUND 8,56 5/25/2023
74193 56361 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY GO FMS Sciance GENERAL FUND 126.40 5/25/2023
74183 56361 CAROLINA BICLOGICAL SUPPLY CO FMS Science GENERAL FUND 1127.26 5/25/2023
74194 56363 Center for the Collaborative Classroom Learning Program GENERAL FUND 105118.00 5/25/2023
74194 50363 Center for the Collaborative Classroom L.earming Program GENERAL FUND 4258500 52512023
74195 56329 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM drug screen TRANSPORTATION 240.00 581252023
FUND
74196 56359 COLLEGE BOARD AP testing fee’ GENERAL FUND 5448.00 5/25/2023
74197 56322 CREATIVE PAINT AND GLASS door repair GENERAL FUND 249.60 542512023
74197 56322 CREATIVE PAINT AND GLASS doar repalr GENERAL FUND 374.40 Bf25/2023
74198 56266 FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC, HS Science GENERAL FUND 671.65 /2612023
74198 56365 . FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. shipping GENERAL FUND 72.19 5i25/2023
74199 56374 FRENCHTOWN USPS Juna newslattar mailing GENERAL FUND 534.93 5/2612023
74200 56328 FRONTLINE TECHNOLCGIZS GROUP, LLC absence management aesop  GENERAL FUND 527649 5/25/2023
74201 56375 GOPHER SPORTS & ACTIVEWEAR, INC  MS Gym order GENERAL FUND 1846.88 “Bi25i2023
74201 56375 GOPHER SPORTS & ACTIVEWEAR, ING ~ MS Gym crder GENERAL FUND 892.42 5/25/2023
74202 56321 GREAT WESTERN PETROLEUM oil for buses TRANSFORTATION §72.64 5i25/2023
FUND
74203 56352 HARLOWS TRUCK CENTER coupling TRANSPORTATION 61.98 5/2512023
FUND
74204 56368 HEINEMANN Do the Math Curriculum MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1354.23 512612023
74204 56368 HEINEMANN Do the Math Currieutum MISCELLANEOUS FUND 580.38 5125/2023
74205 56331 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES freezer MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1556.00 5/25/2023
74205 56331 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 253124 supply order GENERAL FUND 369.00 512512023
74205 56331 HOME DEROT CREDIT SERVICES 23/24 supply order GENERAL FUND 89.00 6/26/2023
74205 56331 HCME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 23124 supply order GENERAL FUND 405,22 5/25/2023

May 2023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/512023 Page
Check# Claim # Vendor Name Desctiption Title Amount Check Date
74205 56331 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 23124 supply ordar GENERAL FUND 273.90 5/25/2023
74206 56362 J.W.PEPPER Dapt crder/GS music GENERAL FUND 50.00 5125/2023
74208 56362 JW. PEPPER Dept order/GS music GENERAL FUND 183.08 5/25/2023
74207 56358 Jennifer Torpy library book refund GENERAL FUND 11.06 /2512023
74208 £6326 Jime Benitez library book refund GENERAL FUND 13.56 5/25/2023
74209 56327 JOY LARSCN mileage reimbursoment GENERAL FUND 67.20 52512023
74240 56336 KELLY INN HOSA hotel rooms (8) GENERAL FUND 627.54 5/25i2023
74211 56373 MCGRAW HILL EDUGATION GROUP StudySynce MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2500,00 /252023
74211 56373 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATICN GROUP StudySynce MISCELLANEOUS FUND  18387.09 Bi25i2023
74212 56335 MISSOULA BONE & JOINT, LLC Athletic Training Service GENERAL FUND 4750.00 5/25/2023
74213 56351 Missoula Chavrolet AC repair GENERAL FUND 1419.81 5/25{2023
74214 56371 Mentana Digital Academy CR Gov't M8 GENERAL FUND 61.50 5i25/2023
74215 56360 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATICN  MHSA Act Dues GENERAL FUND 816.00 5/25/2023
74215 563560 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATICN  BBR GENERAL FUND 250.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOGIATION  GBB GENERAL FUND 250.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION  FB GENERAL FUND 250.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION  vB GENERAL FUND 250,00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH S8CHOGL ASSOCIATION TR GENERAL FUND 500.00 5i25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSCCIATION  WR GENERAL FUND 500.00 5125/2023
74215 56350 MCNTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION  Golf GENERAL FUND 500,00 5262023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION GG GENERAL FUND 500.00 5I25/2028
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION 88 GENERAL FUND 250.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION — B3occer GENERAL FUND 250,00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION — GSagger GENERAL FUND 250.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION Swimming GENERAL FUND 500.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSQCIATION 88 GENERAL FUND 250.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION  Band GENERAL FUND 250.00 5/25/2023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH 8CHCOL ASSQCIATION  Chair GENERAL FUND 250.00 5252023
74215 56350 MONTANA HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION  Speech and Debate GENERAL FUND 500,00 5/25/2023
74218 56376 Mo Red Ink Corp language arts GENERAL FUND 22800.00 5/25i2023
74216 56376 No Red Ink Corp language arls GENERAL FUND 5500.00 5/26/2023
74217 56370 PINBOX 3000 Enrichment pre orders GENERAL FUND 195,00 5/25/2023
74217 56370 PINBOX 3000 Enrlchment pre orders GENERAL FUND 97.50 512512023
4217 56370 PINBOX 3000 Enrichment pre orders GENERAL FUND 87 50 5/25/2023
74217 56370 PINBOX 3000 shipping GENERAL FUND 7.50 5i25/2023
74217 56370 PINBOX 3000 shipping GENERAL FUND 375 5/26/2023
74217 56370 PINBOX 3000 shipping GENERAL FUND 375 /2502023
74218 56369 REGION4 Education Dyslexia Intervention MISCELLANECLS FUND 59.98 5/25/2022
74218 56369 REGION4 Education Dyslexia Intarvantion MISCELLANECUS FUND 29.98 5/25/2023
74219 56357 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR dishwasher rapairs LUNCH FUND 4216.72 /2512023
74220 56330 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Long 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 199.82 512542023
74220 - 58330 SCHCOL SPECIALTY, LLC Luhrew 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 176.49 5/25i2023
74220 56330 SCHOOQL SPECIALTY, LLC Barnard 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 178.16 5/25i2023
74220 56330 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLG Bears 23/24 ordar GENERAL FUND 198,25 52512023
74220 56330 SCHOCL SPECIALTY, LLC Normand 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 198,19 5/25/2023
74220 56330 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Hartze 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 196.77 5/25/2023
74220 56330 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Good 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 202.86 5/25/2023
74220 56330 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Read 23/24 GENERAL FUND 195.34. 5/25/2023

May 2023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page 13
Check # Clalm # Vendor Name ‘ Deseription Title Amount Check Date
74220 56330 SCHOCL SPEGIALTY, LLC Lucier 23/24 dopl GENERAL FUND 7330 5/25/2023
74220 56330 8CHCOL SPECIALTY, LLC Vault order GENERAL FUND 2873.73 b/2512023
74220 56330 SCHCOL SPECIALTY, LLC Little 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 200.31 /2512023
74220 56330 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Wipplinger 23/24 order GENERAL FUND 104.44 5/25/2023
74221 56332 SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS Response and evaluation f GENERAL FUND 94,00 5/25/2023
74222 56324 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC failed door inspection GENERAL FUND 108.00 5/25/2023
74222 56324 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC failad deor inspection GENERAL FUND 162.00 5/25/2023
74223 56323 TEMP RICGHT SERVICE ING/Comfort water source heat pump repairs  GENERAL FUND 374,00 5/25/2023

Systems
74223 56323 TEMP RIGHT SERVICE INCG/Comfort water source heat pump repairs  GENERAL FUND 561.00 512512023
Systems :
74224 56356 TONY DAVIS meal reimb state Baseball GENERAL FUND 91.50 5/25/2023
74225 56360 WESTERN MONTANA MENTAL HEALTH  CSCT Services MISCELLANEGUS FUND 4056,00 5/25/2023
CENTER .
74228 56355 Whit Gill meal reimb state baseball GENERAL FUND .50 512512023
74227 56333 WORLD BOOK, INC Research database GENERAL FUND 430.66 5/25i2023
74227 56333 WORLD BOOK, INC Research database GENERAL FUND 646.00 52512023
74227 56333 WORLD BOCK, INC Research database GENERAL FUND 753.67 B/25/2023
14227 56333 WORLD BOOK, INC Research database GENERAL FUND 323.00 52512023
74228 56372 WPS PUBLISH testing matlerials GENERAL FUND 170,00 5/25/2028
74228 BG3T2 WPS PUBLISH testing matietials GENERAL FUND 78.00 5/25/2023
74228 56372 WPS PUBLISH shipping GENERAL FUND 17.00 52512023
74228 56372 WPS PUBLISH shipping GENERAL FUND 790 5i25i2023
74229 58379 EdPowet/Carahsof EdPcwar subscription MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2851.00 5/26/2023
74229 56379 EdPower/Carahsoft EdPower subscripfion MISCELLANEQOUS FUND 1248.00 5/26/2023
74228 56379 EdPower/Carahsoft EdPower subscrlption MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2049.,00 5/26/2023
74228 56379 - EdPower/Carahsoft EdPower subscription MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2762.00 5/26/2023
74230 56378 Missoula Chevrolet AC Repair GENERAL FUND 1¢8.00 52612023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC CCOP, INC North Gampus Power GENERAL FUND 368.31 5/26/2023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC North Campus Power GENERAL FUND - 4786.03 5i26/2023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC North Campus Power GENERAL FUND 9207.76 5/26/2023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC North Campus Power TRANSPORTATION 331.48 512612023
FUND
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOF, INC North Campus Power TRANSPORTATION 36.83 5/26/2023
FUND
74231 56377 MISSCULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Greenhouse power GENERAL FUND 3,74 5/26/2023
74231 56377 MISSCULA ELECTRIC CQOP, INC Greenhouse power GENERAL FUND 93.77 5/26/2023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC GOOP, INC Greenhouse power GENERAL FUND 48,78 5/28/2023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COCP, INC Creenhouse power TRANSPORTATION 3.38 5/25/2023
' FUND
74231 58377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Greenhouse power TRANSPORTATION 0.38 5/26/2023
FUND
74231 56377 MISSQULA ELECTRIC CCOP, INC South Campus Power GENERAL FUND 132.18 5/26/2023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC CCOP, INC South Campus Power GENERAL FUND 3304.64 5/26/2023
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC South Campus Power GENERAL FUND 1718.41 5/26/2023
74231 56377 MISSQULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC South Campus Power TRANSPORTATION 118.97 5/26/2023
FUND
74231 56377 MISSOULA ELECTRIG COOP, ING South Campus Power TRANSPORTATION 13.22 512612023

May 2023



6/5/2023

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

May 2023

Page 14
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
FUND
74232 56382 CARROLL COLLEGE Scholarship Noah Rausch 5286 ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 5/30/2023
74233 56304 CITY LIFE COMMUNITY CENTER balance/8th grade act day MISCELLANEOUS FUND 760.00 5/30/2023
74234 56382 Collage of ldaho Scholarship Michael Adams ENDOWMENT FUND 800.00 53012023
8913
74235 56395 CCMFORT INN BUTTE State Bassball rocims 517 GENERAL FUND 1089.20 5/30/2023
74235 56395 COMFCRT INN BUTTE State Baseball rooms 5/18 GENERAL FUND 1089.20 5/30/2023
74235 56395 COMFORT INN BUTTE State Basebazll rooms 5/19 GENERAL FUND 195,84 5/30/2023
74236 56396 Cover One, inc. Book Binding maching GENERAL FUND 788.70 5/30/2023
74236 56396 Cover One, ing, Book Binding machine GENERAL FUND 525,80 5/30/2023
74237 56382 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT AS lunch balance MISCELLANEQUS FUND 45,55 513012023
74238 56390 Krlstine Redli Lunch refund/Karson/Brenden  LUNCH FUND 25.04 5/30/2023
74239 56391 Mark Richardson meal raimb/haseball state GENERAL FUND 61.00 5/30/2023
74239 56321 Mark Richardson meal rsimb/baseball WF GENERAL FUND 53.50 5/30/2023
74240 56393 Minuteman Press signature stamp GENERAL FUND 47.99 5/30/2023
74241 56381 MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY Scholarship Elena Garrard 6632 ENDOWMENT FUND 800.00 5/30/2023
74241 56381 MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY Scholarship Joshua Lucler 0384 ENDOWMENT FUND - 500.00 5/30/12023
- 74241 56381 MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY Schelarship Arreola-Sharp 0384  ENDOWMENT FUND 1000,00 5/30/2023
74241 56381 MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY Scholarship Ryley Martin 6174 ~ ENDOWMENT FUND 1000.00 5/30/2023
74241 56381 MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY Schelarshin B Jarrelt 3883 ENDOWMENT FUND £00.00 513012023
74242 56385 MONTANA TECH OF U OF M Scholarship C Michaud 7876 ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 5/30/2023
74242 55385 MONTANA TECH OF U OF M Schelarship C Michaud 7876 ENDOWMENT FUND 1000.00 5/30/2023
74243 56387 Morthern Arizona University Financial Ai Sohelarship T Guptill 4430 ENDOWMENT FUND 1500.00 B8/30/2023
74244 56400 School Services of Montana PD for new reading progra MISCELLANEQUS FUND 951.89 513012023
74245 56399 STAR AUTISM SUPPORT Media Centar GENERAL FUND 2750.00 5/30/2023
74248 56389 Studlo Beauty School Scholarship M Hartman 2829 ENDOWMENT FUND 1000,00 5/30/2023
74247 56388 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Schelarship Ellle Crepsau 7278 ENDOWMENT FUND 1000.00 5/30/2023
74247 56388 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship O Cummins 5113 ENDOWMENT FUND 500,00 5/30/2023
74247 56388 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship S Deuter 8684 ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 513012023
74247 56288 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybil Lynn 1605 ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 5/30/2023
74247 56388 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybil Lynn 1605 ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 513012023
74247 56358 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybil Lynn 16058 ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 5302023
74247 56348 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybil Lynn 1605 . ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 53002023
74247 56358 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybif Lynn 1605 ENDOWMENT FUND 1000.00 5/30/2023
74247 56308 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybil Lynn 1605 ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 5/30/2023
74247 56358 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybil Lynn 1605 ENDOWMENT FUND 1500.00 5/30/2023
74247 56388 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarship Sybil Lynn 1605 ENDOWMENT FUND 1000.00 5/30/2023
74247 56358 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA Scholarshlp 8ybill Lynn 1605 ENDOWMENT FUND 3600.00 5/30/2023
74248 56386 Uiniversily of Montana Western Scholarship M Klelngmith 3103 ENDOWMENT FUND 500,00 5/30/2023
74249 56397 US Foods Focd LUNCH FUND 576.22 5/30/2023
74249 56397 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 91.93 5130/2023
74249 56397 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 343.44 5/30/2023
74249 56397 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 29.37 5/30/2023
74249 56397 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 2291 513012023
74249 56397 US.Foods Supplles LUNCH FUND 5795 5/30/2023
74249 56397 US,Foods Food LUNCH FUND 1730.28 5/30/2023
74249 56397 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 205,94 5/30/2023
74249 56397 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 1892.53 513072023



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

6/5/2023 Page 15
Checl # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Chack Date
74249 56387 U8 Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 86.88 §/30/2023
74249 56398 US.Foods Feod LUNCH FUND 1235.00 . B30/2023
74249 56398 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 40.46 5/30/2023
74249 56398 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 41213 51302023
74248 56398 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND - 57.95 53012023
74249 56398 US.Foods Focd LUNCH FUND 1078.55 5/30/2023
74249 56308 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 2087 90 5302023
74249 56398 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 3879 5/30/2023
74249 56358 US.Foods Foad LUNCH FUND 1128.83 5/30/2023
74249 56368 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 115.84 5/30/2023
74249 56398 U8.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 2015.21 5/30/2023
74249 56398 US.Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 161.68 5/30/2023
74249 56398 US,Foods Food LUNCH FUND 2316.25 513012023
74249 56398, U8 Foads Supplies LUNCH FUND 84.20 5/30/2023
7424¢ 56398 US.Foods Food LUNGH FUND 1226.92 5/30/2023
74248 56398 US Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 91,04 5302023
74249 56398 US.Foods Focd LUNCH FUND 1108.81 51302023
74250 56384 WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY Scholarship Addyson |Lewis ENDOWMENT FUND 500,00 5/30/2023
9438

74250 56384 WASHINGTCN STATE UNIVERSITY Scholarship Addyson Lewis ENDOWMENT FUND 500.00 5/30/2023
2438

74250 56384 WASHINGTON STATE UNWERSITY Schelarship Addyson Lewis ENDCWMENT FUND 500,00 5/30/2023
9438

Totals: 646 records printed

May 2023



y6'9v8'2.$ |<-- sainyipuadx3 [ejo 9LLyL'EL$ |<— sanypuadx3 Ayjuop Bay
810" 18799423  |<- senuanay |ejo] pua-1ea) 18°860°v$  [<-- sanuanay Ajyuoly Bay Jpus-1eaj)
£2ILEIS
pueH uo ysen
: 5 ZL'E80'8% vETLS ZY'SE6'86ES | 99°262% | ¥6'SHR'CLS 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 18'25E've$ [Bl0L
00°0$ £¢0g sunr
7§'8L0°L0VS ZL'e80'8$ 6E°CS TP GEG'86ES 06'LES 10'89'9$ 0003 00°0% 00°0$ AR AR £20Z few
z0'06L'CLYS €°6.0'8% 8z'es 62°0LL'70FS 18°0€$ §1'295'6% 00°0% 0008 00°0% ¥eL92'1$ £207 Judy
BE L5 OLFS S¥'9.0'8% 8903 £6'08€'80¥S 06'LE% 95°Z0¥'s$ 00°0$ 000% 00'0$ 0126913 £¢0Z yorep
9Z'GEL'0ZYS 205L0'88 190§ 6Y'650°'ZLE$ 08'82$ 86°LYS VS 000% 00'0$ 00°0% A FARN £207 Aenigay
LZGEE'ETHS 91'6.0'8$ 89'0$ G0'09¢'GL¥$ 68'1E$ 0¥9¢9'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ z92Le'L$ £20z Aenuer
A TA A 87 7.0'8% 89°0% 76°1G5'GLYS 68°1€$ BEVET 8BS 00°0% 00'0% 000% 29CLe' LS ¢20¢ J8quisoeqg
C9'GLG'0EYS 08°€20'8$ 99'0% 8LyrZers 98°0¢€$ 'eal’ L 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 76'8.€'¢$ €20 1aquisroN
29'89Z'8¢ErS FL'€L0'88 89°0% 87°G6L'0EYS 68°1€5 GE'GOB'GLS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 66'91E°CS ¢¢0¢ 1990100
L y88'05Y$ 9'2L0'8$ 99°0% S6'LLBThYS ¥5GLS 61'G5¢£'GS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LFEL8TS €20z Jaquisydag
£6'679'¢5v$ 08°120'8$ 29°0% £1°8G'GhpS 9091 00'GLLS 00°0% 00°0$ 000% L2'9Z9'2$ Zz0z1snbny
v heL L5y 8/°0£0'9% €03 9¢°050'cryS 90'91$ 59'L0V'8% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 2€'v0L'vS zzoz Ainp
L9°'702'G51$ 8°0L0'8% 0008 ER'LEL'LPYS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00'0% 00°0% a0uejeqg JesA Joud
JeiHep feuoly sanuarsy
aouejeg Wwysbuires wyng sy ima anuanay amay Apeg sanuanay
_ ; Buayy | uown wpaig | s1seQ JsLiQ SWIEID '
puz-yiuon siojeanp3 LW siojeanp3 1N 1saI8U| 2 wniwsaid
uolun ypeIn uozyoH
sso7doig
UOZLOH

AYVINNNS INJWILVLS
ONNd LSN¥L IONVENSNI €202-2202 ¥Y3IA TVISId



06/18/23
08:47:14

231

216
124
260
294
120
103
149
214
143
210
207

324
325

327
101
112
293
278
11é
189
151
153
299
228
283
11¢
115
205
111
113
292
400
240
212
255
500
233
418
450
420
230
475
412

Account

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

2020 LEGACY

5 VALLEY HONOR BAND
ACADEMIC CHALLENGE
ACTIVITIES

ANIME CLUB

ART CLUB

BAND FUNDRAISER
BASEBALL

BASEBALL FUNDRAISER
BES FUNDRAISER

BOYS BASKETBALL
BROADCAST

CALENDAR PROCEEDS
CANDY MACHINE

CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHOIR FUNDRAISER
CLASS CF 2023

CLASS OF 2024

CLASS OF 2025

CLASS OF 2026

CLASS OF 2027
CONCES3IONS

CROSS COUNTRY

CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
CULINARY ENTERPRISE

PESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6

DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS
DIV.VB TOURNAMENT
DIVISIONAL TRACK

FE FUNDRAISER

FCCLA

FFA FUNDRAISER

FOOTHALL

TOOTBALL PLAY-CFFS

GBB FUNDRAISER

GIRLS BASKETBALL

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRAISER

GRADE SCHOQL ACTIVITY
RIGH SCHOCL MUSIC

HOME EC

HOSA

IN & OUT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES
JH CHQIR

JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER

JH FESTIVAL

JH FIVE VALLEY HONGCR BAND

JH GBB FUNDRAISER

Receipts

Opening  DPisbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers

Balance (=) (+} (+) {+}
2184.97 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00
41,23 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00
782.87 0,00 0.00 180.00 ¢.00
79831.58 2045,71 0,00 .00 0.00
332,46 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
€6.06 0,00 0,00 ¢.00 0.00
10039.48 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
2461.77 504.48 g.00 754,00 Q.00
687.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
5042.76 1775.0% 0.00 0.00 0,00
603,38 8.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
3556,55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2085.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
569.01 0.00 Q.00 G.00 0.00
175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2307.08 9.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
661,37 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
5478, 29 0.00 0,00 180.00 0,00
5304, 43 150.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
5217.64 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
3265,68 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00
0,00 ¢.00 0.00 1i55,00 0.00
45505.33  5124.15 0.00  8210,51 0.00
~327.00 g.00 0.00 .00 0,00
459,16 8.00 0.00 .00 0.00
4793.23 1500.00 0,00 1045.16 .00
4108.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1386.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
882,91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
33.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12748, 35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
430.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4662, 84 0.00 .00 520.00 0.00
3756.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
216.54 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00
1496, 46 1503,01 0.00 0.00 0.00
-19.57 0,00 0.00 .00 .00
~-1508,0¢ 0,00 0,00 G,00 c.00
~349,08 0.00 0.00 8242,60 0.00
1687,07 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
270%.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
775.61 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
268,25 6.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
128.86 ¢.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
314.21 g.00 0,00 0.00 .00
1017.96 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
242.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
89,31 0.00 8.00 0,00 0.00
799.83 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
1357.57% 0,08 .00 G.00 0.00
332,64 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
8.96 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00

410

JH LOUNGE/POP

Page: 1 of 6
Report ID: 5100
Misc. Misc,

Invest
(+} (+)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
Q.00
Q.00
Q.00
0.00
Q.00
Q.00
0.00
2.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

[o= B R A o S N v I o B o |

(=1
o

<
= O
(==

(=1

0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
.00
g.00
g.00
0.00
g.00

{-1

g.51
0.16
3.73
405.57
1.29
0.26
39.08
10,55
2.71
19.63
2.35
13.85
8.12
2,22
0.68
8.28
2,57
1244,58
20,07
20.31
iz.71
2,24
243,23
0.00
1.7%
196.48
15,99
5.40
3.44
0,13
49,63
1.68
20.18
14.62
0.84
5.83
0.00
.00
30.73
6.57
10,52
3.02
1.01
0.50
1.22
3.%¢6
0.95
0,35
3.1l
5.28
2,07
0.03

Barnings Charges Closing

Balance

2176.46
41.07
959.12
77480,30
331,17
65.80
10000,38
2700.74
694,34
3248.04
601.03
3542.70
2007.57
566.79
174,32
2298.10
£58.80
4413.71
5134,36
5147.33
3252,97
1152.76
46348,46
-327,00
457,37
4141.,91
4092.21
1381,17
879.47
32.87
12638.72
429,03
5162.66
3741,61
215,70
-12,38
-79.87
-1508,00
862,79
1680.,50
26%1.39
772,59
257.24
128.36
312.99
1014.00
242.00
88,96
796,72
1352.28
530.57
.93



06/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 2 of §

08:47:14 Statement of Astivity by Account Name for 05/01/23 to 05/31/723 Report ID: 5100
Recelpts Misc, Misc.
Opening Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Barnings Charges Closing
Acceunt Balance (B3] (+) (+} {+) {+) {+) {—) Balance

419 JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER 171.27 .00 0.00 a.00 Q.00 0,00 0.67 170,60
415 JH TACKLE FB 1309.18 g.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 Q.00 5.10 1304.08
422 JH TRACK FUNDRATSER 24.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.09 24.01
413 JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER 667,95 0,00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 g.00 2.60 66%,35
123 JH WRESTLING 289.25% 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 1.16 298,09
218 JMG (JOBS MT GRADS) 20.02 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.08 19.94
402 JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES 5088,26 260,39 0.00 350,00 Q.00 0.00 150.88 5026,98
404 JR, HIGH ANNUAL 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.55 139.45
414 JR. HIGH GRADUATION 479%,84 0,00 g.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 18,69 4781,15
403 JR. HIGH STUD. COUNCTI, 612,65 ¢.00 8.00 750¢.00 0.00 0.00 732,02 630.63
208 KEY CLUB 4942 .22 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.22 4796.,00
4721 LITTLE DRIBBLERS 514,49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,00 512,69
417 MATH COUNTS 119.17 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.46 118,71
102 MEALS 2174,70 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 421%,73 4954,87
498 MIDDLE SCHOOL NJHS 1i25,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 a.go .00 4.38 1i20.62
144 MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF 11980.89 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 g.00 46.64 11934.25
203 NEWSPAPER 297.05 0,00 0.00 0.00 B.00 g.0¢ 1.1é 295.89
215 NHS 4496,54 2000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 393.22 2103,32
232 PEP CLUB 729.99 ¢.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.84 721,15
228 PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER 71.02 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.28 70.74
145 PROGRAM ACCOUNT 350,00 0.00 0.00 360.00 0,00 0.00 1.36 708.64
201 8.C. IMPROVEMENT FUND 7185.28 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 27.97 7157.31
290 SB FUNDRAISER 7390,10 1175.00 0.00 5311.90 0.00 0,00 427,21 11699.79
224 3CHCOL PLAY 4488,31 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0 0.00 17.47 1470.84
236 SCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER 29.21 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,11 29.10
134 SOCCER -322.32 0.00 .00 0,00 g.00 0.00 0.00 -322.32
296 SQCCER — BOYS FUNDRAISER 1618,20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 6.30 1611.30
288 SOCCER — GIRLS FUNDRAISER 6192.85 ¢.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.41 617.44
135 S0CCER PLAYCFF 268,50 g.00 Q.00 0.c0 .00 0,00 1.05 267.45
132 SOFTBALL ~3250.,00 2521.01 0.00 6859 ,00 0.00 0.00 7.47 1080.52
133 SOFTBALL DIVISIONAL TOQURNAMENT 0.00 4072.50 0.00 6775.00 0,00 0.00 321.30 2381.20
140 SPRECH & DRAMA 1050.486 C.00 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00 86.72 263,74
209 SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRATSER 310,88 0.00 2.00 g.e0 0,00 0.00 1.21 309.67
200 STUDENT COUNCIL 2260.23 1000,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 G.00 204,92 1055.31
423 SUNSHINE -FUND 1020.22 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 3,97 1016.25
281 SWIM PUNDRAISER 244.75 0.00 0,00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.95 243,80
275 THE BRONC STORE 1653.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 6,44 1647,26
130 TRACK 835,00 ¢.00 0.00 75.00 8.00 0,00 3.5¢ 906.46
287 TRACK FUNDRATSER 4,35 £25.00 0,00 15116.00 0.00 0.00 58.86 14436.49
297 VB FUNDRAISER ' 12153.17 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 47,31 12105.86
121 VOLLEYBALL -800,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00C 0.00 -800,00
289 WR FUNDRAISER 907.30 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.53 903.77
122 WRESTLING ~1931.60 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00 ~1931.6C
202 YEARBOCK 1430.74 0.00 0.0¢ 3945.00 0,00 G.00 31z.08 5063,686
280 YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12 1084.34 . 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 4.22 1080.12
898 MISC EARNINGS 0.01 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 . 0.00 .00 0,01

Total for Student Accounts 304119.81 24256.34 60429,17 9733,92 330558.72



06/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHCOL Page: 3 of 6

08:47:14 Statement of Activity by Account Name For 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: S100
Recaipts Misc. Misc. .
Opening  Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges Clesing
Account Balance i) [+) {+) (+} (+) {+) (=) Balance
991 CASH QN HAND 1025.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1025, 00
Bank Account Totals 30309481 242546.34 0.00 60429,17 0.00 0.00 9733.92 329533.72

Bank Balance 329533,72
Plus Outstanding Checks 12795.,97
Minus Outstanding Depositcs - 0,00

Balance 342329.69%

Minus Receipts In Transit 0.00

Statement Balance 342329.60




06/15/23
0B:47;14

Account

2020 LEGACY

5 VALLEY HONOR BAND
ACADEMIC CHALLENGE
ACTIVITIES

ANIME CLUB

ART CLUB

BAND FUNDRAISER
BASEBALL

BASEBALL FUNDRAISER
BBB FUNDRAISER
BOYS BASKETBALL
BROADCAST

CALENDAR PROCEEDS
CANDY MACHINE
CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHOIR FUNDRAISER
CLASS OF 2015
CLASS OF 2016
CLASS O 2017
CLASS OF 2018
CLASS OF 2023
CLASS OF 2024
CLASS OF 2025
CLASS OF 2026

" CLASS OF 2027

CONCESSTONS
CROES COUNTRY

CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER

CULINARY ENTERPRISE

DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6

DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS
DIV.VB TOURNAMENT
DIVISIONAL TRACK

ELE. P.E, FUND

ELE. SP ED PROJECTS
ELEM. RECYCLING

FB FUNDRAISER

FCCLA

FFA FUNDRALSER
FOOTBALL

FOOTBALL PLAY-OQFFS
GBB FUNDRAISER

GIRLS BASKETBALL

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRAISER

GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC
HOME EC

HOSA

IN & OouT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Closing Balance
2176, 4%
11,07
859,12
77480.30
331.17
65.80
10000, 38
2700.74
694,24
3248.04
601,03
3542, 70
2077.,57
566.79
174,32
2298.10
£58.80
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
4413.71
5134,36
5197.33
3252.97%
1152.,76
48348.46
~327.00
457,37
4141,91
1092.21
1381.17
879.47
32.87
0,00
b.00
Q.00
12698,72
429.03
5162.66
3741,861
215,70
-12.38
-79.57
~1508.00
7862, 79
1680,50
2691.39
772.59
257,24
128,36
312,99
1014.00

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance

-935¢9,29
0.00
-16.,27
~415,42
0.00
0.00
~618.26
0.00
0.00
0.00
-586,32
0.00
-84.58
~84.44
-666.,47
-4%8.41
-174.,48
~197.01L
0.00
G,00
0.00
.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
-103,232
0.00
-0.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
-494,27
-141.13
-83.57
~551.34
-367.71
0,00
0.00
0.00
-114¢,4¢
0.00
0,08
~737.15
-631.00
0.00
~200.63
0,00
0.00
-27.76
-67.50

Checkling Balance
2176,46
41.07
1375.30
86839.59
331,17
82.07
10415,80
2700, 74
694,34
3B66.,30
601.03
3542.70
2077.57
1153.11
174.32
2382.68
143,24
666.47
498,41
174,48
197.01
4413, 71
5134.36
51987,33
3252,97
1152.76
48348 ,46
~327.00
560,69
4141,91
4093,11
1381,17
879.47
32.87
194,27
141,13
83,57
13250.06
796.77
5162 .66
3741.81
215,70
1128.02
-79.57%
-1508.00
8599,94
2311.50
26%91.39
973,22
257.24
128,36
410.75
1081.50

Page: 4 of 6
Report ID: S100W




06/15/23
08:47:14

Account

JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
JH FESTIVAL

JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
JH GBB FUNDRAISER

JH LOUNGE/POP

JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER

JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

JMG (JOBS MT GRADS)

JR. HIGH ACTIVITLIES

JR. HIGH ANNUAL

JR. HIGH GRADUATION

JR. HIGH STUD, COUNCIL
REY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MIDDLE SCHOOL NJHS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAFPER

NHS

OLD CONCESSIONS

PEP CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
PROGRAM ACCOUNT

§.C, IMPROVEMENT FUND

3B FUNDRAISER

3CHOOL PLAY

SCIENCE TRIP FURDRATSER
SOCCER

S0CCER - BOYS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER -~ GIRLS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYOLTF

SOFTBALL

SOFTBALL DIVISIONAL TOURNAMENT

SPEECH & DRAMA
SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER
STUDENT COUNCIL
SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRAILSER

THE BRONEC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRATISER

VB FUNDRAISER
VOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOOK

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12

FRENCHTCOWN SCHOOL

Page: 5 of &

Statement of Activity by Account Mame for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: S5100W

Closing Balance

796,72
1352.29
530.57
8,93
17¢.60
1304, 08
24.01
665.35
298.409
19.94
5026.99
139.45
4781,15
630.63
4796.00
512.69
118,71
4954.97
1120.62
11934,25
295,89
2103.32
0.00
127,15
70,74
708.64
7157.31
116992.79
4470,84
292,10
-322,32
1611,20
617,44
267,45
1080 ,52
2381.20
963.74
309,687
1055,31
1016.25
243.80
1647.26
906.46
14436.49%
12105,86
-800.00
903.77
-1931.60
5063,66
1088.12

Invastpent Balance

-205,03
-147.62
-42,17
-238.36
.00
-107.56
0.00
-37.64
0.00
g.00
~-32.97
-1534.36
~312.98
-366.1¢6
-29.34
0.00
0.00
0.00
-61.08
-898,50
~3766,41
~179.75
~18.55
0.00
-976,49
~1366.85
959,86
0.00
0.00
-287.14
-2092.1%
0,00
0.G0
0,08
0.00
-8,14
-562,22
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
-0.80
-34,05
0.00
-180.87
0,00
-1767.93
0.00

Checking Balance

1352.2%
735.60
156.55
212.77

1542.44

24,01
772,91
298.09

57.58

5026.99
139.45

4814.,12

2164.99

5108.98
878.85
148,05

4954,97

1120.62

11934.25
356.97

3001.82

3766.41
506,90

89,29
708.64
£8133.80

- 13066.74

5430.70

29,10

~322.32

1829,04
826.61
267.45

1080.52

2381.20
963,74
317.81

Le17.54

1016.25
243,80

1647.26
806.4¢6

14437.29
1213%.91

-800.00

1084.74

~1931,60

6831.5%

10890,12



Student Acgount Totals 330558,71 -32088.04 362646.75



06/15/23
08:46:29

Check #  Vendorf/vendor Name

25678 611l KENNETH GONZALBZ
25689 766 SETH KITCHIN
25999 777 DALE ASANOVICH
26102 333 CASEY LANG

26123 333 CASEY LANG

26174 85 SHAWN CLEVELAND
26260 218 ALYCE YORAKAM
26460 724 PAUL HUTCHISCON
26471 333 CABEY LANG

26473 999999 WADE RYKAL

265117 333 CASEY LANG

26544 183 DUSTIN DELRIDGE
26575 472 SEELEY SWAN HIGH SCHooL
26578 61 BEMMTTT TUCKER
26581 806 BCOTT JOHNSOW
25583 35 GLEN WELCH

26598 183 DUSTIN DELRIDGE
26604 999299 DAN RIES

26612 137 RAYMOND BIDWELL
26618 137 RAYMOND BIDWELL
26619 61 EMMITT TUCKER
26630 183 DUSTIN DELRIDGE
26633 999999 RON ROWLING
26638 1096 BSN SPORTS LLC
26639 36 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
26640 371 SUPERIOR SEPTIC
26641 245 INK $SHED MERCH

26642 995999 JAQUE MCMASTER
26643 999999 KAYLA DEVLIN
26644 945 INK SHED MERCH

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Che
Date Amor

12/09/21
12/09/21
04/07/22
06/21/22
08/29/22
09/16/22
10/20/22
02/02/23
02/09/23
02/11/23
02/06/23
04/11/23
04725723
04/27/723
04/27/23
04/27/23
04/28/23
05/04/23
05/09/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
05/16/23
05/19/23
05/30/23
05/30/23 4,
05/30/23
05/30/23 1,
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23 1,

Total for chacks: 12,
Nomber of checks:

ck
unt

741.45
556,96
903.00
776.25

95,36

29.52
385.40

795, 27
30

Outstanding Check Register thru 05/31/23

Pariod
Clearad Requisition 4

Page: 1 of 1
Report ID: W11¢



06/15/23
08:47:58

Account/Description
262 2020 LEGACY
Target- Senior A1l Night Party

444 5 VALLEY HONOR BAND
Target- Senior All Night Party

225 ACADEMIC CHALLENGE

Quiz Bowl Dues- Hellyate

Quiz Bowl dues- Sentinel
Target- Senlor AlLL Night Party

100 ACTIVITIES

Reimbursement- Coaching
Baseball Field Preperation
National FFA Organizaticon-
Target- Seniocr All Night Party
Amazon- Accidental use of
Track/Softball Porta Potties

231 ANIME CLUB
Target~ Senfor All Night Party

206 ART CLUB
Target- Senior ALl Night Party

216 BAND FUNDRAISER
Target- Senior All Wight Party

124 PASEBALL

¥ BSBL Official ¥s, Dillon

Sub V BSBL Official ¥s. Dillon
BSBL Mileage (34 Miles)

Per Diem

¥ BSBL Official Vs, Dillon

Sub ¥ BSBL Offipial Vs, Dillon
BSBL Mileage {36 miles)

Per Diem

¥ BSBL Official Vs. Mission
BSBL Mileage (60 Miles)

Per Diem

V BSBL Cfficial vs. Mission
BSBL Mileage (34 Miles)

Par Diem

B5BL Vs. Mission 5/10/23 Gate
Target- Seniocr All Night Party

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Vendor/Payee Name

WHIT GILL
FARWEST ROCK

SUPERIOR SEPTIC

CCNNOR KESSLER
CONNOR KESSLER
CONNOR KESSLER
CONNCR KESSLER
WAYNE WADE
WAYNE WADE
WAYNE WADE
WAYNE WADE
EMMITT TUCKER
EMMITT TUCRER
EMMITT TUCKER
CONNCR KESSLER
CONNOR KESSLER
CONNOR KESSLER

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/12/23
05/23/23
05/24/23

05/10/23
05/10/23
05/18/23
05/24/23
05/30/23
05/30/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/09/23
05/09/23
05/09/23
05/09/23
05/09/23
05/09/23
05/03/23
05/09/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
05/12/23
05/24/23

MISC

MISC

DER
DEP
MIsSC

CHK
CHK
MISC
MIsC
MIsC
CRHK

MISC

MIsC

MISC

CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHE
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHE
DEP
MISC

Transaction

2196

8050
8049
2196

26627
26628
2181
2196
2208
26640

2195

2196

2196

26607
26607
26607
26607
26608
26608
26608
26608
26619
26619
26619
26621
26621
26621

8050

2196

Page: 1 of 16

Report ID: s110

Amount

-0.1¢

99,00
81.00
-3.75

-35,40
~1107.71
-83.,00
~306.42
-16,15
~903.00

-1.29

-0.26

-39.08

-70.00
-57.00
-19.72

-3.84
-70.00
~57.00
-20.88

-3.64
=70.00
~34.80

-3.84
-70.00
-19.72

~3,84
754.00
~10.55

Balance

2184,97

2176. 46

41.23

41.0%

782,87

289.12

79931.58

77480.30

332,486

331.17

66.06

65.80

10039.446

10000,38

2461.77




06/15/23
08:47:58

Account/Description

260 BASEBALL FUNDRAISER
Target- Senior.All Night

294 BBB FUNDRATSER
Target- Senior All Night
summer Camp Basketballs
Summer Camp T-8hirts

120 BOYS BASKETBALL
Target- Senior All Night

103 BROADCAST
Target- Seniocr All Night

14% CALENDAR PROCEEDS
Target- Senicr ALl Night

214 CANDY MACHINE
Target- Senior All Night

143 CHEER
Targeb- Senior All Wight

210 CHEERLEADERS
Target- Senlor All Hight

207 CHOIR FUNDRAISER
Target- Senlor All Night

323 CLASS OF 2023
Carmen Sharp SANP

Dane Lacketr SANP
Braxton Money SANP
Sybil Lynn SANP
Harmany Guthridge SANP
Nate Olsen SANP

Adam Leishman SANP

Party

Party

Party

Party

Party

Party

Party

Party

Party

Brody and Balla Harrls SANP

Neah Rausch SANP
Ariah Danzer SANP
Ryder Hansen SANP
Kaila White SANP

Yandor /Payee Name Date

BSN SPORTS LLC
INK SHED MERCH

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Transaction
05/24/23 MISC 2196
05/24/23 MISC 2196
05/30/23 CHK 26638
05/30/23 CHK 26644
05/24/23 MISC 2126
05/24/23 MISC 2196
05/24/23 MISC 2196
05/24/23 MIsC 2196
05/24/23 MISC 2198
D5/24/23 MISC 2195
05/24/23 MIsC 2196
05/08/23 DEP 8051
05/08/23 DER 8051
05/08/23 DEP 8051
05/06/23 DEP 8051
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 pEp 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/23/23 DEP 8049

Page: 2 of 18

Report ID: S110

Amount

-2.71

-19,63
-389,.6¢
~1385.40

~2.35

-13.85

-8.12

-2.,22

-0.68

-8.98

~2.57

10,00
10.00
10.00
10,00
10.00
10.00
10.00
20,00
10.00
16,00
10.00
10.00

Balance

2700.74

697,05

594,34

5042,76

3248,04

603,38

601,03

3556.55

3542.79

Z085.69

2077.357

569,01

566.79

175,00

174.32

2307.08

2298.10

661.37

658.80

5478.29



06/15/23
08:47:58

Account /Description
Olivia Campbell SaNP
Target- Senior All Night Party
Target- Senior ALl MNight Party
Frenchies- Senior ALl Night
Ben Phillippi/Aden Evans SANP
Makenna Hartman/Jalden Miller
Dominos- plzza for senior trip

324 CLASS OF 2024
Photographer for prom 2023
Target- Senior ALl Night Party

325 CLASS OF 2025
Target~ Senior All Night Party

326 CLASS COF 2026
Targat- Senior All Wight Party

327 CLASS OF 2027

Ember Guptill 8th Grade Trip
Ashton Lamberton Bth Grade
Gavin Anderscn 8th Grade Trip
Robert Tillotson 8th Grade
Cash Olson 8th Grade Trip
Raeimbursement from district-
Kailyn Kreis 8th Grade Trip
Lexi Emineth 8th Grade Trip
Kristina Mocabee Bth Grade
Blake Hardy 8th Grade Irip
Landon Hansen §th Grade Trip
Bella Wasser 8th Grade Trip
Morgan Bimagegio 8th Grade Trip
Liam Wexler 8th Grade Trip
Savannah Langley 8th Grade
Max Twite 8th Grade Trip

Cody $t, Clair 8th Grade Trip
Target~ Senlor All Night Party
Madison Gray 8th Grade Trip
Darian Zukarvskas 8th Grade
Colin Finley 8th Grade Trip
Sean Niekamp 8th Grade Trip
Tiffany Kerish 8th Grade Trip
Anykin Rese 8th Grade Trip
Makenzie Brush 8th Grade Trip
I'sabelle Madland 8th Grade
Rachel Walls 8th Grade Trip
Elizabeth Martinex Bth Grade
Maryssa Skinner 8th Grade Tuip
Natalee Steinebach 8th Grade

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Actlvity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Vendor/Payee Name

DEMI SMITH

Date Transaction
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/24/23 MISC 2185
05/24/23 MIsC 21396
05/25/23 MISC 2198
05/30/23 DEP 80534
05/30/23 DEP 8054
05/31/23 MISC 2207
05/10/23 CHK 26623
05/24/23 MISC 2186
05/24/23 MISC 2196
05/24/23 Misc 2196
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/12/23 DEP 8050
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/23/23 DEP Bo4e
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/23/23 DEP 3045
05/23/23 DEP 8042
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/23/23 DEF 8049
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/23/23 CEP 8049
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/23/23 DEP 8049
05/24/23 MISC 2196
05/26/23 DEP 8052
B5/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DREP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052
05/26/23 DEP 8052

Report Ib:

Amount

-500,00
20.00
20,00

-452.72

~-150.00
-20.07

-20,31

-12,71

25.00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
175,00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
-2.24
25.00
25,00
25.00
25,00
30.00
25.00
50.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00

3 of 16
5110

Page:

Balance

4413.71

5304.43

5134.36

5217.64

2197.33

3265.68

3252.,97

0.00




06/15/23 FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL Page: 4 of 16

08:47:58 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Repert ID: 8110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Eliana Sharp 8th Grade Trip 05/26/23 DEP 8052 25,00
Tsabella Young Bth Grade Trip 05/26/23 DEP 8052 25,00
Madison Baughman 8th Grade 05/30/23 DEP 8054 25,00
Mackenzie Densner 8th Grade 05/30/23 DEP 8054 25.00
Bddison Curtiss 8th Crade Trip 05/30/23 DEP 8054 25,00
Kinsey Davis Bth Grade Trip 05/30/23 DEP 8054 25.00
Kameron Janssen 8th Grade Trip 05/30/23 DEP 8054 25,00
Makenzie Marini 8th Grade Trip 05/30/23 DEP 3054 25.00
Kathleen Tanner 8th Grade Trip 05/30/23 DEP 8054 . 25,00
Gunhar Mann 8th Grade Trip 05/30/23 DEP 8054 25,00

1152.76

101 CONCESSIONS 45505,33
SE V3 £ Helena 4/27/23 05/05/23 DEF 8048 . 431,75
5B ¥s. Dillon 5/4/23 Proceeds 05/08/23 DECP B051 462,25
Frenchies~ Propahe For 05710723 MISC 2170 ’ -29.99
Cosbtco- Buns and Clorox wipes 05/10/23 MISC 2171 -42,93
Concessions Supplies BRONCS GROCERY 05/10/23 CHK 26622 -2337.51
Concessions Cecke Bllling COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 05/10/23 CHK 26620 -1697,00
SB Vs, Hamilten 5/9/23 05/12/23 DEP 8050 128.00
JV Seoftball Tournament 5/10/23 05/12/23 DEP 8050 536.20
SB Vs. Stevi 5/16/23 Proceeds 05/23/23 DEP 8049 614,75
BF 8B Tourney Stevi 08/23/23 DEP 8049 177.00
Target- Senlor Al) Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~170.31
Middle School Track Meet 5/ 05/26/23 DEP 8052 2175, 46
April Student Billing- Workers FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/30/23 CHK 26639 ~964,78
Reimbursement- Cheese/Burgers JAQUE MCMASTER 05/30/23 CHX 26642 -95.36
Raimbursement- Concessions KAYLA DEVLIN 05/30/23 CEK 26643 -29,52
Divisional Softball 5/19/23 05/30/23 DEP 8054 1716.50
Divisional Sofball 5/20/23 05/30/23 DEP 8054 1968.60

48348.486

293 CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER 459,16
Target- Senier All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~1,79

457,37

278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE 4793,23
Bronc's Grocery- Coffes Carxt 05/03/23 MISC 2164 -15.34
Coffee Cart Proceeds 05/08/23 DEP 8051 317.10
Bronc's Grocery- Coffee Cart 05/15/23 MIsC 2175 -12,77
Costeco- Coffae Cart Supplies 05/18/23 MISC 2179 -34,99%
US Chef's Store- Coffee Cart 05/22/23 MIsC 2187 -112.586
Coffee Cart Proceeds 05/23/23 DEP 8048 301.70
Target— Senior All Wight Party 05/24/23 MisC 2196 —20,82
Coatco Return- Recleved as 05/26/23 DEP 8052 35,00
'23 Scholarship~ Trinity FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/30/23 CHK 26539 ~-1540.00
Coffee Cart Proceeds 05/30/23 DEP 8054 391.36

4141 ,91

416 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K—6 4108,20
Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 -15.99

4092,21



06/15/23 FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL Page! 5 of 16

08:47:58 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: S110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance
189 DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS 1386.57
Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2186 -5.40
1381.17
151 DIV.VB TOURNAMENT 882,91
Targeb- Senior All Wight Party 05/24/23 MISC 2198 ~3.44
879,47
183 DIVISICNAL TRACK 33,00
Targast— Senior All Wight Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ' -0.13
32.87
29% FB FUNDRAISER . 12748.35%
Target- Senior All Might Party . 05/24/23 MISC 2198 -49.63
12698.,72
229 FCCLA 430.71
Target— Senlor All Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 -1,68
429.03
283 FFAR FUNDRAISER 4662 .89
FFA Half-a-hog fundraiser ’ 05/05/23 DEP 8048 340.00
FFA Half a Hog Fundraiser 05/08/23 DEP 8051 180,00
Target~ Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~20,18
5162.66
110 FOOTBALL 3756.23
Target- Senlor ALl Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 ~14.62
3741.61
115 FOUTBALL PLAY-OFFS 216,54
Target- Benior All Wight Party . 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -0.84
215.70
295 GBB FUNDRATSER 14%6.,46
Target- Senlor All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -5.83
Surmmer Camp Basketballs BSN SPORTS LLC 05/30/23 CHK 26638 -351,76
Summer Camp T-Shirts INK SHED MERCH 05/30/23 CHK 26641 -1151,25%
-12.38
292 GOLF FUNDRAISER -34%,08
Langley Donatien for BD 35/05/23 DEP 8048 25.00
Yortical Ralse Golf Fundraiser 05/23/23 DEP 8049 8217,60
Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2194 ~30.,73
1862.,79
400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1687.07
Target~ Senlor All Wight Party 05/24/23 MIsC 219¢ ~6.57
1680.50
240 HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC 2701.91

Target- Seniocr A1l Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 -10.,52



06/15/23
08:47:58

Becount./Description

212 HOME EC
Target— Senicr All Night Party

255 HOSA
Target- Senior ALl Might Party

500 IN & oOUT
Target- Senior All Night Party

233 TNDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
Target- Senior All Night Party

418 INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES
Target- Senior All Night Party

450 JH CHOIR
Target- Senior All Wight Party

420 JH CROSS COURNTRY FUNDRAISER
Target- Senior ALl Night Party

230 JH FESTIVAL
Targst— Senior ALl Night Party

475 JH FIVE YALLEY HONOR BAND
Target- Senior All Night Party

112 JH GBB PUNDRAISER
Target~ Senior All Night Party

410 JH LOUNGE/POP
Target- Senior All Night Party

419 JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER
Target- Senior All Nighk Party

415 JH TACKLE FB
Target- 3enior All Night Party

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Vander /Payae Name

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24723

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MIisC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MIsC

MISC

MISC

Transaction

2196

2136

2196

2196

2196

2196

219

2196

2196

2192¢

2196

2196

219¢

Page! 6 of 16
Repcrt ID: 5110

Amount Balance

2691,32
775,61

-3.02
772.59
258,25

-1.01
257.24
128.86

-0.50
128.36
314,21

-1.22
312,99
1017.9¢

-3.96
1014,00
242,95

-0,95
242,00
B9,31

-0.35
882,96
799,83

~3,11
796.72
1357,57

-5.28
1352.29
532,64

-2.07
530.57
8,96

-0.03
8.92
171,27

-0.67
170.60
1309.18

-5.10



06/15/23
08:47:58

Account/Description

422 JH TRACK FUNDRAISER
Target- Senior All Night Party

413 JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
Target- Senior All Night Party

123 JH WRESTLING
Target- Senior all Night Party

218 JMG (JORS MT GRADS)
Target- Senior ALl Night Party

402 JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES

Darby MS§ Track Meet Dues
Superior MS5- Track Meet Dues
Charlo- M3 Track Meot Dues
Seeley~ MS Track Mest Dues
Lone Rock- MS Track Meet Dues
Plains- MS Track Meet Dues
Little Caesers— pizras for
Target- Senier All Night Party
April Student Billing- Workers
Lincoln~ 5 Valley Track Meet

404 JR., HIGH ANNUAL
Target- Senior All Night Party

414 JR, HIGH GRADUATICHN
Target- Senior All Hight Party

403 JR. HIGH STUD. COUNCIL
Michaels- Dance Supplizs- Glow
Walwart- Soda and Gatorade for
Walmart- middle school dance
Target- Senlor ALL Wight Party
Walmart- Dance Materials- Glow
Krispy Kreme-~ Dance Donuts
Middle School Yearbooks 22-23

208 KEY CLUB
Targel- snacks for blood drive
Target- Senior All Night Party

FRENCHTOWN SCROOL

Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Vendor /Payee Name

FRENCHTOWN S$CHOOL DISTRICT

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

06/24/23

05/08/23
05/08/23

05/08/23

05/08/23
05/08723
05/08/23
05/19/23
05/24/23
05/30/23
05/30/23

05724723

05/24/23

05/23/23
05r22/23
05/24/23
05/24/23
05/25/23
05/26/23
05/26/23

05/01/23
05/24/23

MISC

MISC

MISC

MLSC

DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
MISC
MI3C
CHK
DEP

MISC

MI&C

MISC
MISC
MIsC
MISC
MISC
MISC
DEP

MISsC
MISC

Transaction

2196

2196

2196

2196

8051
8051
8051
8081
8051
8051
2214
2196
26639
8054

2196

2196

2192
2183
2184
2196
2197
2199
8052

2163
2196

Page: 7 of 16

Repert ID: S110

Amount

-0.09

-2.60

-1.16

-0,08

50.00
50,00
50,00
50.00
50.00
50.00
-129,90
~20,98
~-260,39
50.00

-0.55

-18.69

-140.84
~177.68
82,66
-1.15
~-129.69
-200.00
750.00

~-127,48
-18.74

Balance

1304,08

24,10

24.01

667.95

665,35

299.25

298.09

20.02

19.94

5088,26

5026.99

140,00

139.45

4799 .84

4781.15

612,65

630,63

4942, 22




06/15/23
08:47:58

Account/Descripticn

421 LITTLE DRIBBLERS
Target- Senior All Wight Party

417 MATE COUNTS
Target- Senior All Night Party

102 MEALS

UM Food Service- meals for
Silver Bow Pizza Parlor- Meals
Silver Bow Pizza Parler- meals
Jimmy Johns- Meals for State
Jimmy Jeohns~ Meals for $tate
Pork Chop John's- Meals for
Super 1 Foods- Meals for

Dairy Queen- Meals for

Pizza Ranch- mzals fer State
Target- Senior All Wight Party
Sidewinders- meals for State
AppleBees- meals for State
Town and Country- maals for
Jimmy Johns- medls for State
Applebeas— mealg for Stats
Jersey Mikes- meals for State
Applebeas— Meals for State
Fudruckers- Meals for State
Fudruckers— Meals for State
Mchonalds— Meals for State
Dominos- Meals for State
Laurel Boosters- Meals for

498 MIDDLE SCHOOL NJHS
Targek- Senior ALl Night Party

144 MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
Target- Senior All Night Party

203 NEWSPAPER
Target- Senior All Night Party

215 NHS

NASSP Product and Service-
Balley Jarrett Scholarship-
Addi Lewis Scholarship- WSU
Noah Rausch Scholarship-
Sykil Lynn Scholarship- UofM

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detall Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Yendor/Payee Name

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/08/23
05/18/23
05/18/23
05/19/23
05/19/23
05/22/23
05/22/23
05/22/23
05/22/23
05/24/23
05/25/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/22
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/24/23

05/05/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
05/10/23
0%5/10/23

MISC

MISsC

MISC
MISC
MIsC
MIsC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MIBC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MIsC
MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MIsC
CHK
CHK
CHE
CHK

Transactiocn

2196

2198

2168
2183
2184
2185
2186
2188
2188
2190
2191
2196
2200
2201
2202
2203
2204
2205
2206
2209
2210
2211
2212
2213

2196

2196

21986

2165
26626
26626
26626
26626

Page: 8 of

Report ID: 5110

Amount

-2.00

-0.46

-180.50
-119.50
-280.84

-45,50

~51.00
~209.50
-231.51
-251.90
-336,00

-28,92
-510.00

~65.00

-66,78
-140,00
-140.44
-165.21
~176.44
-368.85
~-381,08
-151.90
~L77.38
-101.50

~4.,38

-46.64

-1.16

-385.00
-500.00
-5C0.00
-500.00
~500.,00

Balance

4796,00

514.69

512.69

118.17

118.71

¢174.70

£954.¢97

1125.00

1120.62

11980,.89

11934.25

297.05

295.89

4496 ,54

16



06/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 3 of 16

08:47:58 Ackivity Detall Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: 8110
Account/Description vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -8.22

2103,32

232 PEP CLUE 729,99
Target- Senlor All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -2.84

T27.15

228 PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER 71.02
Targst- Senior All Wight Party 05/24/23 MISEC 2196 ~0.28

70,74

145 PROGRAM ACCOUNT 350.00
Target— Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 -1.35%
Divisional Softhall Programs 05/30/23 DEP 8054 360.00

08.64

201l §5.C, IMPROVEMENT FUND 7185,28
Target- Senlor All Wight Party 05/24/23 M1IsC 2186 -27.97

7157.31

290 8B FUNDRAISER 7390,10
BP Concessions Proceeds 25/02/23 DEP 8055 903,92
BP Concessions Proceeds 05/02/23 DEP BOSE 870.98
Congessions for BP Tournament 05/05723 bER 8048 2812,00
BP 38 T-shirt proceeds 05/08/23 DEP 8051 1225.00
BP 58 Tourney T-shirts 2023 JULIE EVANS 05/10/23 CHK 26625 -1175.00
Universal Athletics- Team Bat-~ 05/15/23 MISC 2176 -339.99
Fedex Office- Lineup Cards 08/17/23 MIsc 2177 -41.49
Target- Benior All MNight Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~45,73

11699,79

224 SCHOOL PLAY 4488 .31
Target- Sapior All Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 -17.47

4470,84

236 SCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER 29.21
Target- Senior All Night Party 45/24/23 MISC 2196 -0.11

25.10

2956 SOCCER ~ BOYS FUNDRAISER 1618,z20
Target~ Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -6.320

1611.20

288 SOCCER - GIRLS FUNBRAISER 619.85
Target- Senior All Wight Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -2.41

617.44

135 SOCCER PLAYOFF 268,50
Target— Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~1.05

267.45

132 S0FTBALL -3250,00

SB V¥ Officlal Vs, billon CONNOR KESSLER 05/04/23 CHR 26603 -70.00




06/15/23
08:47:58

FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report Ffor 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Page: .10 of 16
Report IB: 5110

Vendor /Payee Name Date

Account/Description Transaction Amount Balance

5B Sub V Official Vs, Dillon CONNOR KESSLER 05/04/23 CRK 26503 -57.00
Mileage CONNOR KESSLER 05/04/23 CHK 26603 -18.56
Per Diem CONNOR KESSLER 05/04/23 CHEK 26603 -3.84
SB Sub V Official Vs, Dillon DAN RIES 05/04/23 CHK 26604 -57.00
Per Diem DAN RIES 05/04/23 CHK 26604 ~-3.84
SB V Cfficial Vs, Dillon WAYNE WADE 05/04/23 CHK 26605 -30,00
Mileage WAYNE WADE 05/04/23 CHE 26605 ~18.56
Per Diem WAYNE WADRE 05/04/23 CHK 26605 ~3.84
5B V8 E, Helena 4/27/23 Gate 05/05/23 DEP 8048 300.00
BF Tourney Gate 1 4/29/23 05/05/23 DEP 8048 1874,00
BP Tourney Gate 2 4/29/23 05/05/23 DEP 8048 988,00
BP Tourney Gate 1 4/28/23 05/05/23 DEP 8048 752,00
BP Tourney Gate 2 4/28/23 05/05/23 DEP 8048 1463.00
Libby BP SB duss 05/08/23 DEP 8051 265,00
BP 8B Dues- Hellgate 05/08/23 DEP 8051 265.00
3B Vs. Dillon 5/4/23 Gate 05/08/23 bEP 8051 356.00
Sub ¥ 5B Official Vs. Hamilton MICHAREL EARL 05/09/23 CHK 26609 ~57.00
Mileage MICHAEL EARL 05/09/23 CHK 2660% -18.56
Per Diem MICHAEL BARL 05/09/23 CHK 28608 -3.84
Sub V SB Official Vs, Hamilton DAN NAGEL 05/09/23 CHX 26610 -57.00
Per Diem DAN NAGEL 05/09/23 CHK 26610 -3.84
¥ 8B Official Vs, Hamilton JTM ANDERSON 05/09/23 CHE 26611 -70.00

Mileage JIM ANDERSON 05/09/23 CHK 26511 ~18.56
Par Diem JIM ANDERSON 05/08/23 CHK 26611 -3.84
V 8B Official Vs, Hamilton RAYMOND BIDWELL 05/09/23 CHK 28612 =70.00
Per Diem RAYMOND BIDWELL 05/09/23 CHK 26612 -3.84
Sub V SB Official Mission Vs. DENNTS BOOI 05/10/23 CHK 26613 -57.60
SubV 5B Qfficial FT Vs Capital DENNIS BOOT 05/10/23 CHK 26613 -57.,00
Mileage DENNIS BOOI 05/10/23 CHK 26613 -18.56
Par Diem DEWNIZ BOOI 05/10/23 CHK 26613 ~3.84
Sub V SB Official Mission Vs, DAN NAGEL 05/10/23 CHK 26614 -57.00
Sub ¥ SPk Cfficial Polson Vs, DAN NAGEL 05/10/23 CBK 26614 ~57.00
Mileage DAN NAGEL 05/10/23 CHK 26614 -18.56
Per Diem DAN NAGEL 05/106/23 CHK 26614 -3.84
Sub V SB Cfficial FT ¥S Helena 8COTT STOWE 05/10/23 CHR 26615 ~57.G0
Sub V 5B COfficlal Capital vs, SCOTT STCOWE 05/10/23 CHK 26615 -57,00
Mileage SCOTT STOWE 05/10/23 CHK 26615 -18,56
Per Diem . SCOTT STOWE 05/10/23 CBK 26615 ~3.84
Sub V SB Official Helena Vs FT MICHAEL RARL 05/10/23 CHK 26616 -57.00
Sub ¥V SB Official Capital Vs MICHAEL EARL 05/10/23 CHK 2661¢ -57.00
Sub ¥V 8B Dffilclal Capital Vs MICHAEL EARL 05/10/23 CHK 2661¢ -57.00
Mileage MICHAEL BEARL 05/10/23 CHK 26616 -18.56
Per Diem MICHAEL EARL 05/10/23 CHR 26616 -3.84
Sub V SB Cfficial Polson Vs RUSS WRIGHT 05/10/23 CHK 26617 ~57.00
Sub V SB Offieial Mission vs RUSS WRIGHT 05/10/23 CHK 26617 ~57.00
Mileage RUSS WRIGHT 05/10/23 CHK 26617 -18.56
Per Diem RUSS WRIGHT 05/10/23 CHK 26617 -3.,84
Sub ¥ SB Officilal Mission Vs RAYMOND BIDWELL 05/10/23 CHK 26618 -57.00
Per Diem RAYMCND BIDWELL 05/10/23 CHK 25618 -3.84
5B Vs. Hamilton 5/9/23 Gate 05/12/23 DEP 8050 215.00
V¥ 8B Officlal Vs Stevi 5/16/23 SCOTT JOHNSON 05/16/23 CHK 26629 -70.00
Sub V 8B Official V¥s. Stevl SCOTT JCHNSON 05/16/23 CHK 26629 -57.00
Per Diem SCOTT JOHNSON 05/16/23 CHK 26629 ~3.,84




06/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 11 of 16

08:47:58 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: S110
Account/Description Vendorf‘P:ayee Name Cate Transaction Amount Baiance
¥V 8B Officlal Vs. Stevi DUSTIN DELRIDGE 05/16/23 CHK 26630 -70.00
Sub B SR Official Vs. Stevi DUSTIN DELRIDGE 05/16/23 CHK 26630 ~57%.00
Mileage DUSTIN DELRIDGE 05/16/23 CHK 26630 ~18,56
Per Diem DUSTIN DELRIDGE 7 0'5/16/23 CHK 26630 -3.84
SB Vs Stevl 5/16/23 senior 05/23/23 DEP 8049 411,00
Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -1.47
April student Billing- Workers FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 05/30/23 CHK 26639 831,81
1080.52
133 SOFTBALL DIVISIONAL TOURNAMENT Q.00
Staples- Program Paper and 05/08/23 MIsC 2166 ~539.98
Costco~ Pork for Softball 05/08/23 MISC 21867 ~70,56
Winco- Hospitality for 05/18/23 MISC 2178 ~-9,94
Us Chef's Store- Hospltiality 05/18/23 MISC 2180 ‘ -76.97
Costco- Hespltality rcom for 05/18/23 MISC 2182 ~103,85
biv. 5B Mileage (68) WAYNE WADE 05/19/23 CHK 26631 . ~42.50
Piv. SB Per Diem (2 Days) WAYNE WADE 05/19/23 CHK 26631 -40.00
biv. 8B Official (6 Games} WAYNE WADE 05/19/23 CHK 26631 -420.00
Biv. SB Per Diem {(1iDay) STEVE PICARD 05/19/23 CHK 26632 ~20,00
Div. 8B Per Diem {1 Day) STEVE PICARD 05/19/23 CHK 26632 -30,00
Div. 5B Official (7 Games) STEVE PICARD 05/19/23 CHK 26632 -490.00
Div, 8B Official Mileags {324 RON ROWLING 05/19/23 CHK 26633 -202.90
Piv. 8B Per Diem (1Day} RON ROWLING 05/19/23 CBEK 26633 -20.00
Div. SB Per Diem (2 Days) RON ROWLING 05/19/23 CHK 26633 —60.00
Div. SB Official (7 games) RON ROWLING 05/19/23 CHK 26633 -43%0,00
Div, SB Mileage (136 Miles)‘ MAX STAMPER 05/19/23 CHK 26634 -85.00
Biv. SB Per Diem {2 Days) MAX STAMPER 05/19/23 CHK 26634 -60.00
Div. 5B Qfficial {6 Games} MAX STAMPER 05/19/23 CHK 26634 -420.00
Div. 8B Mileage (324 Miles) MIKE LEHNER 05/19/23 CHX 26635 -202.50
Div SB Per Diem (1 Day) MIKE LEHNER 05/19/23 CHK 26635 -20.00
Div 9B Per Diem (2 Dayz) MIKE [LEHNER 05/19/23 CBK 26635 ~60.00
Div SB Official (6 Games) MIKE LEHNER 05/19/23 CHK 26635 ~-420.00
Div SB Per Diem {2 Days) JEFF HIBRERT 05/19/23 CHK 26636 ~-40.,00
Div SB DEficlal {6 Games) JEFF HIBBERT 05/19/23 CHK 26636 -420,00
Div SB Per Diem {2 Days) DENNIS BOOI 05/19/23 CHK 26637 -40.00
Div 5B Per Diem { 7 Games} DENNIS BOOT 05/19/23 CHK 26637 -4%0.00
Softball Divisionals Gabte 05/30/23 DEP 8054 4398,00
Divisional Softhall 5/20/23 05/30/23 pEP 8054 2377.00
2381,20
140 SPEECH & DRAMA 1050, 486
NEDA- 3 NSDA grad Cords and 05/01/23 MISC 2162 -82.95
Target- Senlor All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -3.77
263.74
209 SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER 310.88
Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 -1.21
309,67
200 STUDENT COUNCIL 2260.23
Crumble- teacher apprectation 05/08/23 MISC 21689 -195.89
Target—- Senior All Night Party ’ 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~-8.03

'23 Scholarship~ Connor FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DBISTRICT 05/30/23 CHK 26639 -500.00



06/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 12 of 16

0B:47:58 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: S5:10
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transacticn Amouint Balance
'23 Scholarship- Addy Lewis- FRENCHTOWN SCHQCOL DISTRICT 05/30/23 CHK 26639 ~-500.00
1055,31
423 SUNSHINE FUND 1020,22
Terget- Senior AlL Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2186 -3.87%
1016.25
281 SWIM FUNDRAISER 244,795
Target- Senior ALl Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 -0.95 .
24380
275 THE BRONC STORE 1653.70
Target~ Senior A1l Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~6.44
1647.2¢6
130 TRACK B835.00
Mid Week HS Track Meet Dues- 05/08/23 CEP 8051 50,00
Moah Rausch Track Fee 05/18/23 DEP 8053 25.00
Target- Senior All Wight Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~3.54
906, 46
287 TRACK FUNDRAISER 4,35
Mark & Anita Smith Deonation 05/05/23 DEP 2048 1000, 00
Track Fundraiser Donation 05/08/23 DEP 8051 160,00
Track and Field Fundrasier 05/23/23 DER 8049 14016.00
Target- Senlor All Might Party 05/24/23 MIsc 2196 -58.86
Track shirts for Team INK SHED MERCH 05/30/23 CBK 26641 -625.00
14436.49
297 VB FUNDRAISER 12153.17
Target~ Senior AIl Night Party a5/24/23 MISC 2196 -47.31
12105.86
289 WR FUNDRAISER 907,30
Target- Senior ALl Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 ~3.53
403.77
202 YEARBOOK 1430.74
Nate Olson 22-23 Yearbooks 05/08/23 DEP 8051 110.00
Savannah Deuter 22-23 Yearhook 05/08/23 DEP 8051 §5.00
Walmart- purchase of gift 05/10/23 MISC 2172 -214.70
Wheat Montana- Breakfast for 05/11/23 MISC 2173 -7.98
Wheat Montana- Breakfast for 05/11/23 MISC 2174 -84,19
MI KickA$$ BBQ vearbook ad 05/23/23 DEP 8049 50,00
Target- Senior ALl Night Party 05/24/23 MIsC 2196 -5.21
Kimbarly Diehl 22-23 Yearhook 05/26/23 DEP 8052 55.00
Taylor Mittlestatdt 22-23 05/26/23 DEP 8052 55.00
Jaxen Monaghan 22-23 Yearbook 05/26/23 DEP 8052 55.00
Silas Zetterberg 22-23 . 05/26/23 DEP 8052 55.00
Rebekah Hood Z2-23 Yearbook 05/26/23 DEP 8052 55.00
Anthony Caracalcev 22-23 05/26/23 DEP 8052 53.00
Bailey Jarrett 22-23 Yearbook 05/26/23 DEP 8052 55,00

Jullia Visschar 22-23 Yearbook 058/26/23 DEP 8052 55.00



06/15/23
08:47:58

Account/Description
Willow Stagg 19-23 Yearbook
Megan Simmons 22-23 Yearbook
Alberte Romerc 22-23 Yearbook
Joshuﬁ Karnopp 22-23 Yearbook
Jaiden and Jesse Miller 22-23
Wren Winkler 22-23 Yearbook
Malsea Gurr 22-23 Ysarbook
Caitlyn Albertson 22-23
Bradyn Rate 22-23 Yearbook
Malia Gergen 22-23 Yearbook
2 22-23 Yearbooks
Braxzton Money 22-23
Hallie Mielson 22-23 Yearbook
Keleie Sperry 22-23 Yearbaook
Sage Cranney 22-23 Yearbook
Sybil Lynn 22-23 and 77
Andrew Snow 22-23 Yearbook
Chloe Helwick 22-23 Yearhook
Tanner Louvar 22-23 Yearbook
Ryan Morin 22-23 yearbook
Carmen Sharp 22-23 Yearbook
Greta Yonce 2 22-23 Ysarbooks
Allysa Bilbry 22-23 Yearbook
Sierra Chesnut 22-23 Yearbook
Jenna Schiltknecht 22-23
Kody Gurr 22-23 Yearbook
Alex Ghorick 22-23 Yearkook
Bailey Jarrett Yearbook Ad
Charlie Ham 22~23 Yearbook
Kaytlyn Warner 22-23 Yearbook
Brooklyn Smith 22-23 Yearbook
Quinn Hedge 22-23 Yearbook
Katie lewis 22-23 Yearbook
Ryan Compton 22-23 Yearbook
Angelina Nielson 22-23
Matthew Kleinsmith 22-23
Briette Sheppard 22-23
Brandon Shear 22-23 Yearbook
Ryann Evans/Aiden Hanson 22-23
Bllicha Lerback 22-23 Yearbook
Juliana Palen-Goodsell 22-23
Olivia Mattix 22-23 Yearhook
Hallie Nielseon 22-23 Yearbook
Bli/Mascn Quinp 22-23
Sequoya Dempsey 22-23 Yearbook
Marena Chinikayle 22-~23
Sully Belcourt 22-23 Yearhook
Tollefsen kids 22-23 Yearbook
bylan Musser 22-23 Yearbook
Shae Gooden 22-23 Yearbook
Mazzola 22-23 Yearbhook

FRENCHTCOWN SCBOOL

Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Yendor/Payee Name

05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/26/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05730723
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05730723
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05730723
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23
05/30/23

Transactilon

Page: 13 of 16

Report ID: S110

Amount

Balance

5062.66



06/15/23 FRENCHTOWN $CHOOL Page: 14 cf 16

08:47:58 . Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: 5110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance
280 YOUTH ACTICN GOMMITTEE 7-12 1084.34
Target- Senior Rll Night Party 03/24/23 MISC 2198 -4,22
1080.12
899 MISC CHARGES 0.00
NSDA- 3 NSDA grad Cords and 05/01/23 MISC 2162 82.95
Target- snacks for blood drive 05/01/23 MISC 2163 127.48
NSDA- 3 NSDA grad Cords and 05/01/23 MISC 2162 -82.95
Tatrget- snacks for blood drive 05/01/23 MISC 2163 -127,48
Bronc's Grocery- Coffee Cart 05/03/23 MIsC 2164 15,34
Bronc's Grocery- Coffee Cart 05/03/23 MISC 2164 -15,34
NASSP Product and Service- 05/05/23 MISC 2165 385.00
NASSP Product and Service- 05/05/23 MISC 2165 -385.00
Staples- Program Paper and 05/08/23 MISC 2166 5%.98
Costeco~ Pork for Softhall 05/08/23 MISC 2167 70.56
UM Food Service- meals for 05/08/23 MISC 2168 180,50
Crumble— teacher appreciation 05/08/23 MIsC 2169 196.89
Staples- Program Paper and 05/08/23 MISC 2166 -59.48
Costco- Pork for Scfthall 05/08/23 MISC 2167 -70,56
UM Food Service- meals for 05/08/23 MISC 2168 -180.50
Crumble- teacher appreciation 05/08/23 MISC 216% -186.89
Frenchies- Propane for 05/10/23 MTSC 2170 29.99
Costco- Buns and Clorox wipes 05/10/23 MISC 2171 42.93
Walmart- purchase of glft 05/10/23 MISC 2172 214.70
Frenchies- Propanes for 05/10/23 MISC 2170 ~29,9%
Costco- Buns and Cloror wipes 05/10/23 MISC 2171 ' -42,93
Walmart- purchase of gift 05/10/23 MISC 2172 214,70
Wheat Montana- Breakfast for 05/11/23 MISC 2173 7.98
Wheat Montana— Breakfast for 05/11/23 MISC 2174 - 84.19
Wheat Montana- Breakfast for 05/11/23 MISC 2173 -7.98
Wheat Montana- Breakfast for 08/11/23 MIsC 2174 -84,19
Bronc's Grocery- Coffee Cart 05/15/23 MISC 2175 12.77
Universal Athletics- Team Bat-— 05/15/23 MIisC 2176 339.99
Bronc's Grocery~ Coffee Cart 05/15/23 MISC 2175 -12.,77
Universal Athlsetics- Team Bat- 05/15/23 MisC 2176 -3392.29
Fedex Office- Lineup Cards 05/17/23 MIsC 2177 41.49
Fedex Office- Lineup Cards 05/17/23 MIsC 2177 ~41.419
Winco- Hospitality for 05/18/23 MisC 2178 9.924
Costco- Coffee Cart Supplies 05/18/23 MIsC 2179 34,99
Us Chef's Store- Hospltiality 05/18/23 MISC 2180 . 76.327
National FFA Organization- 05/18/23 MIsC 2181 83.00
Costco- Hospitality room for 05/18/23 MISC 2182 103.85
Silver Bew Plzza Parlor- Meals 05/18/23 MIsC 2183 119,50
Silver Bow Pizza Parlor- meals 05/18/23 MISC 2184 280.84
Winco- Hospitality for 05/18/23 MISC 2178 -9,94
Costeco- Coffee Cart Supplies 05/18/23 MISC 2179 -34.99
Us Chef's Store—- Hospitiality 05/18/23 MISC 2180 -76,87
Natlional FFA Organization- 05/18/23 MISC 2181 -83.00
Costco- Hospltality room for . 05/18/23 MISC 2182 -103.85
Silver Bow Plzza Parlor- Meals 05/18/23 MISC 2183 -119.50
Silver Bow Pizza Parlor- meals 05/18/23 MISC 2184 -280.84
Jimmy Johns- Meals for State 05/19/23 MISC 2185 45.50

Jimmy Johns- Meals for State 05/19/23 MIsC 2186 91,00



06/15/23 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 15 of 16

08:47:58 Activity Detail Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: 5110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance
Little Caesers- pizzas for 05/19/23 MISC 2214 12%.90
Jimmy Johns- Meals for State : 05/19/23 M1IsC 2185 ~45,50
Jimmy Johns- Meals for State 05/19/23 MISC 2186 -91,00
Little Caesers- plzzas for 05/19/23 MIsC 2214 ~129,90
Pork Cheop John's- Meals for Q5/22/23 MISC 2188 209,50
Super 1 Foods- Meals for 05/22/23 MISC 2189 231.51
Dairy Queen- Meals for 05/22/23 MISC 2190 251.90
Pizza Ranch- meals for State 05/22/23 MISC 2191 326,00
US Chef's Store- Coffee Cart 05/22/23 MISC 2187 112.56
Pork Chop John's- Meals for 05/22/23 MISC 2188 -209.50
Super 1 Foods- Meals for 05/22/23 MISC 21839 ~231.51
Dairy Queen- Meals for 05/22/23 MISC 2190 -251.%0
FPizza Ranch- meals for State 05/22/23 MISC 2191 ~336.00
US Chef's Store- Coffee Cart 05/22/23 MIsC 2187 -112.56
Michaels— Dance Supplies~ Glow 05/23/23 MISC 2182 140,84
Walmart- Soda and Gatorade for 05/23/23 MISC 2193 177,68
Michaels- Dance Suppliegs- Glow 05/23/23 Misc 2182 ~140.84
Walmart- Seda and Gatorade for 05/23/23 MISC 2133 -177.68
Walmart- middle school dance 05/24/23 MISC 2194 82,66
Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2195 269.99
Target~ Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2196 1309.93
Walmart- middle school dance 05/24/23 MISC 2194 ~-82.,66
Target- Senior All Wight Party 05/24/23 MISC 2198 -269.5%9
Target- Senior All Night Party 05/24/23 MISC 2198 -1309.%3
Walmart- Dance Materials- Glow 5/25/23 MISC 2197 129.69%
Frenchies- Senior ALl HWight 05/25/23 MIsC 2198 500,00
Walmart- Dance Materials- Glow 05/25/23 MISC 2197 ~12%,69
Frenchles- Senior ALl Night 05/25/23 MISC 2198 ~500.00
Krispy Kreme- Dance Donuts 05/26/23 MIBC 2199 200.00
Sidewinders- meals for State 05/26/23 MISC 2200 510.00
Krispy Kreme- Dance Donuts 05/26/23 MISC 2199 -200.00
Sidewinders- meals for State 05/26/23 MISC 2200 -510.00
AppleBees- meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2201 65,00
Town and Cduntryn meals for 05/30/23 MISC 2202 66,78
Jimmy Johns- meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2203 140.00
Applebees- meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2204 140,44
Jarsey Mikes- meals for State 05/30/23 MISc 2205 165,21
Applebees- Meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2206 176,44
Amazon- Accldental use of 05/30/23 MISC 2208 16.15
Fudruckers- Meals for State - 05/30/23 MISC 2208 368.85
Fudruckers- Meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2210 381.06
MoDonalds~ Meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2211 151.%0
Dominos— Meals for State 05/30/23 MIsC 2212 177,38
Layrel BoosterSA-Meals for 05/30/23 MLSC 2213 101.50
AppleDees- meals for State 05/30/23 MIsC 2201 -65.00
Town and Country- meals for 05/30/23 MisC 2202 —66.78
Jimmy Johns- meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2203 -140,00
Applebess- meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2204 -140.44
Jersey Mikes- meals for State 05/30/23 MIsC 2205 -165,21
Applebees- Meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2206 -176.44
Amazon- Accidental use of 05/30/23 MISC 2208 -16.15
Fudruckers- Meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2208 -368.85

Fudruckers- Meals for State 0D3/30/23 MISC 2210 -381.06



06/15/23 FRENCHTCWN SCHOOL Page: 16 of 16

08:47:58 Activity Detall Report for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: S110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Mcbonalds- Meals for State 05/30/23 MISC 2211 -151.90

Doeminos~ Meals for Stake 05/30/23 MISC 2212 ~177.38

Laural Boosters— Meals for 05/30/23 MISC 2213 -101.50

Deminos- pizza for senicr trip 05/31/23 MIsC 2207 452.72

Dominos~ pizza for senior trip 05/31/23 MIscC 2207 ~452,72



06/15/23

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Page: 1 of 2

08:48:16 Statement of Activity by Account Group for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: S5100G
Receipts Misc, Misc.

Opening  Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges Closing

Account Group Balance (-} (+} (+]) {+) {+) (+} [ Bzlance
100 ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES 156334, 86 14267.85 0.00 23033,51 0.00 0.00 5397.75 159702.77
200 HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 103711.82 2578.10 0,00 34960.66 0.00 0.0C 207§.93 127015,39
300 INDIVIDUAL CLASS ACCOUNTS 19266.05 150.00 0.00 1335.00 0.00 0.00 129%.91 19151.,14
400 ELEMENTARY & JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL 249678,22 260,39 0.00 1100.00 0.00 0,00 956.77 24561,06
500 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS 128.86 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 128.36
Total for Student Acsounts 304119.81 24256.34 0.00 60429.17 0.00 0.00 9733.92 330558.72




06/15/23
08:48:16

Account Group

900 INVESTMENTS

Bank Account

Statement of Activity by Account Group for 05/01/23 to 05/31/23 Report ID: 51006
Receipts Misc. Misc.
Opening Disbursed in Transit Depesits Transfers Invest EBarnings Charges Closing
Balance (-} (+) {+) [+) (+} (+) (-) Balance
1025, 00 0.00 G.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1025,
0 a s 0 0 0 0
Totals 303094.61 24256,34 0.00 6042517 Q.00 0.00 9733,92 331583,

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Page: 2 of 2

Bank Balance 329533,
Plus Outstanding Checks 12795.
Minus Qutstanding Deposits 0.

Balahce 342323,

Minus Receipts in Transit 0.

Statement Balance 342329,

00

0
12

2
27
0o

69



